
AGENDA 
COMMUNITY ADVISORY COMMITTEE MEETING 

TUESDAY, MAY 19, 2020  
1:00 P.M. 

___________________________________________________________ 

****GOVERNOR’S EXECUTIVE ORDER N-25-20**** 
****GOVERNOR’S EXECUTIVE ORDER N-29-20**** 

**RE CORONAVIRUS COVID-19** 

DUE TO THE PROVISIONS OF THE GOVERNOR'S EXECUTIVE ORDERS N-25-20 AND N-29-
20 WHICH SUSPEND CERTAIN REQUIREMENTS OF THE BROWN ACT, AND THE ORDER OF 
THE HEALTH OFFICER OF THE COUNTY OF SONOMA TO SHELTER IN PLACE TO MINIMIZE 
THE SPREAD OF COVID-19, MEMBERS OF THE COMMUNITY ADVISORY COMMITTEE WILL 

PARTICIPATE IN THE MAY 19, 2020 MEETING BY TELECONFERENCE  

Members of the public who wish to participate in the Community Advisory Committee 
Meeting may do so via the following webinar link or teleconference call-in number and 

meeting code: 

• Webinar link: https://zoom.us/j/99624326013
• Telephone number: 1 (669) 900-9128

• Meeting ID: 996 2432 6013

PLEASE NOTE: The Sonoma Clean Power Business Office is closed and this meeting will 
be conducted entirely by teleconference. 

We ask that should you want to submit public comment that you do so by email before the 
item is discussed by the Committee. Please state the agenda item number that you are 

commenting on and limit written comments to three hundred (300) words. Comments can be 
sent to meetings@sonomacleanpower.org. Written comments received prior to the 
meeting and/or the agenda item you wish to comment on will be read into the record. 

I. CALL TO ORDER 

II. PUBLIC COMMENT ON MATTERS NOT LISTED ON THE AGENDA

(Comments are restricted to matters within the Committee jurisdiction.  The Committee
will hear public comments at this time for up to thirty minutes.  Please be brief and limit
comments to three minutes.)

III. COMMUNITY ADVISORY COMMITTEE CONSENT CALENDAR

1 of 113

https://zoom.us/j/99624326013
https://www.gov.ca.gov/wp-content/uploads/2020/03/3.12.20-EO-N-25-20-COVID-19.pdf
https://www.gov.ca.gov/wp-content/uploads/2020/03/3.17.20-N-29-20-EO.pdf


1. Approve April 20, 2020 Draft Community Advisory Committee Meeting
Minutes (Action) - pg. 5

2. Recommend Board Authorization and Delegation for the CEO to Negotiate
and Execute an Agreement, and subsequent amendments, with Enel X North
America, Inc to Continue Providing SCP Customers with Smart Residential EV
Charging Equipment Through the GridSavvy Community with a Total Not-to
Exceed Amount of $314,000 through June 30, 2021 (Action) - pg. 9

3. Recommend to the Board of Directors to Approve and Authorize the CEO to
Execute a Second Amendment with the County of Sonoma for Energy Audit
Services for Commercial Customers for an Amount Not-to-Exceed $60,000
through June 30, 2021 (Action) - pg. 13

4. Recommend that the Board Approve and Delegate Authority to the CEO to
Execute Second Amendment to Contract with Sixth Dimension LLC for an
Amount Not-to-Exceed $360,893 through December 31, 2020 (Action) - pg. 17

5. Receive Informational Update on SCPA Board of Directors Ratifying
Continued Use of New Residential Time-of-Use rate E-TOU-D (Residential
Time-of-Use Peak Pricing 5 – 8 p.m. Non-Holiday Weekdays) effective May 1,
2020 (Discussion) - pg. 21

6. Recommend Board Approval of a Professional Services Agreement with S2
Advertising for Comprehensive Media Consulting Services for an Amount
Not-to-Exceed $1,217,400 through June 30, 2022 (Action) - pg. 25

IV. COMMUNITY ADVISORY COMMITTEE REGULAR CALENDAR

7. Receive Internal Operations and Monthly Financial Report and Provide
Feedback as Appropriate (Discussion) - pg. 27

8. Receive Regulatory and Legislative Updates and Provide Feedback as
Appropriate (Discussion) pg. 41

9. Receive Update on Impacts of COVID-19 to SCP (Discussion) - pg. 45

10. Recommend that the Board Approve Budget for an On-bill Finance Assistance
Pilot Program and Delegate Authority to the CEO to negotiate, execute, and 
amend a Professional Services Agreement for an On-bill Finance 
Administrator for a Not-to-Exceed Amount of $157,920 through June 30, 
2021 (Action) - pg. 49

2 of 113



11. Recommend that the Board Approve the Proposed Fiscal Year 2020-2021 Annual
Budget and Proposed Customer Rates Effective July 1, 2020 (Action) - pg. 69

V. COMMITTEE MEMBER ANNOUNCEMENTS 

VI. ADJOURN

DISABLED ACCOMMODATION: If you have a disability which requires an accommodation, an alternative 
format, please contact the Clerk of the Board at (707) 890-8491, or by email at 
meetings@sonomacleanpower.org as soon as possible to ensure arrangements for accommodation. 

3 of 113

mailto:meetings@sonomacleanpower.org


COMMONLY USED ACRONYMS AND TERMS 

 

AER Advanced Energy Rebuild (A program that helps homeowners affected by the October 
2017 firestorms rebuild energy efficient, sustainable homes). 

CAC  Community Advisory Committee 

CAISO  California Independent Systems Operator  

CAM  Cost Allocation Mechanism 

CCA  Community Choice Aggregation 

CEC  California Energy Commission 

CleanStart SCP’s default service 

CPUC  California Public Utility Commission  

DER  Distributed Energy Resource  

ERRA  Energy Resource Recovery Account 

EverGreen SCP’s 100% renewable, 100% local energy service 

Geothermal A locally-available, low-carbon baseload renewable resource 

GHG  Greenhouse gas 

GRC  General Rate Case  

IOU  Investor Owned Utility (e.g., PG&E) 

IRP  Integrated Resource Plan 

JPA  Joint Powers Authority 

LSE  Load Serving Entity 

MW  Megawatt (Power = how fast energy is being used at one moment) 

MWh  Megawatt-hour (Energy = how much energy is used over time) 

NEM Net Energy Metering   

NetGreen SCP’s net energy metering program 

PCIA Power Charge Indifference Adjustment (This fee is intended to ensure that customers 
who switch to SCP pay for certain costs related to energy commitments made by PG&E 
prior to their switch.) 

ProFIT SCP’s “Feed in Tariff” program for larger local renewable energy producers 

PSPS Public Safety Power Shutoff - a term used when it may be necessary for PG&E to turn  
off electricity for public safety when gusty winds and dry conditions, combined with a 
heightened fire risk, are forecasted 

PV Photovoltaics for making electric energy from sunlight 

RA Resource Adequacy – a required form of capacity for compliance 

REC Renewable Energy Credit – process used to track renewable energy for compliance in 
California. 

SCP Sonoma Clean Power 

TOU Time of Use, used to refer to rates that differ by time of day and by season 

4 of 113



 
 
 
 
 

 
 

DRAFT MEETING MINUTES 
COMMUNITY ADVISORY COMMITTEE MEETING 

MONDAY, APRIL 20, 2020  
1:00 P.M. 

___________________________________________________________ 
 

 
DUE TO THE PROVISIONS OF THE GOVERNOR'S EXECUTIVE ORDERS N-25-20 AND N-29-20 
WHICH SUSPEND CERTAIN REQUIREMENTS OF THE BROWN ACT, AND THE ORDER OF THE 
HEALTH OFFICER OF THE COUNTY OF SONOMA TO SHELTER IN PLACE TO MINIMIZE THE 

SPREAD OF COVID-19, MEMBERS OF THE COMMUNITY ADVISORY COMMITEE 
PARTICIPATED IN THE APRIL 20, 2020 MEETING BY TELECONFERENCE. MEMBERS OF THE 
PUBLIC WERE PROVIDED A TELEPHONE CALL-IN NUMBER AND WEBINAR LINK TO LISTEN 
TO THE MEETING AND THE OPPORTUNITY TO PROVIDE WRITTEN COMMENTS PRIOR TO, 

AND DURING, THE MEETING. 

I. CALL TO ORDER  

 Chair Dowd called the meeting to order at approximately 1:03 p.m.  

Committee Members present: Chair Dowd, Vice Chair Baldwin, and Members 
Brady, Chaban, Fenichel, Mattinson, Morris, Nicholls, Quinlan, and Wells 

Staff present: Geof Syphers, Chief Executive Officer; Michael Koszalka, Chief 
Operating Officer; and Stephanie Reynolds, Director of Internal Operations 

II. PUBLIC COMMENT ON MATTERS NOT LISTED ON THE AGENDA  

None  

III. COMMUNITY ADVISORY COMMITTEE CONSENT CALENDAR   

1. Approve March 23, 2020 Draft Community Advisory Committee Meeting 
Minutes  
 

2. Recommend Board Authorization and Delegation for the CEO to Negotiate 
and Execute an Agreement, and Subsequent Amendments, with Cadmus 
Group, LLC to Conduct an All-Electric, Zero-Emission School Bus Planning and 
Engineering Study  

5 of 113



 
 

 
3. Recommend Board Authorization and Delegation for the CEO to Negotiate 

and Execute an Amendment to the Professional Services Agreement with TRC 
Engineers, Inc. for Continuation of the Advanced Energy Rebuild Program 
and Delegation of Authority for the CEO to Further Amend the Professional 
Services Agreement as Needed  
 

4. Additional Budget Request for Self-Generation Incentive Program (SGIP) 
Assistance Program  

 
Public comment: None 
 
Motion to adopt the April 20, 2020 Community Advisory Committee Consent 
Calendar by Member Quinlan 
 
Second: Member Nicholls  
 
Motion passed: 11-0-0 
 
Member Sizemore abstained from Item #1 on the Consent Calendar  

IV. COMMUNITY ADVISORY COMMITTEE REGULAR CALENDAR  

5.  Receive Internal Operations and Monthly Financial Report and Provide 
Feedback as Appropriate  

 CEO Syphers introduced the item by noting that although construction on the 
Advanced Energy Center was halted due to the Shelter in Place Orders, staff 
is continuing programmatic work such as vendor selection. CEO Syphers 
advised the Committee that the construction contract for the SCP 
headquarters project was awarded and preparation for construction work is 
underway, followed by actual construction as soon as permitted. CEO Syphers 
provided an overview of the Monthly Financial Statements and noted a 
decrease in both expenses and revenues as a result of COVID-19. He then 
advised the Committee that future meeting agendas will include a standing 
item on the impacts of COVID-19 to SCP. 

 Public comment: None  

6. Receive Regulatory Update and Provide Feedback as Appropriate  

 Director of Regulatory Affairs Neal Reardon introduced the item and gave an 
update on Governor Newsom’s Executive Order directing the CPUC to 
monitor the potential impacts to customers as a result of COVID-19, namely 
that customers under financial duress not be subject to loss of services for 
non-payment. In response to the Executive Order, PG&E filed a plan that 

6 of 113



 
 

would suspend customer disconnections and implement flexible payment 
plans until March 2021. Director Reardon described how PG&E’s plan would 
allow partial payments to go directly to PG&E and the potential financial 
implications of the plan to SCP. He noted that CalCCA filed a protest wherein 
partial payments would be split amongst service providers and this item is 
pending CPUC action. The second item he detailed was PG&E’s Request for 
Offers for generation resources at substations within SCP’s service territory to 
limit the frequency and duration of Public Safety Power Shutoff events, and 
how PG&E is no longer pursuing their proposal as they are instead focusing 
on temporary generator solutions which have a one-year permit to operate. 
Director Reardon advised the Committee that SCP will continue to stay 
focused on the topic of grid reliability and safety. Finally, Director Reardon 
detailed a Proposed Decision outlining a new framework for central 
procurement of Resource Adequacy, which would remove procurement 
autonomy from SCP’s Board of Directors. Given this, CalCCA is protesting the 
proposal. 

 Member Wells asked about PG&E’s generation proposal and the type of 
resources under consideration; Director Reardon noted these would likely be 
multiple diesel-powered generators.  

Public comment: None  

7. COVID-19 Impacts on SCP  

 COO Koszalka introduced the item by noting that despite SCP’s business 
office being closed, staff continues to work remotely with high levels of 
productivity. He highlighted the launch of new programs such as the Self 
Generation Incentive Program, online trainings, and continued progress on 
programmatic aspects of the Advanced Energy Center. Energy Analyst Ryan 
Tracey then described impacts to SCP’s load as a result of COVID-19, which 
are down roughly 7% compared to normal conditions; he noted that the 
overall reduction reflects a 17% decrease in non-residential usage which is 
partially offset by a 3% increase in residential usage.  

 Vice Chair Baldwin requested that future reports on this item include more 
graphical representation of COVID-19 impacts to load.  

 Public comment: None 

8. Resolution to Establish a Rate Stabilization Fund  

 COO Koszalka described previous Committee and Board action to establish a 
customer rate stabilization fund as a result of the significant increase in the 
Power Charge Indifference Adjustment, and how the proposed Resolution 
would allow for the establishment of the fund and the ability to defer revenue 

7 of 113



 
 

into the fund under Government Accounting Standard Board (GASB) 
Standard 62. 

Public comment: None  

Motion to Recommend that the Board Approve Resolution 2020.02 to 
Establish an Operating Account Fund Under Government Accounting Code 
Standard Board (GASB) Standard 62 for the Purposed of Stabilizing Customer 
Bills by Member Quinlan 

Second: Member Sizemore  

Motion passed: 11-0-0 

V. COMMITTEE MEMBER ANNOUNCEMENTS  

Member Sizemore asked about SCP’s position on Governor Newson’s signing 
of bills allowing fracking; CEO Syphers advised the Committee that SCP has 
not taken a position but will take her question as direction to investigate the 
issue further.  

VI. ADJOURN 

 Chair Dowd adjourned the meeting at approximately 2:09 p.m.  

 

8 of 113



 

Staff Report – Item 02 

 

To: Sonoma Clean Power Authority Community Advisory Committee  

From: Rachel Kuykendall, Senior Programs Manager 

Item: Recommend Board Authorization and Delegation for the CEO to 
Negotiate and Execute an Agreement, and subsequent amendments, 
with Enel X North America, Inc to Continue Providing SCP Customers 
with Smart Residential EV Charging Equipment Through the GridSavvy 
Community with a Total Not-to Exceed Amount of $314,000 through 
June 30, 2021 

Date: May 19, 2020 
 

REQUESTED ACTIONS 

Staff requests that the Committee recommend to the Board of Directors (“Board”) 
that they delegate authority to the Chief Executive Officer (“CEO”), or his designee, 
to negotiate and execute a contract, and subsequent amendments, with Enel X 
North America, Inc. (“Enel X”) to continue providing SCP customers with smart 
residential EV charging equipment through the GridSavvy Community, consistent 
with the parameters in this staff report, including an aggregate not-to-exceed 
amount of $314,000 over the term, subject to the conditions set below. 

BACKGROUND 

Beginning in 2016, Staff contracted with Enel X, formerly Electric Motor Werks (EMW), 
to offer Sonoma Clean Power customers a free residential electric vehicle charger 
capable of receiving a remote signal for demand response. SCP currently offers two 
smart level 2 (32-40 amp) charger types: the JuiceBox Pro 40 and the ClipperCreek 
HCS-40.  The program is structured such that a participating customer pays upfront 
for 50% of the charger cost, sales tax and a $50 shipping and handling fee. After the 
charger is installed and activated, SCP reimburses the customer’s upfront payment, 
minus any installation costs.  Customers that choose to enroll in the GridSavvy 

9 of 113



Community’s demand response offering are also eligible for a $5 per month bill 
credit, providing they maintain a WiFi connection and charge a minimum of one time 
each calendar quarter. 

Since its inception, Sonoma Clean Power has deployed 2,909 EV chargers, of which 
856 are actively participating as a demand response resource.  

Calendar Year Chargers Deployed 

2016 (November-December) 285 

2017 1,090 

2018 972 

2019 440 

2020 (January-April) 122 

 

The GridSavvy Community began implementing demand response events in August 
2018.  In the case of an EV charger, a demand response event involves sending a 
remote WiFi signal to curtail charging during times of grid stress.  GridSavvy events 
typically last 1-2 hours during the evening period (5-8 PM), and a customer has the 
ability to override an event on their smartphone or on a web-based platform. In 2019, 
Sonoma Clean Power also added smart thermostats and heat pump water heaters to 
the GridSavvy demand response community. 

DISCUSSION 

Staff requests that the Committee recommend to the Board that they delegate 
authority to the CEO to negotiate and execute a contract, and any subsequent 
amendments, with Enel X substantially in the form attached to this staff report. Such 
delegation to negotiate and execute an agreement with Enel X would be subject to 
the conditions set forth below: 

 An aggregate not-to-exceed amount of $314,000 over the term of the 
Agreement. 

 Delegate authority to the CEO to negotiate further amendments to the 
agreement to address unforeseen needs and adjust budget allocations by 
tasks, provided the amendment does not otherwise revise the aggregate not-
to-exceed amount or the agreement term. 

10 of 113



 The agreement, and any subsequent amendments are in a form approved by 
the General Counsel. 

FISCAL IMPACT 

Staff is requesting authorization for a not-to-exceed amount of $314,000 for the Fiscal 
Year 20/21 program. Staff has already budgeted this amount into the Fiscal Year 
20/21 Programs Budget.  

ATTACHMENTS 

 Enel X North America, Inc Agreement for Professional Services 

Attachments for this item can be accessed through this link 

11 of 113

https://sonomacleanpower.box.com/s/ihxzboo57mjxhnh76ous8j18resaj7cd


 

 

Page intentionally left blank for double-sided printing 

12 of 113



 

 

 

 

Staff Report – Item 03 

 
To: Sonoma Clean Power Community Advisory Committee 

From: Erica Torgerson, Director of Customer Service 
 Rachel Kuykendall, Senior Programs Manager 

Issue: Recommend to the Board of Directors to Approve and Authorize the 
CEO or his designee to Execute a Second Amendment with the County 
of Sonoma for Energy Audit Services for Commercial Customers for an 
Amount Not-to-Exceed $60,000 through June 30, 2021 

Date: May 19, 2020 
 

Requested Action: 

 Recommend the Board of Directors Approve and Authorize the Chief 
Executive Officer, or his designee, to Execute a Second Amendment to 
Standard Professional Services Agreement with the County of Sonoma 
(“County”) for Energy Audit Services for Commercial Customers.   

Energy audit services will be provided by the County’s General Services Department, 
Energy and Sustainability Division for an amount not-to-exceed $60,000 over a term 
through June 30, 2021.   
 
Background:  
 
SCP Customer Service staff occasionally receive requests for reviewing energy usage 
or assisting with the evaluation of energy efficiency projects for our commercial 
customers. In order to continue to assist with these requests, SCP staff recommend to 
the Committee it recommend the approval and authorization of the COO to execute 
the attached Second Amendment with the County for a not-to-exceed amount of 

13 of 113



 

 

$60,000 from July 1, 2020 through June 30, 2021.  The extension of SCP’s 
engagement with the County will allow SCP staff to provide the necessary commercial 
energy auditing technical services in response to commercial customer requests.   

For this fiscal year, SCP worked with the County of Sonoma to provide energy audits 
to four commercial customers.  Staff had other customers in the process of engaging 
in audits, when COVID-19 pandemic put everything on hold.  Staff intends to market 
this program in conjunction with it Energy Resilience Audit Program (ERAP). 

SCP’s Joint Power Agreement requires Board approval of any agreement between 
SCP and any of its members where the not-to-exceed amount is greater than $50,000 
in any fiscal year (JPA section 4.3(h)). 

Fiscal Impact: 
 
The Second Amendment has a not to exceed budget of $60,000 from the Program’s 
budget effective July 1, 2020. 
 
Attachments: 
 
 Second Amendment to the Standard Professional Services Agreement – Draft 

 
Related Items “On File” with the Clerk of the Board:  
 
 Standard Professional Services Agreement dated January 10, 2019 

 
This item can be accessed through this link or by request from the Clerk of the 
Board  
 

 First Amendment to the Standard Professional Services Agreement dated June 
11, 2019 
 
This item can be accessed through this link or by request from the Clerk of the 
Board 
 

 
 

14 of 113

https://sonomacleanpower.box.com/s/p9lx22n2r0oskv52v59jdzxaiw0ib6vo
https://sonomacleanpower.box.com/s/p9lx22n2r0oskv52v59jdzxaiw0ib6vo
https://sonomacleanpower.box.com/s/fxsqpmm1rtpqvhylaaamd2xku3sngk9y
https://sonomacleanpower.box.com/s/fxsqpmm1rtpqvhylaaamd2xku3sngk9y


 

Page 1 of 2 

Second Amendment to Agreement of Professional Services between SCPA and the County of Sonoma 

SECOND AMENDMENT TO THE STANDARD PROFESSIONAL 
SERVICES AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE SONOMA CLEAN POWER 

AUTHORITY AND THE COUNTY OF SONOMA 

This Second Amendment (“Second Amendment”) to the Standard 
Professional Services Agreement (the “Agreement”) between the Sonoma Clean 
Power Authority (“SCPA”), a California Joint Powers Authority, and the County of 
Sonoma, a political subdivision of the State of California (“County”), as of July 1, 
2020 (“Second Amendment Effective Date”).  SCPA and County are, at times 
individually referred to herein as “Party” and collectively as “Parties”. 

 WHEREAS, the Parties entered into the Agreement dated January 10, 2019 
for County to provide commercial building energy audit services for select Sonoma 
Clean Power Authority commercial customers; and 

 WHEREAS, the Parties now desire to extend the term of the Agreement from 
July 1, 2020 to June 30, 2021, and 

WHEREAS, in accordance with sections 3 and 10. 8 all changes to the 
Agreement must be in writing and signed by all Parties. 

 NOW, THEREFORE, the Parties agree as follows: 

1.  Section 3. Term of Agreement of the Agreement is hereby superseded and 
replaced as follows: 
 

“3. Term of Agreement. The term of this Agreement shall be from the 
Effective Date to June 30, 2021 unless terminated earlier in accordance with 
the provisions of Article 4 below or amended by a written, executed 
amendment to the Agreement.” 
 

2.  Except as set forth above, all terms and conditions of the Agreement remain 
in full force and effect. 

By signing below, the signatories warrant that each has the authority to 
execute this Second Amendment on behalf of their respective Parties, and that this 
Second Amendment is effective as of the Second Amendment Effective Date. 
 

15 of 113



 

Page 2 of 2 

Second Amendment to Agreement of Professional Services between SCPA and the County of Sonoma 

SONOMA CLEAN POWER 
AUTHORITY 
 
________________________________ 
By: Mike Koszalka, COO 

Date______________ 

APPROVED AS TO FORM 
 
________________________________ 
General Counsel  
Date________________ 

COUNTY 
 
 
________________________________ 
By: ____________________________ 

Date______________ 

APPROVED AS TO FORM 
 
________________________________ 
General Counsel  
Date______________

 

 

16 of 113



 

 

 

  

Staff Report – Item 04 

 
To: Sonoma Clean Power Authority Community Advisory Committee 

From: Chad Asay, Programs Manager 

Issue: Recommend that the Board Approve and Delegate Authority to the 
CEO to Execute Second Amendment to Contract with Sixth Dimension 
LLC for an Amount Not-to-Exceed $360,893 through December 31, 
2020 

Date: May 19, 2020 
 

Requested Committee Action: 

Staff requests that the Community Advisory Committee (“CAC”) recommend that the 
SCP Board of Directors (“Board”) Delegate Authority to the Chief Executive Officer 
(“CEO”) to execute a second amendment to the contract with Sixth Dimension LLC to 
add $107,309 to the not-to-exceed amount over the term to include additional 
constructional management services due to the permitting delays, a bid protest, the 
general contractors performance, and additional lead time needed for materials that 
extended schedules from 12 weeks of construction to an estimated 33 weeks at the 
Advanced Energy Center (“AEC”).   

Background:   

SCP’s initial contract with Sixth Dimension was approved by the Board on March 7, 
2019 for construction management services to complete remodel of the leased, 
vacant space into a new marketplace and demonstration space. The initial term of the 
contract was through January 31, 2020. 

A first amendment to the Sixth Dimension LLC contract to expand services to include 
specialty materials testing, industrial hygienist services, Cal green inspection services 
and Commissioning Services that extended the term to June 30, 2020 and increased 
the not-to-exceed amount to $253,584. 

17 of 113



 

 

Discussion: 

This is the second amendment to the Sixth Dimension LLC contract to expand the 
scope to include additional constructional management services due to the 
permitting delays, a bid protest, the general contractors performance, and additional 
lead time needed for materials that extended schedules from 12 weeks of 
construction to an estimated 33 weeks. The second amendment would extend the 
term to December 31, 2020 and increase the not-to-exceed amount under the 
contract by $107,309 to increase the total not-to-exceed amount under the contract 
to $360,893. 

Sixth Dimension spent additional time coordinating construction services preparing 
building drawings due to a lack of existing documentation for work in the right of way 
such as; water & sewer lines, fire sprinklers service and electrical relocation.  While 
the contractor and team are working to improve the schedule, the additional time 
and scope is required to complete the administration of the project. 

Fiscal Impact: 

In FY 19/20 SCP budgeted $4.2M dedicated to CEC grant administration, labor and 
tenant improvements. Additionally, there are $509K in grant funds dedicated to the 
AEC tenant improvements. SCP will dedicate the full $509,000 in grant funds to the 
AEC construction project and then makeup for the difference with SCP funds.  Even 
with the additional funds allocated to this contract, no budget adjustment will be 
needed for this amendment. 

Attachments:  

 Second Amendment to the Professional Services Agreement for the Sonoma 
Clean Power Authority with Sixth Dimension LLC for the Sonoma Clean Power 
Authority Energy Marketplace 

Related Items “On File” with the Clerk of the Board: 

 First Amendment to the Professional Services Agreement for the Sonoma 
Clean Power Authority with Sixth Dimension LLC for the Sonoma Clean Power 
Authority Energy Marketplace 

 

 

18 of 113



SECOND AMENDMENT TO THE AGREEMENT FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 
BETWEEN THE SONOMA CLEAN POWER AUTHORITY  

AND SIXTH DIMENSION, LLC – ADVANCED ENERGY CENTER 
 

This Second Amendment (“Second Amendment”) to the Agreement for 
Professional Services (the “Agreement”) is entered into between the Sonoma Clean 
Power Authority (“SCPA”), a California Joint Powers Authority, and Sixth Dimension, 
LLC, a California limited liability company (“Consultant”) as of June 4, 2020 (“Second 
Amendment Effective Date”).  SCPA and Consultant are, at times individually 
referred to herein as “Party” and collectively as “Parties”. 

 
WHEREAS, the Parties entered into the Agreement dated March 7, 2019 for 

Consultant to provide construction management services during the construction of 
SCPA’s Advanced Energy Center Project; and  
 

WHEREAS, the Parties subsequently updated and revised the Original 
Agreement, entering into a First Amendment to the Agreement (the “First 
Amendment”) dated November 14, 2019, in order to extend the Term of the 
Agreement to June 30, 2020 and increase the not-to-exceed amount of two hundred 
and fifty three thousand, five hundred and eighty four dollars ($253,584) to (a) 
expand and revise the Services provided by Consultant to include specialty materials 
testing, industrial hygienist services, Cal Green inspection services and 
Commissioning Services as Additional Services, (b) update Consultant’s list of 
subconsultants under the Agreement (c); and  

WHEREAS, SCPA now also desires to increase the total not-to-exceed amount 
under the Agreement by one hundred seven thousand and three hundred and nine 
dollars ($107,309), which increases the not-to-exceed amount under the Agreement 
from two hundred and fifty three thousand, five hundred and eighty four dollars 
($253,584)to three hundred sixty thousand and eight hundred and ninety three 
dollars ($360,893); and 

 WHEREAS SCPA now also desires to extend the term of the Agreement from 
June 30, 2020 to December 31, 2020 to include additional constructional 
management services due to the permitting delays, a bid protest, the general 
contractors performance, and additional lead time needed for materials that 
extended schedules from 12 weeks of construction to an estimated 33 weeks; and   

WHEREAS, in accordance with section 27 all changes to the Agreement must 
be in writing and signed by all Parties. 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, the Parties agree as follows: 

 
1.  Section 4 (Not to Exceed Amount) of the Agreement is hereby superseded 

and replaced as follows:  
 

4. NOT TO EXCEED AMOUNT.  IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AMOUNT PAYABLE FOR 
SERVICES PERFORMED DURING THE TERM OF THIS AGREEMENT EXCEED 
three hundred sixty thousand and eight hundred and ninety three dollars 
($360,893)  This dollar amount is not a guarantee that SCPA will pay that full 
amount to Consultant, but is merely a limit of potential SCPA expenditures 
under the Agreement.  
 

2. Section 5 (Term of the Agreement) of the Agreement is hereby superseded 

19 of 113



and replaced as follows:  
 
 “5. Term of the Agreement.  The initial term of this Agreement shall be 

from the Effective Date to December 31, 2020, unless terminated pursuant to 
Section 6 or amended by a written, executed amendment to the Agreement. 
Consultant understands and agrees that funding for costs under this 
Agreement after the end of the current fiscal year is subject to approval by 
SCPA’s Board of Directors of a budget including such funding, and that SCPA 
may terminated this Agreement pursuant to Section 6 below if such funding is 
not approved.” 

 
5.  Except as set forth above, all terms and conditions of the Agreement remain in 
full force and effect. 
 

By signing below, the signatories warrant that each has authority to execute 
this First Amendment on behalf of their respective Parties, and that this Agreement 
is effective as of the First Amendment Effective Date.  
 
 

SONOMA CLEAN POWER AUTHORITY 
 

 SIXTH DIMENSION, LLC 

 
 
 

BY: 

 
 

 

BY:  

 

 Geof Syphers 
Chief Executive Officer 
 

 

TITLE: 

 
 
 

 
DATE: 

    

   DATE:  
 

APPROVED AS TO FORM 
 
 

   

    
BY:      

 General Counsel  
 
 

   

DATE:     
 

20 of 113



 

 

 

 

Staff Report – Item 05 

 
To: Sonoma Clean Power Authority Community Advisory Committee 

From: Erica Torgerson, Director of Customer Service 
 Rebecca Simonson, Power Services Manager 

Issue: Receive Informational Update on SCPA Board of Directors Ratifying 
Continued Use of New Residential Time-of-Use rate E-TOU-D 
(Residential Time-of-Use Peak Pricing 5 – 8 p.m. Non-Holiday 
Weekdays) Effective May 1, 2020 

Date: May 19, 2020 
 

Requested Action: 
 
None.  This item is for informational purposes only. 
 
On May 7, SCPA’s Board of Directors ratified the continued use of a new residential 
time-of-use rate (E-TOU-D) adopted under the CEO’s emergency rate making 
authority on May 1, 2020 at par with PG&E’s May 1, 2020 generation rates (including 
fees).   
 
Background:  
 
On July 11, 2019, the California Public Utilities Commission issued Decision D.19-07-
004 in Phase IIB of the 2018 Rate Design Window (RDW) Applications filed by PG&E. 
PG&E’s proposed changes to Schedule E-TOU-B to shorten the peak period from five 
hours to three hours, while permitting existing E-TOU-B customers to retain their 
legacy five-hour peak period. 

21 of 113



 

 

Per Section 4.5.2.1.1 of SCPA’s Joint Powers Agreement,  

“…the Chief Executive Office may change any rate for power sold by the Authority or 
any charge for services provided by the Authority if (a) the need for the change arises 
from…(ii) a change in rates or charges imposed on the Authority or its customers by 
PG&E, the CPUC, or any other regulatory agency…; and (b) the Chief Executive 
Officer determines, following consultation with the Chair of the Board of Directors, 
that the change is reasonably necessary for budgetary reasons or to keep the 
Authority's rates and charges competitive.  Changes in rates or charges made by the 
Chief Executive Officer under this Section shall be brought to the Board of Directors 
at the next scheduled meeting for consideration and shall expire after 90 days unless 
ratified by the Board of Directors.” 
 
Discussion: 

Rate Changes Effective May 1, 2020 

Schedule E-TOU-B (Closing to new customers) 

In its 2018 RDW testimony, PG&E initially proposed replacing its existing 
Schedule E-TOU-B, which contains a five-hour weekday peak period 
(excluding holidays) from 4 p.m. to 9 p.m., with a new E-TOU-B rate with a 
shorter, three-hour weekday peak period from 5 p.m. to 8 p.m. PG&E later 
revised its proposal to allow existing E-TOU-B customers to remain on E-TOU-
B with the current peak period, while still offering the new hours on a new 
version of E-TOU-B. CPUC Decision19-07-004 approved this revised proposal. 
Specifically, it allows customers who have enrolled in the current E-TOU-B 
before May 2020 to remain on the rate until it is eliminated in October 2025. 
To avoid confusion, PG&E proposes to keep the “E-TOU-B” name for this 
legacy TOU rate schedule, which will close for new enrollments on April 30, 
2020. All grandfathered customers (i.e., customers taking service on Schedule 
E-TOU-B as of April 30, 2020) will be allowed to remain on the rate until 
October 31, 2025, though they have the option at any time to switch to a 
different available rate. However, customers who switch will lose their 
grandfathered status and will not later be able to switch back to Schedule E-
TOU-B. 

22 of 113



 

 

SCP currently has just over 4,000 customers on E-TOU-B who will be 
grandfathered on the rate until 2025. 

Schedule E-TOU-D  

As noted in the previous section, CPUC Decision19-07-004 approved PG&E’s 
proposal to offer a new version of E-TOU-B with a shorter, three-hour peak 
period and larger peak versus off-peak (POPP) differentials. Specifically, the 
Commission directs PG&E to create this new E-TOU-B once the current E-TOU-
B is closed to new customers by May 2020. To avoid confusion with the legacy 
Schedule E-TOU-B with a five-hour peak period, PG&E proposes to name this 
new rate “Schedule E-TOU-D.” Schedule E-TOU-D will retain the seasonal 
definitions of E-TOU-B (i.e., with summer defined as June through September 
and winter being all the remaining months), as well as limiting peak periods to 
non-holiday weekdays. But the new E-TOU-D peak period will be shorter, from 
5 p.m. to 8 p.m. The Commission approved the total POPP rate differentials for 
E-TOU-D that PG&E proposed, of approximately 9.5 cents per kilowatt-hour 
(kWh) in summer and 1.7 cents per kWh in winter. But, as with E-TOU-C, it 
directed PG&E to include portions of those POPP differentials in the 
distribution rate component. Specifically, that at least 1 cent per kWh of the 
summer total POPP differential and exactly 0.23 cents per kWh of the winter 
total POPP differential be put in the distribution rate component. 

As a new rate, it is expected the growth of customers on this rate will be slow. 

Residential Rates Available 
 
As of May 1, 2020, residential customers have the following rate options: 

Rate Customers Current Status Notes 
E-TOU-A 7,295 Open to new 

customers 
All customers will be transitioned to E-TOU-C 
in October 2020 

E-TOU-B 4,063 Closed to new 
customers effective 
May 1, 2020 

5 year grandfathering for customers enrolled 
by April 30, 2020 

E-TOU-C 6,585 Open, default rate for 
new customers 

Default transition of all E-1 customers in April 
2021to E-TOU-C 

E-TOU-D 0 New rate - Open May 1, 
2020 

 

23 of 113



 

 

E-1 169,091 Open, former default 
rate 

Will remain open. Flat Rate.  

E-6 4,043 Closed to new 
customers since 2015. 

Customers will be transitioned to E-TOU-C in 
2022. 

EV 781 Closed to new 
customers since 2019 

5 year grandfathering for solar customers, 
then transferred to EV2 

EV2 1,953 Open if Eligible Must have an EV or battery storage 

 
Fiscal Impact: 
 
These changes should have minimal to no fiscal impact on SCP. 

24 of 113



 

 

 

 

Staff Report – Item 06 

 
To: Sonoma Clean Power Authority Community Advisory Committee 

From: Kate Kelly, Director of Public Relations and Marketing  

Issue: Recommend Board Approval of Two-Year Professional Services 
Agreement with S2 Advertising for Comprehensive Media Consulting 
Services for an Amount Not-to-Exceed $1,217,400 through June 30, 
2022  

Date: May 19, 2020 
 

Requested Committee Action  

Recommend the Board of Directors Approve and Delegate Authority to the Chief 
Executive Officer to Execute a two-year professional services agreement with S2 
Advertising for comprehensive media consulting services with a not-to-exceed 
amount of $1,217,400 over a two-year term (7/1/20 – 6/30/22). Approximately 
$190,000 of the total contract value is S2 Advertising’s fees, with the remainder being 
pass-through funds to pay for media placement and services. 

Discussion 

Since preparing to launch service to customers beginning in 2013, SCP has worked 
with S2 Advertising as our consultant for comprehensive media and social media 
consulting services. The majority of the contract amount is for direct placement of 
multimedia campaigns for SCP (print, radio, TV, digital, outdoor, etc.) The contract 
also includes social media consulting and campaign management and TV/radio spot 
development and production. Depending on actual media ads placed, and 
consulting services received from S2, the amount of this contract value staying with 
S2 Advertising will be approximately $190,000. The bulk of the funds in this contract 
will go to our media hosts such as local newspapers, radio stations, billboard 
advertising, etc. to pay for advertisements SCP places to promote our programs and 
services. 

The budget includes significant media and social media efforts in support of the 
rollout and ongoing marketing of SCP’s Advanced Energy Center.  

25 of 113



 

 

 
Fiscal Impact 
 
One year of the contract amount ($608,000) is included within the Proposed FY 2020-
2021 Outreach and Communications budget in Item 11 of this packet. Year two of the 
contract in the amount of $608,000 will be accounted for in in FY 2021-2022 
Outreach and Communications budget.  
 
 
Attachments  
 
 S2 Advertising Agreement for Professional Services 

 
Attachments for this item can be accessed through this link or by request from 
the Clerk of the Board.  

 
 
 

26 of 113

https://sonomacleanpower.box.com/s/u63yhnf8a5q1h603a4n6c3yyrx7k94ud
https://sonomacleanpower.box.com/s/u63yhnf8a5q1h603a4n6c3yyrx7k94ud


 

 

 

Staff Report – Item 07 

 
To: Sonoma Clean Power Authority Community Advisory Committee 

From: Stephanie Reynolds, Director of Operations 
Mike Koszalka, COO 

Issue: Receive Internal Operations Report and Monthly Financial Report 
Provide Feedback as Appropriate 

Date: May 19, 2020 
 

6 YEARS! 

On May 1, 2014, SCP “flipped the switch” and began offering our communities a 
choice for local control and cleaner energy options.  In six short years, SCP has 
become a model for CCA programs across California.  We continue to evolve and 
grow, offering new and innovative programs for our customers, providing excellent 
customer service – even during times of crisis, keeping rates stable for customers and 
always looking for ways to provide more clean energy options for our customers and 
communities.  Happy anniversary and thank you to our amazing team, committee, 
board members and customers!  

BUSINESS OFFICE CLOSURE  

Staff continue to work at home and follow guidelines to shelter in place as they are 
set by the local Public Health Officer, Dr. Sundari Mase, in coordination with local 
government officials. Incoming emails and calls to the call center from the public are 
being handled in the same manner as if the office were open and meetings between 
co-workers, consultants and others are taking place on the web.   

 

 

27 of 113



 

 

 

MARKETING UPDATE 

To assist our customers with saving energy and reducing their bills while at home and 
likely using more electricity, SCP is currently running an educational campaign, 
providing helpful home energy savings tips. The campaign is being communicated in 
both English and Spanish, through print, radio, outdoor, digital, social, website, 
email, and other marketing mediums.  

 

PARTICIPATION RATES: 

 

 

 

ENERGY RESILIENCY-AUDIT PROGRAM (ERAP) 

In response to last year’s Public Safety Power Shutoffs (PSPS) events initiated by 
PG&E, SCP is launching a new program in May 2020 for commercial customers called 
the Energy Resilience Audit Program or ERAP for short. ERAP provides small and 
medium sized businesses with an audit to help commercial customers learn how 
battery energy storage can help power critical electric loads during unplanned and 

28 of 113



 

 

planned power outages. SCP hired the Center for Sustainable Energy’s engineers to 
assist businesses with a two-stage evaluation of critical operations and advise on 
battery back-up options and estimate costs.  

SCP is targeting small and medium sized commercial customers that were severely 
impacted by last year’s PSPS events and those deemed essential businesses during 
the COVID-19 health emergency to help them better weather this year’s PSPS events. 
Interested businesses should contact SCP through our local contact center at 1 (800) 
202-2139 or via email at info@sonomacleanpower.org. 

 

PROGRAMS UPDATES: 

Induction Cooktop and DIY Energy & Water Savings Toolkit Checkout Programs 

The induction cooktop and DIY toolkit checkout programs are temporarily on hold, 
due to the restrictions on public contact. The programs will continue as soon as it is 
safe for the lending sites to reopen.  

Advanced Energy Build (AEB)  

A professional services contract for Advanced Energy Build was executed on April 
22nd with TRC Engineers, Inc. SCP staff is currently conducting planning and 
marketing activities in preparation for an anticipated program launch in early FY 
2020-21.  

Advanced Energy Rebuild (AER)  

Over 350 homes have applied for Advanced Energy Rebuild, about 30% of which are 
choosing to rebuild all-electric homes. Out of the 350 applications, 306 are enrolled 
and actively participating in the program, including 194 single-family homes, 96 
multi-family units, and 16 Accessory Dwelling.  

Lead Locally (CEC Grant)  

The Lead locally research team continues its study for the Phase 1 applied study of 
both phase change materials and air to water heat pumps.  Phase 2 site recruitment 
and installations, and construction work at the Advanced Energy Center have recently 
restarted, as the shelter in place order was modified. 

Staff continues to communicate with manufacturers and distributors regarding the 
future displays and the opportunity to deploy emerging technologies at the 
Advanced Energy Center.  This coordinated effort during the construction delay 
allowed the design team to upgrade plans and make improvements for the Center. 

29 of 113



 

 

Self-Generation Incentive Program (SGIP) 

The SGIP Assistance program launched April 7, 2020. This program provides 
residential customers with SGIP incentives upfront and assistance with applications to 
install battery energy storage systems under 30 kilowatts (kW).  Due to strong early 
response, staff requested additional funding of $750,000 to increase the number of 
projects that could be funded through this program. The CAC recommended 
approval of the additional budget request to the Board on April 20 and the Board 
approved on May 7. As of May 11, customers can choose to work with any of the 25 
participating contractors. SCP has received 17 projects submitted by 9 
contractors/installers totaling $360,000. The average cost of a project is around 
$22,000. All projects submitted so far are equity resiliency projects, meaning the 
rebate covers 100% of the project. Staff created a webpage with program details at 
www.sonomacleanpower.org/programs/sgipassistance.  

 GridSavvy Community 

Sonoma Clean Power has executed a contract with smart thermostat manufacturer 
ecobee to bring their new eco+ platform to the approximately 3,000 SCP customers 
with existing ecobee thermostats.  The eco+ platform would allow customers to 
optimize their energy savings based on time-of-use rates and to earn a $5/month bill 
credit by participating in GridSavvy. 

Sonoma Coast Incentive Project - CALeVIP 

In mid-March, the Center for Sustainable Energy (CSE) notified SCP that the Energy 
Commission decided to move the launch date of the Sonoma Coast Incentive Project 
to Summer 2020. In April, CSE staff held a webinar with the final requirements of the 
Sonoma Coast Incentive Project and an updated launch date of July 2020. Staff sent a 
letter to the Energy Commission expressing our concerns with newer launch date due 
to the impact of COVID-19 on our community, especially the ability for businesses in 
our coastal and rural communities to apply for funding before it is exhausted. 

Staff held a joint call with CEC, CSE, and Northern Sonoma County Air Pollution 
Control District to discuss the letter. While the project is proceeding with the July 
2020 launch date, Staff secured an allocation of project funds for unincorporated 
areas of our service territories. The goal is to help direct investments in charging 
infrastructure to our rural, coastal, and low-income communities.  

Final requirements and supporting documents can be found on the Sonoma Coast 
Incentive Project CALeVIP landing page at calevip.org/find-project. A Pre-Launch 
webinar will be held in June which will outline final requirements and how to apply. 
Staff is now engaged in outreach efforts to the public to help prepare interested 

30 of 113

http://www.sonomacleanpower.org/programs/sgipassistance
https://calevip.org/find-project


 

 

parties in applying for funds. Staff encourages anyone interested in hosting charging 
stations or learning more to email programs@sonomacleanpower.org . Technical 
Assistance is available for a limited number of coastal and rural sites looking to install 
charging infrastructure. 

 

MONTHLY COMPILED FINANCIALS STATEMENT  

The year-to-date growth in net position is slightly above projections due primarily to 
lower operating costs. Revenue from electricity sales and cost of energy are both 
slightly less than expected. Year-to-date electricity sales reached $141,805,000. 

SCP maintains a balanced portfolio by procuring electricity from multiple sources. 
Net position reached a positive $111,929,000, which indicates healthy growth. Of this 
net position, approximately $71,575,000 is set aside for reserves (Operating Reserve: 
$58,686,000; Program Reserve: $10,737,000; and Collateral Reserve: $2,152,000).  

Overall, other operating expenses continued near or slightly below planned levels for 
the year. 

 

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE  

The accompanying budgetary comparison includes the 2019/20 budget amendment 
approved by the Board of Directors in February 2020.  

The budget is formatted to make comparisons for both the annual and the year-to-
date perspective. The first column, 2019/20 YTD Budget, allocates the Board 
approved annual budget at expected levels throughout the year with consideration 
for the timing of additional customers, usage volumes, staffing needs etc. This 
column represents our best estimates and this granular approach was not part of the 
Board approved budget. 

Revenue from electricity sales to customers is slightly less than the year-to-date 
budget by approximately 3%. 

The cost of electricity is approximately equal to the budget-to-date. Variation in this 
account is typically due to fluctuating market cost of energy on open position 
purchases.  

Major operating categories of Data Management fees and PG&E Service fees are 
based on the customer account totals and are closely aligned to budget.  

In addition to the items mentioned above, SCP continues its trend of remaining near 
or under budget for most of its operating expenses. 

31 of 113

mailto:programs@sonomacleanpower.org


 

 

 

UPCOMING MEETINGS: 

BOD – Thursday, June 4, 2020 at 8:45 A.M. 

BOD – Thursday, July 2, 2020 at 8:45 A.M. 

 

ATTACHMENTS: 

March 2020 Financial Reports 

32 of 113



1 

ACCOUNTANTS’ COMPILATION REPORT 

Board of Directors 
Sonoma Clean Power Authority 

Management is responsible for the accompanying special purpose statement of Sonoma Clean Power 
Authority (a California Joint Powers Authority) which comprise the budgetary comparison schedule for 
the period ended March 31, 2020, and for determining that the budgetary basis of accounting is an 
acceptable financial reporting framework. We have performed a compilation engagement in accordance 
with Statements on Standards for Accounting and Review Services promulgated by the Accounting and 
Review Services Committee of the AICPA. We did not audit or review the accompanying statement nor 
were we required to perform any procedures to verify the accuracy or completeness of the information 
provided by management. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion, a conclusion, nor provide any 
assurance on this special purpose budgetary comparison statement.  

The special purpose statement is prepared in accordance with the budgetary basis of accounting, which 
is a basis of accounting other than accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of 
America. This report is intended for the information of the Board of Directors of Sonoma Clean Power 
Authority. 

Management has elected to omit substantially all of the note disclosures required by accounting 
principles generally accepted in the United States of America in these interim financial statements. 
Sonoma Clean Power Authority’s annual audited financial statements include the note disclosures 
omitted from these interim statements. If the omitted disclosures were included in these financial 
statements, they might influence the user’s conclusions about the Authority’s financial position, results 
of operations, and cash flows.  Accordingly, these financial statements are not designed for those who 
are not informed about such matters.  

We are not independent with respect to the Authority because we performed certain accounting services 
that impaired our independence. 

Maher Accountancy 
San Rafael, CA 
April 30, 2020 

1101 Fi fth Avenue, Suite 200  San Rafael, CA  94901    415 459 1249  mahercpa.com 

33 of 113



 2
01

9/
20

 Y
T

D
 

A
m

en
d

ed
 B

u
d

ge
t 

 2
01

9/
20

 Y
T

D
 

A
ct

u
al

 

20
19

/2
0 

Y
T

D
 

A
m

en
d

ed
 

B
u

d
ge

t 
V

ar
ia

n
ce

 
(U

n
d

er
) 

O
ve

r

20
19

/2
0 

Y
T

D
 

A
ct

u
al

/ 
A

m
en

d
ed

 
B

u
d

ge
t 

%
 2

01
9/

20
 

A
m

en
d

ed
 B

u
d

ge
t 

 2
01

9/
20

 A
m

en
d

ed
 

B
u

d
ge

t 
R

em
ai

n
in

g 
R

E
V

E
N

U
E

 A
N

D
 O

T
H

E
R

 S
O

U
R

C
E

S
:

   
 E

le
ct

ri
ci

ty
 (

ne
t o

f 
al

lo
w

an
ce

) 
*

14
6,

28
4,

03
3

$ 
   

  
14

1,
35

7,
40

9
$ 

   
  

(4
,9

26
,6

24
)

$ 
   

   
97

%
19

6,
60

0,
00

0
$ 

   
  

55
,2

42
,5

91
$ 

   
   

   
 

   
 E

ve
rg

re
en

 P
re

m
iu

m
 (

ne
t o

f 
al

lo
w

an
ce

)
36

3,
85

0
   

   
   

   
   

44
8,

29
1

   
   

   
   

   
84

,4
41

   
   

   
   

   
12

3%
48

9,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

40
,7

09
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

   
 C

E
C

 G
ra

nt
 

3,
57

0,
00

0
   

   
   

   
2,

74
3,

39
9

   
   

   
   

(8
26

,6
01

)
   

   
   

   
77

%
4,

76
0,

00
0

   
   

   
   

2,
01

6,
60

1
   

   
   

   
   

   
 B

A
A

Q
M

D
 g

ra
nt

 
75

,0
00

   
   

   
   

   
  

97
,6

25
   

   
   

   
   

  
22

,6
25

   
   

   
   

   
0%

10
0,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
2,

37
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

   
 I

nt
er

es
t i

nc
om

e
99

3,
75

0
   

   
   

   
   

1,
10

3,
86

7
   

   
   

   
11

0,
11

7
   

   
   

   
 

11
1%

1,
32

5,
00

0
   

   
   

   
22

1,
13

3
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  T

ot
al

 r
ev

en
ue

 a
nd

 o
th

er
 s

ou
rc

es
15

1,
28

6,
63

3
   

   
  

14
5,

75
0,

59
1

   
   

  
(5

,5
36

,0
42

)
   

   
   

96
%

20
3,

27
4,

00
0

   
   

  
57

,5
23

,4
09

   
   

   
   

 

E
X

P
E

N
D

IT
U

R
E

S
 A

N
D

 O
T

H
E

R
 U

S
E

S
:

C
U

R
R

E
N

T
 E

X
P

E
N

D
IT

U
R

E
S

   
 C

os
t o

f 
en

er
gy

 a
nd

 s
ch

ed
ul

in
g 

11
2,

75
2,

34
1

   
   

  
11

2,
54

9,
00

2
   

   
  

(2
03

,3
39

)
   

   
   

   
10

0%
15

0,
63

0,
00

0
   

   
  

38
,0

80
,9

98
   

   
   

   
 

   
 D

at
a 

m
an

ag
em

en
t

2,
36

8,
50

0
   

   
   

   
2,

38
7,

00
8

   
   

   
   

18
,5

08
   

   
   

   
   

10
1%

3,
15

8,
00

0
   

   
   

   
77

0,
99

2
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 S
er

vi
ce

 f
ee

s-
 P

G
&

E
72

0,
75

0
   

   
   

   
   

72
1,

57
8

   
   

   
   

   
82

8
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

10
0%

96
1,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
23

9,
42

2
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 P
er

so
nn

el
3,

24
7,

50
0

   
   

   
   

3,
05

9,
42

2
   

   
   

   
(1

88
,0

78
)

   
   

   
   

94
%

4,
33

0,
00

0
   

   
   

   
1,

27
0,

57
8

   
   

   
   

   
   

 O
ut

re
ac

h 
an

d 
co

m
m

un
ic

at
io

ns
72

0,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

56
3,

38
8

   
   

   
   

   
(1

56
,6

12
)

   
   

   
   

78
%

96
0,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
39

6,
61

2
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 C
us

to
m

er
 s

er
vi

ce
 

31
8,

10
7

   
   

   
   

   
29

0,
84

6
   

   
   

   
   

(2
7,

26
1)

   
   

   
   

  
91

%
36

7,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

76
,1

54
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

   
 G

en
er

al
 a

nd
 a

dm
in

is
tr

at
io

n
39

3,
75

0
   

   
   

   
   

41
9,

76
2

   
   

   
   

   
26

,0
12

   
   

   
   

   
10

7%
50

5,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

85
,2

38
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

   
 L

eg
al

, r
eg

ul
at

or
y 

an
d 

co
m

pl
ia

nc
e

82
6,

50
0

   
   

   
   

   
75

6,
81

4
   

   
   

   
   

(6
9,

68
6)

   
   

   
   

  
92

%
1,

10
2,

00
0

   
   

   
   

34
5,

18
6

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 A

cc
ou

nt
in

g
15

8,
25

0
   

   
   

   
   

12
9,

32
2

   
   

   
   

   
(2

8,
92

8)
   

   
   

   
  

82
%

21
1,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
81

,6
78

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
   

 L
eg

is
la

ti
v e

58
,5

00
   

   
   

   
   

  
58

,5
00

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

10
0%

78
,0

00
   

   
   

   
   

  
19

,5
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
   

 O
th

er
 c

on
su

lt
an

ts
12

0,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

11
7,

17
3

   
   

   
   

   
(2

,8
27

)
   

   
   

   
   

 
98

%
16

0,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

42
,8

27
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

   
 C

al
C

C
A

 T
ra

de
 A

ss
oc

ia
ti

on
33

0,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

24
7,

50
0

   
   

   
   

   
(8

2,
50

0)
   

   
   

   
  

75
%

44
0,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
19

2,
50

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 P
ro

gr
am

 im
pl

em
en

ta
ti

on
 

2,
02

5,
00

0
   

   
   

   
1,

43
5,

22
6

   
   

   
   

(5
89

,7
74

)
   

   
   

   
71

%
2,

70
0,

00
0

   
   

   
   

1,
26

4,
77

4
   

   
   

   
   

   
 P

ro
gr

am
 -

 C
E

C
 g

ra
n t

6,
30

0,
00

0
   

   
   

   
4,

08
4,

77
5

   
   

   
   

(2
,2

15
,2

25
)

   
   

   
65

%
8,

40
0,

00
0

   
   

   
   

4,
31

5,
22

5
   

   
   

   
   

   
 P

ro
gr

am
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t a

nd
 e

va
lu

at
io

n
37

,5
00

   
   

   
   

   
  

99
4

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

(3
6,

50
6)

   
   

   
   

  
3%

50
,0

00
   

   
   

   
   

  
49

,0
06

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
   

   
  T

ot
al

 c
ur

re
nt

 e
xp

en
di

tu
re

s
13

0,
37

6,
69

8
   

   
  

12
6,

82
1,

31
0

   
   

  
(3

,5
55

,3
88

)
   

   
   

97
%

17
4,

05
2,

00
0

   
   

  
47

,2
30

,6
90

   
   

   
   

 

O
T

H
E

R
 U

S
E

S
   

 C
ap

it
al

 o
ut

la
y

2,
85

0,
00

0
   

   
   

   
28

2,
65

7
   

   
   

   
   

(2
,5

67
,3

43
)

   
   

   
10

%
3,

80
0,

00
0

   
   

   
   

3,
51

7,
34

3
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 T
ot

al
 E

xp
en

di
tu

re
s,

 O
th

er
 U

se
s 

an
d 

D
eb

t S
er

vi
ce

13
3,

22
6,

69
8

   
   

  
12

7,
10

3,
96

7
   

   
  

(6
,1

22
,7

31
)

   
   

   
95

%
17

7,
85

2,
00

0
   

   
  

50
,7

48
,0

33
   

   
   

   
 

   
 N

et
 in

cr
ea

se
 (

de
cr

ea
se

) 
in

 a
va

il
ab

le
 f

un
d 

ba
la

nc
e

18
,0

59
,9

35
$ 

   
   

 
18

,6
46

,6
24

$ 
   

   
 

58
6,

68
9

$ 
   

   
   

 
10

3%
25

,4
22

,0
00

$ 
   

   
 

6,
77

5,
37

6
$ 

   
   

   
   

* 
Re

pr
es

en
ts

 sa
le

s o
f a

pp
ro

xi
m

at
el

y 
1,

74
7,

00
0 

M
W

h 
fo

r 2
01

9/
20

 Y
TD

 a
ct

ua
l.

R
E

S
E

R
V

E
S

 C
u

rr
en

t 
B

al
an

ce
 

  %
 o

f 
L

on
g-

T
er

m
 T

ar
ge

t 
 L

on
g-

T
er

m
 

T
ar

ge
t 

B
al

an
ce

 
   

 O
pe

ra
ti

ng
 C

as
h 

R
es

er
ve

 
58

,6
86

,0
00

$ 
   

   
 

66
%

88
,9

26
,0

00
$ 

   
  

   
 P

ro
gr

am
 C

as
h 

R
es

er
ve

 
10

,7
37

,0
00

   
   

   
 

60
%

17
,7

85
,2

00
   

   
  

   
 C

ol
la

te
ra

l C
as

h 
R

es
er

ve
 

2,
15

2,
00

0
   

   
   

   
14

%
15

,0
63

,0
00

   
   

  
71

,5
75

,0
00

$ 
   

   
 

59
%

12
1,

77
4,

20
0

$ 
   

S
O

N
O

M
A

 C
L

E
A

N
 P

O
W

E
R

 A
U

T
H

O
R

IT
Y

Ju
ly

 1
, 2

01
9 

th
ro

u
gh

 M
ar

ch
 3

1,
 2

02
0

B
U

D
G

E
T

A
R

Y
 C

O
M

P
A

R
IS

O
N

 S
C

H
E

D
U

L
E

O
P

E
R

A
T

IN
G

 F
U

N
D

Se
e 

ac
co

un
ta

nt
s'

 c
om

pi
la

tio
n 

re
po

rt.
2

34 of 113



Net increase (decrease) in available fund balance
   per budgetary comparison schedule: 18,646,624$        

Adjustments needed to reconcile to the
   changes in net position in the
   Statement of Revenues, Expenses
   and Changes in Net Position:

      Subtract depreciation expense (48,395)                
      Add back capital asset acquisitions 1,412,530            

    Change in net position 20,010,759$        

REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN NET POSITION

July 1, 2019 through March 31, 2020

SONOMA CLEAN POWER AUTHORITY

OPERATING FUND
BUDGET RECONCILIATION TO STATEMENT OF

See accountants' compilation report. 3

35 of 113



1 

ACCOUNTANTS’ COMPILATION REPORT 

Management  
Sonoma Clean Power Authority 

Management is responsible for the accompanying financial statements of Sonoma Clean Power 
Authority (a California Joint Powers Authority) which comprise the statement of net position as of 
March 31, 2020, and the related statement of revenues, expenses, and changes in net position, and the 
statement of cash flows for the period then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally 
accepted in the United States of America.  We have performed a compilation engagement in accordance 
with Statements on Standards for Accounting and Review Services promulgated by the Accounting and 
Review Services Committee of the AICPA. We did not audit or review the accompanying statements 
nor were we required to perform any procedures to verify the accuracy or completeness of the 
information provided by management. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion, conclusion, nor 
provide any assurance on these financial statements.  

Management has elected to omit substantially all of the note disclosures required by accounting 
principles generally accepted in the United States of America in these interim financial statements. 
Sonoma Clean Power Authority’s annual audited financial statements include the note disclosures 
omitted from these interim statements. If the omitted disclosures were included in these financial 
statements, they might influence the user’s conclusions about the Authority’s financial position, results 
of operations, and cash flows.  Accordingly, these financial statements are not designed for those who 
are not informed about such matters.  

We are not independent with respect to the Authority because we performed certain accounting services 
that impaired our independence. 

Maher Accountancy 
San Rafael, CA 
April 30, 2020 

1101 Fi fth Avenue, Suite 200  San Rafael, CA  94901    415 459 1249  mahercpa.com 

36 of 113



Current assets
Cash and cash equivalents 68,128,807$      
Accounts receivable, net of allowance 16,439,385        
Other receivables 3,916,291          
Accrued revenue 7,971,803          
Prepaid expenses 1,196,323          
Deposits and other current assets 757,079             
Investments 20,159,997        

Total current assets 118,569,685      
Noncurrent assets

Land and construction-in-progress 6,191,618          
Capital assets, net of depreciation 157,941             
Deposits and other noncurrent assets 5,459,242          

Total noncurrent assets 11,808,801        

Total assets 130,378,486      

Current liabilities
Accounts payable 938,310             
Accrued cost of electricity 15,072,299        
Advanced from grantors 347,000             
Other accrued liabilities 1,548,835          
User taxes and energy surcharges due to other governments 542,726             

Total current liabilities 18,449,170        

Investment in capital assets 6,349,559          

Unrestricted 105,579,757      

Total net position 111,929,316$    

NET POSITION

SONOMA CLEAN POWER AUTHORITY

STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
As of March 31, 2020

ASSETS

LIABILITIES

See accountants' compilation report. 2
37 of 113



OPERATING REVENUES
    Electricity sales, net 141,356,699$      
    Evergreen electricity premium 448,291               
    Grant revenue 2,841,024            
      Total operating revenues 144,646,014        

OPERATING EXPENSES
    Cost of electricity 112,549,002        
    Contract services 8,827,915            
    Staff compensation 3,108,378            
    General and administration 767,746               
    Program rebates and incentives 438,396               
    Depreciation 48,395                 
      Total operating expenses 125,739,832        

        Operating income 18,906,182          

NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES)
    Interest income 1,103,867            
    Other nonoperating revenue 710                      
      Total nonoperating revenues (expenses) 1,104,577            

CHANGE IN NET POSITION 20,010,759          
    Net position at beginning of period 91,918,557          

    Net position at end of period 111,929,316$      

July 1, 2019 through March 31, 2020
AND CHANGES IN NET POSITION

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES

SONOMA CLEAN POWER AUTHORITY

See accountants' compilation report. 3
38 of 113



CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Receipts from customers 146,994,755$     
Receipts from grantors 1,021,283           
Other operating receipts 20,000                
Payments to electricity suppliers (111,969,132)     
Payments for other goods and services (9,132,499)         
Payments for staff compensation (3,190,689)         
Tax and surcharge payments to other governments (1,898,499)         
Payments for program rebates and incentives (506,621)            

Net cash provided (used) by operating activities 21,338,598         

CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED
FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Payments to acquire capital assets (1,795,990)         

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Interest income received 721,523              
Proceeds from certificates of deposit matured 10,274,237         
Purchase of certificates of deposit (20,000,000)       

Net cash provided (used) by investing activities (9,004,240)         

Net change in cash and cash equivalents (including County Investment Pool) 10,538,368         
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 57,590,439         
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year 68,128,807$       

July 1, 2019 through March 31, 2020
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

SONOMA CLEAN POWER AUTHORITY

See accountants' compilation report. 4
39 of 113



Operating income 18,906,182$       
Adjustments to reconcile operating income to net

cash provided (used) by operating activities
Depreciation expense 48,395
Revenue adjusted for allowance for uncollectible accounts 1,085,629
(Increase) decrease in:

Accounts receivable (276,105)
Other receivables (2,623,998)
Accrued revenue 2,437,348
Prepaid expenses 420,813
Deposits (425,000)

Increase (decrease) in:
Accounts payable (446,455)
Accrued cost of electricity 498,741
Advance from grantors (97,625)
Accrued liabilities 1,780,879
User taxes due to other governments 44,394
Supplier security deposits (14,600)

  Net cash provided (used) by operating activities 21,338,598$       

SONOMA CLEAN POWER AUTHORITY

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS (continued)
July 1, 2019 through March 31, 2020

RECONCILIATION OF OPERATING INCOME TO NET 
CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES

See accountants' compilation report. 5
40 of 113



 

 

 

 

Staff Report – Item 08 

 

To: Sonoma Clean Power Authority Community Advisory Committee  

From: Neal Reardon, Director of Regulatory Affairs 
Geof Syphers, CEO 

Issue: Receive Legislative and Regulatory Updates and Provide Feedback as 
Appropriate 

Date: May 19, 2020 
 

Requested Action: 

Receive Legislative and Regulatory Updates and Provide Feedback as Appropriate. 

Legislative Update 

The Assembly returned to Sacramento on May 4 and the Senate on May 11.  Each 
committee only gets one hearing date, which significantly restricts the number of bills 
that can be considered this year. The Assembly Utilities and Energy Committee is 
scheduled to hold their one hearing on May 20 at 1:30 pm in the Assembly 
chambers.  The Senate Energy Utilities and Communications Committee held its 
hearing on May 14.  

CalCCA’s bill on establishing a Central Reliability Authority to procure residual 
capacity needs AB 3014 (Muratsuchi) is in print, but was tabled for the year with an 
expectation that it will be brought back in 2021, perhaps in a modified way, 
depending on the CPUC process this year. 

 

41 of 113



 

 

Regulatory Update 

Microgrids 

On April 29th, Judge Rizzo issued a Proposed Decision in the Microgrids proceeding 
which is largely favorable to CCAs and Local Governments.  The Judge drew heavily 
from an Energy Division staff proposal aimed enabling microgrids and similar 
solutions to reduce the scope and harm of utility de-energization events or “PSPS”.   
 
The Proposed Decision makes three broad recommendations: 1) streamline 
interconnection of resiliency projects, 2) modify tariffs to encourage resiliency 
projects, and, 3) share information with local and tribal governments. 
 
As discussed in prior Board packets, PG&E is no longer pursuing their DGEMS 
proposal to install permanent fossil-generation at substations within SCP’s territory as 
a solution to PSPS in 2020.  Instead, they are focusing on 1) temporary generation 
solutions which have a one-year permit to operate and, 2) a “Make-Ready” program 
to prepare PSPS impacted substations for additional generation.  This Proposed 
Decision directs PG&E to collaborate with CCAs for planning and procurement 
processes for Make-Ready resources that may be deployed in CCA territories.   
 
Judge Rizzo determined that PG&E did not substantially justify the extent to which its 
planned efforts would reduce PSPS events of the number of customers impacted.  
Therefore, the Proposed Decision conditionally authorizes PG&E to implement 
measures to alleviate PSPS impacts.  All costs must be tracked in a memorandum 
account.  The effectiveness of PG&E’s programs will later be subject to a 
reasonableness review.  Therefore, if the Commission determines the costs were not 
justified and did not reduce PSPS harm, PG&E will not be allowed to recoup the funds 
from ratepayers. 
 
SCP and a coalition of Northern California CCAs are providing comments largely in 
favor of the Proposed Decision. 
 
 
Resource Adequacy 
 
On March 26, 2020 by Assigned Administrative Law Judge Chiv issued a Proposed 
Decision outlining a new framework for central procurement of “Resource Adequacy” 

42 of 113



 

 

- an insurance product that Load Serving Entities must purchase to help ensure 
reliable grid operation.   
 
The Proposed Decision adopts implementation details for the central procurement of 
multi-year local Resource Adequacy procurement to begin for the 2023 compliance 
year in Pacific Gas and Electric Company (PG&E) and Southern California Edison 
(SCE) service areas.  PG&E and SCE, respectively, will serve as the central 
procurement entity for their territories.  

CalCCA is protesting this proposal and has met with Commissioner offices to further 
explain the reasons behind this.  Namely, this would take procurement authority from 
CCAs and place it in the hands of IOUs; it would threaten the financial viability of 
developing new, clean resources; and it jeopardizes existing contracts which were 
entered into based on previous Resource Adequacy rules.   

The central change CCAs are advocating for is a mechanism that would grant CCAs 
credit for the contracts they have entered into which provide Resource Adequacy. 

Following a “hold” issued by President Batjer’s Office, this item was delayed from the 
May 7th Commission meeting and is now on the agenda for May 21st.  

 

43 of 113



 

 

Page intentionally left blank for double-sided printing 

44 of 113



 

 

Staff Report – Item 09 

 
To: Sonoma Clean Power Authority Community Advisory Committee  

From: Michael Koszalka, Chief Operations Officer 
 Ryan Tracey 

Issue: Receive Update on Impacts of COVID-19 to SCP  

Date: May 19, 2020 
 

SCP Response to COVID-19 

Staff will regularly update the CAC on the impacts of COVID-19 on SCP’s operations.  

SCP has implemented contingency plans for daily operations and for staff safety. 
These plans include, but are not limited to: 

• A COVID-19 Emergency Consumer Protection Policy was approved by SCP 
management to protect SCP residential and non-residential customers who are 
experiencing a financial crisis due to the pandemic.  All late-payment and pre-
collection notices have been halted until May 31, 2020.  SCP will not drop any 
customers and has halted collection activity for eligible customers through May 
31, 2020.  The dates may be extended if the current situation extends later in 
the year. 

 Our SCP staff have been very productive during the shelter in place and have 
been getting the work of the Agency completed. We have even launched two 
new programs (SGIP and ERAP) and are preparing others for launch. The SCP 
office has been closed indefinitely. However, we are preparing preliminary 
plans for eventually reopening, following the State and County guidelines.  We 
expect the opening will be slow and in many stages. 

• Following Governor Newsom’s Executive Order N-25-20, public meetings and 
workshops will continue to be held via teleconference or webinar to avoid 
gatherings that may lead to the spread of the virus.  

 

45 of 113

https://www.gov.ca.gov/wp-content/uploads/2020/03/3.12.20-EO-N-25-20-COVID-19.pdf


 

 

SCP Load Impact from COVID-19 

SCP continues to monitor the impact to both daily energy usage and hourly load 
shape during COVID-19 shelter-in-place.  Although daily energy usage continues to 
be approximately 7% below normal conditions on days with seasonal weather, data 
from the heat wave in late April narrowed this reduction to 5%.  Increased residential 
usage is key to this shift, moving from the 3% increase observed prior to an 8% 
increase during heat waves.  Relative commercial usage during the heat wave did not 
change measurably.  Figure 1 below illustrates the daily trend in usage reduction due 
to COVID-19 by customer type. 

 

On days with seasonal weather, SCP continues to see load reductions spread evenly 
throughout the day.  Lower commercial usage is mirrored by increased residential 
usage at the same hours.  On hot days, however, SCP’s load shape does change 
substantially.  Residential usage on these days from 16:00 through 19:00 greatly 
exceed both what would be anticipated normally with similar weather conditions and 
the load shape of COVID-19 days with seasonal weather.  Accordingly, SCP is now 
using a heat wave specific shape for day-ahead forecasting for CAISO bids.  The load 
shapes for seasonal vs. heat wave and COVID-19 vs. normal days are shown below in 
Figure 2.  

-25%

-20%

-15%

-10%

-5%

0%

5%

10%

15%

3/
6/

20
20

3/
8/

20
20

3/
10

/2
02

0

3/
12

/2
02

0

3/
14

/2
02

0

3/
16

/2
02

0

3/
18

/2
02

0

3/
20

/2
02

0

3/
22

/2
02

0

3/
24

/2
02

0

3/
26

/2
02

0

3/
28

/2
02

0

3/
30

/2
02

0

4/
1/

20
20

4/
3/

20
20

4/
5/

20
20

4/
7/

20
20

4/
9/

20
20

4/
11

/2
02

0

4/
13

/2
02

0

4/
15

/2
02

0

4/
17

/2
02

0

4/
19

/2
02

0

4/
21

/2
02

0

4/
23

/2
02

0

4/
25

/2
02

0

4/
27

/2
02

0

4/
29

/2
02

0

5/
1/

20
20

5/
3/

20
20

Figure 1. Daily SCP COVID-19 Impact by Customer Type

Residential (Pre-NEM) Small Commercial (Pre-NEM)

Large Commercial (Pre-NEM) All (Post-NEM)

Shelter-in-Place Heat 
Wave 

46 of 113



 

 

 

In the past month, SCP contracted two highly credentialed economists with awareness 
of the local economy in developing a long-term forecast of the impact of COVID-19 on 
SCP’s load.  Dr. Robert Eyler of Sonoma State University and Dr. Jon Haveman of the 
National Economic Education Delegation studied currently available macroeconomic 
forecasts for the United States and California along with historical county-specific 
economic data and the demographics of SCP’s customers and associated load to 
project residential, small commercial, and large commercial meter counts.  Their 
forecast specifically evaluated the vulnerability of industry sectors and their 
proportional representation in SCP’s load.  Additionally, the study estimated changes 
in EV sales rates due to the economic downturn.   

Staff leveraged the output of Eyler and Haveman’s study to update SCP’s long-term 
forecast model.  The study’s results suggest SCP will experience large sustained 
decreases in small commercial usage, with more modest drops in large commercial 
and residential usage.  Overall, SCP is expecting to stabilize at energy usage between 
5% and 6% less than what was forecasted prior to COVID-19.  It is important to note 
that this forecast represents the expected usage from an economy recovering from 
COVID-19 as opposed to anchoring on the current conditions observed during 
shelter-in-place.  Staff will continue to leverage the output of this study, along with 
additional detailed internal analysis, to refine forecasts to inform next year’s budget. 

3.0%

3.5%

4.0%

4.5%

5.0%

5.5%

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24

Sh
ar

e 
o

f D
ai

ly
 L

o
ad

Hour Ending

Figure 2. Normalized SCP Load Shapes

Seasonal COVID-19 Heat Wave COVID-19

Seasonal Normal Heat Wave Normal

47 of 113



 

 

 

Impacts on Revenues and Expenses 

Staff continues to monitor the impact of COVID-19 usage on revenues.  Although 
March revenues fell close to budget, April revenues fell 3% below.  The impact on 
revenues in the first two months of shelter-in-place was muted relative to volume due 
to the absence of most commercial demand charges (charges associated with the 
customer’s highest 15-minute demand within the month).  Many of those demand 
charges pick-up in May, and the loss in revenue due to anticipated reduced demand 
charges is estimated to catch-up and likely exceed the relative reduced revenue 
percentage from volumetric energy use.  SCP’s position relative to budget will greatly 
depend on weather, which appears to strongly drive COVID-19 usage behaviors. 

Although day-ahead load costs in CAISO continue to be low during shelter-in-place, 
SCP does not anticipate significant savings in average unit procurement cost. This is 
because most of our load is either hedged or contracted at a fixed price.  However, 
SCP will realize some savings from the reduced volume, along with smaller obligations 
for RPS and carbon-free energy. 

More information about the financial impacts of COVID-19 will be provided at each of 
the next few CAC meetings.  

 

-7.0%

-6.0%

-5.0%

-4.0%

-3.0%

-2.0%

-1.0%

0.0%
1/

1/
20

20

2/
1/

20
20

3/
1/

20
20

4/
1/

20
20

5/
1/

20
20

6/
1/

20
20

7/
1/

20
20

8/
1/

20
20

9/
1/

20
20

10
/1

/2
02

0

11
/1

/2
02

0

12
/1

/2
02

0

1/
1/

20
21

2/
1/

20
21

3/
1/

20
21

4/
1/

20
21

5/
1/

20
21

6/
1/

20
21

7/
1/

20
21

8/
1/

20
21

9/
1/

20
21

10
/1

/2
02

1

11
/1

/2
02

1

12
/1

/2
02

1

U
sa

g
e 

Im
p

ac
t o

n 
SC

P 
Fo

re
ca

st
Figure 3. Impact of COVID-19 on Long-term SCP Usage Forecast

48 of 113



Staff Report – Item 10 

To: Sonoma Clean Power Authority Community Advisory Committee 

From: Cordel Stillman, Director of Programs 
Chad Asay, Programs Manager 

Issue: Recommend that the Board Approve Budget for an On-bill Finance 
Assistance Pilot Program and Delegate Authority to the CEO to 
negotiate, execute, and amend a Professional Services Agreement 
for an On-bill Finance Administrator for a Not-to-Exceed Amount of 
$157,920 through June 30, 2021 

Date: May 19, 2020 

Requested Committee Action: 
Recommend the Sonoma Clean Power Authority Board of Directors approve the use 
of $1,000,000 as loan capital for SCP’s On-bill Finance Assistance pilot program to 
establish a service for SCP residential customers to purchase and install approved 
technologies through the Advanced Energy Center.  

Recommend the Sonoma Clean Power Authority Board of Directors delegate authority 
to the Chief Executive Officer or his designee to negotiate, execute, and amend a 
Professional Services Agreement (“PSA”) with Frontier Energy Inc (“Frontier”) using 
SCP’s standard form PSA with the attached scope of work (Exhibit A) and Fee 
Schedule (Exhibit B), for an amount not to exceed $157,920. 

Background:   
SCP was awarded the California Energy Commission’s EPIC Grant 17-304 to, among 
other things, establish the Advanced Energy Center (Center) in order to speed 
deployment of market-ready energy efficiency technologies. The Center will be a 
physical storefront where SCPA customers may view and purchase energy-saving 
items from third-party vendors.  The Center will be located at 741 4th Street, in Santa 
Rosa, California. 

49 of 113



 

 

 
In addition to the CEC grant’s expectation to establish the physical Advanced Energy 
Center, the Lead Locally team also proposed in the grant application to explore 
innovative ways to overcome financial barriers to stimulating the energy efficiency 
market in our area through an on bill finance program.  Although it is not a grant 
requirement, by establishing this pilot program SCP will assist in stimulating markets 
for these technologies.  

 
Discussion: 

On-bill Finance Program 

The On-bill Finance Program (OBF) program will be offered to SCP residential service 
customers in good standing to fund the cost of purchasing and installing eligible 
energy efficient equipment. The OBF program is designed to assist in the stimulation 
and deployment of the energy efficient (EE) technology marketplace both online and 
physically through the Advanced Energy Center (AEC).  The OBF program will allow 
qualified customers to receive zero percent (0%) interest, no-fee, unsecured financing 
for eligible improvement(s). 

To qualify for the program, Customer must also satisfy each of the following 
conditions: 

1. Customer must be the owner (Owner) of the property and have lawful 
authority to initiate and install Improvements.  

2. Customer is an active SCP customer on a residential rate (e.g. E-1, E-6, EV, E-
TOU-C) with at least one (1) account at the Property.  

3. Customer has a zero-dollar ($0.00) past-due balance on its last three (3) 
PG&E billing statements. 

Financing is available to qualified customers for up to one hundred percent (100%) of 
the actual installed cost of approved improvement(s), less rebates or incentives 
received by customer from SCP under eligible programs). The maximum loan amount 
available per service account is ten thousand dollars ($10,000). The maximum loan 
term for a customer is ten (10) years.   

The fixed monthly loan repayment amount will be billed as a line item on customer’s 
electric bill. Repayment amounts will be determined by funding limits and loan terms. 
These are unsecured loans and as with our SCP energy charges on the customer bill, 
non-payment of these loans is not allowed for disconnection of service. Customers will 

50 of 113



 

 

be required to pay the loan in full should they opt back to PG&E bundled service, or if 
they move. No loan losses are anticipated in the first year of the program, however, an 
allowance for bad debt will be established in the budget for FY2021-22. Other 
agencies with similar programs have seen minimal loan losses (below 1%).  

Program Administrator 

Program administrator (Frontier Energy Inc., on behalf of SCP); supports marketing at 
SCP’s direction; oversees installer/ contractors’ installations at customers’ locations per 
SCP-approved OBF Applications and Agreements; resolves customer and installer/ 
contractor issues; approves installations; reports on-bill charge to SCP/billing agent; 
coordinates data collection. 

The initial term of the contract is through June 30, 2021 with a not-to-exceed amount 
of $157,920. 

Fiscal Impact: 
Staff is requesting $157,920 for the Frontier Energy agreement and $1,000,000 for 
loan funding. The Frontier Energy administrative fee will come out of the FY2020-21 
budget. The $1,000,000 in loan capital is treated as a balance sheet asset and is not 
part of the annual budget. Customer repayments will also go to the balance sheet to 
replenish the funds loaned and will not show as income. Should any customers 
default, those costs would become expenses to the Agency. The $1,000,000 of 
upfront incentive funding will be returned to SCP as customers pay each appropriate 
OBF monthly payment over a ten-year period. This idea, if successful, would become a 
revolving fund to support customer purchases of energy saving and electro-
technologies. 
 
Attachments: 

 The Professional Services Agreement for the Sonoma Clean Power Authority 
with Frontier Energy for the On-bill Finance Administrator Agreement. 

o Attachment A – Scope of Work 

o Attachment B – Fee Schedule 

 

51 of 113



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

52 of 113



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

53 of 113



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

54 of 113



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

55 of 113



 

 

 

 

 

 

56 of 113



 

 

 

 

57 of 113



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

☒

☐

 

 

 

58 of 113



 

 

 

 

 

59 of 113



60 of 113



• . 

• 

 

• 

61 of 113



 

 

• 

• 

62 of 113



 

 

• 
• 

• 

• 

• 

 

 

• 

• 

63 of 113



 

 

 

 

 

 

• 
• 

• 

• 

• 

64 of 113



• 
• 

• 

• 
• 
• 

65 of 113



 $              290  $             295  $       300 

 $              285  $             290  $       295 

 $              265  $             270  $       275 

 $              235  $             240  $       245 

 $              209  $             213  $       218 

 $              189  $             193  $       198 

 $              159  $             162  $       165 

 $              145  $             148  $       150 

 $              126  $             128  $       130 

 $              106  $             108  $       110 

 $                91  $               93  $          95 

 $                75  $               75  $          75 

66 of 113



☒

☐

67 of 113



☐

☒

68 of 113



 

 

 

Staff Report – Item 11 

 

To: Sonoma Clean Power Authority Community Advisory Committee  

From: Mike Koszalka, COO 
Geof Syphers, CEO  
Neal Reardon, Director of Regulatory Affairs 

 Erica Torgerson, Director of Customer Service 
 Rebecca Simonson, Senior Power Services Manager 

Issue: Recommend the Board Approve the Proposed Fiscal Year 2020-21 
Annual Budget and Proposed Customer Rates Effective July 1, 2020 

Date: May 19, 2020 
 

Requested Action 

Recommend that the Sonoma Clean Power Board of Directors approve the proposed 
FY2020-21 annual budget and the proposed customer rates effective July 1, 2020. 

Summary 

Staff present a proposed budget for Fiscal Year 2020-2021 and July 1, 2020 rates that 
fulfill SCP’s goals of providing electricity from very low greenhouse gas sources, 
implementing innovative customer programs with competitive and stable customer 
rates.  What is new about this budget is that, for the first time, SCP will defer revenues 
from the current fiscal year to help offset customer bills over the next several years.  
 
From its inception, Sonoma Clean Power has generally been able to provide 
customers lower overall bills than if they had remained PG&E bundled customers. 
However, starting on May 1, 2020, PG&E’s Power Charge Indifference Fee (PCIA) 
increased to approximately $103 million for SCP customers and created the 
conditions where SCP customers now experience slightly higher average bills than 
bundled service customers. In response, the Committee and Board created a fund to 

69 of 113



 

use SCP’s net income from the current FY2019-2020 year to protect customers from 
unreasonably high bills.  
 
The proposed budget was developed specifically to aid SCP and its customers in 
getting through the extremely high PG&E fees in 2020 and 2021, which drop slightly 
in 2022, and then fall significantly in 2026 upon the closure of PG&E’s Diablo Canyon 
power plant.  The proposed budget also incorporates a forecast of reduced energy 
use and revenues due to COVID-19 shelter-in-place orders and economic impacts.  
Staff project that, with the proposed budget, SCP will likely be able to limit the worst 
case scenario such that customer electric bills do not exceed 5% above bundled 
service throughout this period. 
 
The SCP Committee and Board have directed staff to continue work on core 
customer programs, where much of SCP’s value lies, including the flagship Advanced 
Energy Center in partnership with the California Energy Commission. The proposed 
budget therefore continues SCP’s progress in customer programs, including new 
offerings facilitating battery electric storage to enhance customer resilience to power 
disruptions. 
 
Background 
 
SCP has a solid history of lower power prices than PG&E as illustrated in Figures 11.1 
through 11.4. These low generation rates have resulted in tens of millions in customer 
bill savings since SCP began providing service in 2014. 
 

70 of 113



 

Figure 11.1 Residential Customer Generation Rate Comparison, PG&E vs. SCP 

 
 
SCP residential customers, as illustrated in figure 11.1, have experienced significantly 
lower generation rates since the inception of service to customers in 2014. 
 

71 of 113



 

Figure 11.2 Small Commercial Customer Generation Rate Comparison, PG&E vs. SCP 

 
 
Figure 11.3 Medium Commercial Customer Generation Rate Comparison, PG&E vs. 
SCP  

 
 

72 of 113



 

Figure 11.4 Large Commercial Customer Generation Rate Comparison, PG&E 
vs. SCP 

 
 
Historically and for the foreseeable future, SCP provides generation rates for every 
customer class significantly below what PG&E charges their bundled customers. 
Nevertheless, we face a near-term challenge in keeping total bills below bundled 
customer bills.  The central reason is that SCP only controls the generation portion of 
customer bills, which often only represents 38% of the total electric bill. Big changes 
by PG&E to delivery costs and fees can dwarf the effects of SCP’s discounted 
generation rates. 
 

The Power Cost Indifference Charge (PCIA) our customers pay is the main driver of 
the challenge. It is the exit fee to cover 100% of PG&E’s stranded costs for resources 
that Sonoma Clean Power and other CCA customers no longer use. This PCIA charge 
makes it a challenge for SCP to provide generation rates that result in customer bills 
below that of PG&E bundled bills because the fee was designed based on an 
assumption that CCAs would not purchase any renewable energy or enter into any 
long-term contracts in their early years – both of which are mandated by law. Despite 
this challenge SCP has historically been able to set rates such that SCP customer bills 
are below that of PG&E bundled customer bills. Due to the very high PCIA, and the 
expectation that it will remain high for the next several years, the ability of SCP to 

73 of 113



 

maintain rates such that customer bills remain below PG&E’s bundled customer bills 
is changing. We expect this situation to persist for the next several years. 
 
When Diablo Canyon Nuclear Power Plant is retired PG&E’s total stranded costs will 
decline by about one third.  This will result in a decline in PCIA as well as bundled 
customer rates.  At that time, we expect SCP will once again show monthly bill savings 
to customers as we will be competing with PG&E on closer to an equal footing. The 
question then is:  how competitive can SCP remain with its rates while continuing to 
fulfill its mission to provide an extremely clean power mix and advanced customer 
programs? 
 
SCP customers' PCIA obligation for calendar 2020 is $102.8 million. This is 
$38 million above their 2019 obligation. However, CPUC rules prevent our customers 
from paying this entire amount in 2020.  Instead, the CPUC approved an increase to 
customers' PCIA charge of $14.8 million for SCP customers that went into effect on 
May 1, 2020. This $14.8 million figure is derived from a “cap” on increases to the PCIA 
of 0.5 cents per kWh per year.  So, SCP customers are liable for a $38 million increase 
for 2020, but are only currently being charged $14.8M of that increase. The CPUC 
may require SCP customers to begin paying the remaining balance later in 2020 
following an application by PG&E (see discussion on “cap” and “trigger” below). 
  
The table below illustrates, as of May 1, 2020, how much above PG&E our customers’ 
bills are for a sample of residential and commercial rates. 
 

Summer Only As of May 1  
E-1 2.85%  
A10 TOU 3.15%  
A6 1.01%  
E19-S 4.43%  
   
Summer & 
Winter As of May 1  
E-1  2.85%  
A-10 TOU 3.50%  
A-6 1.14%  
E-19-S 4.60%  

 
 

74 of 113



 

Some of the components of customer rates, especially larger commercial off-peak 
rates have moved to over 5% above bundled service equivalent billings. The 
proposed July 1, 2020 rates will bring any rate that is currently more than 5% above 
back down to 5%.   
 
In addition to the PCIA cap, there is also a “trigger”. The trigger is related to the 
amount of under-collection of the PCIA by PG&E that occurs because of the cap.  
Once that trigger is hit, PG&E can request expedited collection of the full PCIA owed 
for that year. We expect this trigger will be hit around August 2020 with the resulting 
PCIA increase being effective by September 2020. This would send SCP’s customer 
bills even further above bundled service bills without an additional change to SCP 
rates. It is unknown over what period of time this additional charge would be levied. It 
will likely remain in place until the full $38 million PCIA increase is recouped by 
PG&E. Figure 11.5 below shows the history of total annual PCIA charge for SCP 
customers and our best Information regarding the level of the PCIA we expect 
through the closing of both units of Diablo Canyon. 
 
In Fiscal Year 2019-20, SCP is posting strong financial results. Even with the reduced 
sales due to COVID-19 Shelter in Place guidance, our year-end results are strong. Per 
the SCP Board’s direction last year, SCP has worked to accumulated cash in the case 
it is needed to offset extremely high PCIA fees over the coming few years. By June 30, 
2020 we expect to have an increase in net financial position of approximately 
$26.0 million for the year. Note that this forecast has been adjusted to reflect the 
effects of the COVID-19 on sales. Normally, substantially all of these year-end funds 
would be added to our reserves. However, the Board approved a revision to Financial 
Policy B2 that changes the circumstances SCP’s year-end increase in financial position 
would add to reserves. The Board also approved the creation of an Operating 
Account Fund for the purpose of allowing revenues to be deferred from one year to 
subsequent fiscal periods.  
 
The volatility created by the PCIA cap and trigger puts our customers at risk and we 
are proactively working to stabilize their bills. 
 

75 of 113



 

Figure 11.5 PCIA History and Forecast 

 
 
 

Rate setting strategy 
Staff is recommending the following as a strategy for customer rate setting: 

• Strive to keep SCP customer bills competitive as compared to PG&E 
bundled customer bills 

• Keep the need for SCP rate changes to one or two per year (July 1 and 
January 1) if at all possible 

• Do not dedicate any net income to reserves after the end of FY 2019-20 
and until certain conditions are met (described in the revised Financial 
Policy B2) 

• Set aside the increase in cash position at the end of FY 2019-20 into an 
Operating Account Fund for the purpose of customer bill stabilization to 
keep customer bills within 5% or better of PG&E bundled customers for 
all rate classes and components 

• Use the Board Approved Operating Account Fund to offset PCIA 
increases 

76 of 113



 

• Try to avoid using any cash reserves through the next six years, and in 
no case let the reserve balance fall below 120 days of expenses. 
 

With the information staff currently has, and moderately conservative assumptions, 
staff believes that the strategy above can be achieved. 
 
To implement this strategy, over the last three months, the Board has made some key 
decisions. First, they revised financial policy B2 to allow the option to not contribute 
to reserves under current conditions. Second, the Board established an Operating 
Account Fund to defer revenue into future fiscal periods in order to provide customer 
bill stabilization. The objective is to keep customer forecasted bills within 5% of PG&E 
bundled customers for every rate class.  
 
Staff presented three rate setting options to the CAC and BOD in March and April 
respectively. The CAC recommended Rate setting Option 2 which left rates 
unchanged on July 1, 2020 except for any rates that resulted in customer bills over 
5% above PG&E bundled customers. The Board then directed staff to follow this 
option. The strategy also includes adjusting rates when the PCIA rate cap is exceeded 
to keep customer bills within the 5% threshold.  

 
Based on data from other CCAs, staff believe there will be no financially significant 
loss of customers if SCP uses the Operating Account Fund to protect customers from 
having bills that exceed 5% above bundled service.  
 
 

Overview of Proposed Rates 
 

• No change to rates on 7/1/2020, except for reducing bill components (e.g. 
individual TOU periods & demand) that result in SCP customer bills exceeding 
PG&E bundled customer bills by 5%.  

• Should PG&E file to increase the PCIA during 2020 as a result of the cap being 
exceeded, staff will come back to the CAC and Board to adjust rates as needed 
to maintain our targeted maximum billing differential of 5%. 

• We then expect to need to change SCP customer rates again in early 2021 
when the spring 2021 changes to the PCIA go into effect. 

• Maintain existing cash reserves at current balance over the next six years, or at 
least until the conditions of Financial Policy B2 are met. 

77 of 113



 

 
With the proposed rate plan above, customer bills are forecast to remain within 5% of 
PG&E bundled customer bills for the next two years, then are forecast to remain 
within 2% beginning in FY2022-23. 

 
 
Some level of the Customer Bill Stabilization Fund will be left beyond FY20-21, 
should events not go as expected. 

 
 

Reserve levels are maintained at $71M until such time as new reserve contributions 
can be made after the closing of Diablo Canyon Nuclear Power Plant. 
 

 
 
 

A complete set of proposed July 1, 2020 rates are contained in ATTACHMENT B.   

0%

1%

2%

3%

4%

5%

M
… A… J… J… N
… A… S… F… J… D… M
… O… M
…

E1 Residential
2- Total Bill % above PG&E

 $-

 $10,000,000

 $20,000,000

 $30,000,000

2- Cash Balance

 $-

 $25,000,000

 $50,000,000

 $75,000,000

2- Reserves

78 of 113



 

 

Budget Overview 

The Fiscal Year 2019-2020 proposed budget and rates presented in this item seek to: 

 Continue to procure a supply portfolio of electricity generation that is at least 
30% lower in greenhouse gas emissions as PG&E’s portfolio, reaches 50% 
qualifying renewable sources by 2020, and 60% by 2030.  

 Focus program activities into improving existing programs, creating the 
Advanced Energy Center, improving customer resilience to outages and 
building SCP’s headquarters as a living example of an advanced energy facility.  

 Maintain a high level of customer service support. 

 Increased focus of community outreach on underserved markets and promote 
the Advanced Energy Center. 
 

DRAFT BUDGET 

The draft budget is presented first in the form that will be used for adoption, and then 
is followed by supplemental information. The budget categories are intentionally 
general enough to allow some measure of staff discretion, without requiring frequent 
budget adjustments. 

  

79 of 113



 

  

80 of 113



 

  

81 of 113



 

Attachment A 

INFORMATION ONLY - SUPPLEMENTAL TO THE DRAFT BUDGET 

Details on the draft budget are provided in this section along with projections of the 
next five years. For the purpose of this projection, SCP’s customer rates vary along 
with the assumptions of Rate Scenario 2. While the table shown reflects a reasonable 
estimate of future costs, it is important to stress that actual revenues and expenses 
will vary from this forecast.  

 

 
 

 

Further detail on each of the proposed budget categories follows. 

5 Year Budget Forecast
Revenue [1] 2020-21 2021-22 2022-23 2023-24 2024-25
Electricity (net of allowance) 161,518,000$       164,144,000$      166,000,000$     166,600,000$     171,100,000$    
Operating Account Fund Revenues 13,770,000$         5,537,000$          2,271,000$         3,364,000$          1,090,000$         
Evergreen Premium (net of allowance) 582,000$              590,000$              610,000$             631,000$             668,000$            
CEC Grant 3,830,000$           2,549,000$          -$                          -$                          -$                         
BAAQMD Grant 50,000$                 50,000$                -$                          -$                          -$                         
Miscellaneous Income 80,000$                 80,000$                80,000$               80,000$               80,000$              
Interest Income 750,000$              750,000$              800,000$             850,000$             900,000$            
TOTAL REVENUE 180,579,000$      173,700,000$     169,761,000$    171,525,000$    173,838,000$   

Expenses
Cost of Energy and Scheduling 147,838,000$       149,276,000$      150,000,000$     151,000,000$     152,000,000$    
Data Management 3,186,000$           3,187,000$          3,187,000$         3,188,000$          3,188,000$         
Service fees - PG&E 970,000$              970,000$              970,000$             970,000$             970,000$            
Personnel 5,680,000$           6,077,000$          6,200,000$         6,400,000$          6,600,000$         
Outreach and Communications 1,130,000$           1,030,000$          980,000$             990,000$             990,000$            
Customer Service 383,000$              410,000$              434,000$             460,000$             488,000$            
General and Administration 580,000$              625,000$              663,000$             702,000$             744,000$            
Legal 360,000$              385,000$              408,000$             433,000$             459,000$            
Regulatory and Compliance 397,000$              409,000$              421,000$             434,000$             447,000$            
Accounting 217,000$              224,000$              230,000$             237,000$             244,000$            
Legislative 78,000$                 80,000$                83,000$               85,000$               88,000$              
Other Consultants 160,000$              171,000$              181,000$             192,000$             204,000$            
CalCCA Trade Association 380,000$              391,000$              403,000$             415,000$             428,000$            
Program Development and Implmentation 5,060,000$           5,364,000$          5,600,000$         5,936,000$          6,292,000$         
Program - CEC Grant 5,660,000$           4,101,000$          -$                          
Capital Outlay 8,500,000$           1,000,000$          -$                          -$                          -$                         
TOTAL EXPENSES 180,579,000$       173,700,000$      169,761,000$     171,443,000$     173,142,000$    

NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN NET POSITION -$                           -$                           -$                          82,000$               696,000$            

Customer Stability Fund (End of FY)  $      12,262,000  $        6,725,000  $       4,454,000  $       1,090,000  $                         - 

Cash Reserves  $      71,147,444  $     71,147,444  $    71,147,444  $     71,147,444  $    71,147,444 

[1] This revenue forecast does not inlcude new grant income. SCP staff are working to secure additional grant revenues for customer programs. Therefore this outlook could improve.

82 of 113



 

REVENUES AND OTHER SOURCES  

The primary source of income is from the retail sale of electricity to CleanStart and 
EverGreen customers. Customers of both of these programs provide all of the 
Electricity Sales income. EverGreen costs 2.5 cents per kWh over the cost of 
CleanStart, and provides 100% renewable energy from sources in Sonoma and 
Mendocino Counties. The EverGreen premium pays for the purchase of local sources 
of renewable geothermal and solar, and is not intended to produce surplus income.  

The total sales are based on the following scenarios:  

• Set new rates on July 1, 2020 to reflect no more than 5% above PG&E total 
bundled rates across all customer rate classes and utilize cash balance accrued 
from FY19-20 to stabilize customer bills. 

• Set new rates only when the 2020 PCIA cap is lifted and utilize cash balance 
accrued from FY19-20 to stabilize customers' bills. 

The PCIA and PG&E rates that will be effective in the FY2020-2021 fiscal year are still 
unknown and staff has made some assumptions regarding these figures. The SCP 
rates which produce equal total bill costs were based on the following PG&E rates and 
fees: 

• PG&E generation, non-generation, and bundled rates provided in the PG&E 
Monthly Rate Outlook published February 2020 for CalCCA 

• March 1, 2020 effective franchise fees 

• PCIA capped and uncapped amounts provided by SCP’s consultant with access 
to PG&E’s confidential contract information 

Given the unknown value of these PG&E rates and fees, staff made the most 
reasonable assumptions available, however as noted previously in this staff report, 
these will change over the next few months once the CPUC passes decisions. The 
updated PG&E rates and fees will change the SCP rates required to achieve the given 
rates scenarios and thus the budgeted revenue. Staff expects to have updated PG&E 
rates and fees during the month of May 2020.  

The total sales estimate is based on 87% of eligible customers (and load) participating 
in SCP. The net financial performance of SCP is not sensitive to small changes in the 
rate of participation because a majority of expenses are proportional to the load 

83 of 113



 

served. In other words, income and expenses generally tend to go up and down 
together. 

An estimate 1.25% is used for the portion of billings that will never be collected. 
Revenues shown in the budget are net of this reduction.  

 
EXPENDITURES 
Product 

Cost of Energy and Scheduling includes all of the various services purchased from 
the power market through our suppliers. This includes 2,413,000 MWh of energy, 
capacity, green attributes, scheduling services, CAISO fees and other miscellaneous 
power market expenses. The volume of purchased energy is approximately 7% 
greater than the volume sold because of normal system losses. The following figure 
shows the breakdown of forecasted energy use for customer class: 

 

SCP has entered into contracts that will meet approximately 90% of its expected 
energy requirements through the full fiscal year, meaning that energy costs are 
reasonably well known, although changes in energy market prices will still have an 
impact on SCP’s costs. 

SCP’s current suppliers for energy and capacity include Constellation, Calpine, RE 
Mustang, RE Mustang 3, Golden Hills North, Sand Hill C Wind, NextEra, Calpeak, 
Shell, Powerex, 3 Phases, Transalta, PG&E, Tenaska, Elk Hills Power, CleanPowerSF, 
Marin Clean Energy, NRG Power Marketing, City of Palo Alto, Peninsula Clean 

84 of 113



 

Energy Authority, Pioneer Community Energy, Silicon Valley Clean Energy, SMUD, 
The Energy Authority, San Diego Gas & Electric, and Southern California Edison.  
 
SCP also has suppliers through the ProFIT local feed-in tariff program. SCP’s ProFIT 
feed-in tariff program was authorized by the Board of Directors to contract with local 
renewable energy suppliers up to $600,000 per year in above-CleanStart expenses. 
This was translated into 6 MW of capacity, which formed the basis for contracting. 
4 MW of solar are currently in operation and 2 MW of solar projects are expected to 
come online in FY2020-2021. Because the EverGreen premium pays for the 
purchase of these local sources, the quantity of ProFIT projects could be increased in 
the future if EverGreen participation increases. SCP is actively working with the 
member cities and counties to increase EverGreen participation.  

Major amounts of SCP’s customer load are also served by customer-owned solar 
arrays. Small amounts also reduce the load of other SCP customers through 
NetGreen overproduction. None of this production is reportable on SCP’s Power 
Content Label, however, because it is treated as a load reduction rather than supply 
energy under California regulations.  

Energy is procured for over 90% of the forecast load through December 2024. The 
primary price risks are therefore related to forecast error, changes in rates of 
customer participation, Public Safety Power Shutoffs, variable generation output of 
solar and wind resources, generation curtailment risks, forward pricing peak and off-
peak unhedged energy, and legislative and regulatory risks (e.g., PCIA fees).  

Based on current rates of participation by net-metered customers and payouts in 
2018 and 2019, the total payout amount forecast for SCP’s NetGreen customers is 
estimated to be about $1,100,000 for the fiscal year. This represents the last payout 
under SCP’s original NetGreen program rules. From this point forward that amount 
will decline to about $250,000 per year.  

Scheduling Coordinator services are provided by Shell Energy North America 
through December 2020. Staff are currently considering options for Scheduling 
Coordinator Services from 2021 through 2024. The charges for this service are 
included together with energy and resource adequacy in the budget. After electric 
power is scheduled for delivery to customers and ultimately consumed by those 
customers, the actual electric consumption must be trued up against the forecasted 
and scheduled energy. This true up occurs through the settlement process, or 

85 of 113



 

“settlements.” Settlements also entail addressing a number of other market and 
regulatory requirements. The impact on budgeting is that invoices and credits occur 
several months (and sometimes up to two years) following a given month of service. 

Data Management is a broad scope of services provided by contract through 
Calpine Energy Solutions, including billing data validation, bill coordination with 
PG&E, billing management of special programs (e.g., NetGreen and ProFIT), call 
center services and billing technical support, customer enrollment database 
management, move-in/move-out services, CAISO data preparation, WREGIS data 
preparation, and many support functions related to data reporting.  

SCP's Data Management contract with Calpine Energy Solutions was presented, 
reviewed and approved by the Board of Directors November 7, 2013 and continues 
through April 30, 2022.  

Service Fees to PG&E consist of a charge of $0.35 per account per month (including a 
$0.21 per account service fee and a $0.14 per account meter data management fee). 
There are also numerous small fees associated with data requests. The fees cover 
PG&E’s costs associated with additional data processing and bill coordination, and 
are mandatory and regulated by the California Public Utilities Commission (CPUC).  
 

Personnel  

Personnel costs include direct salaries, benefits, workers compensation premiums 
and payroll taxes. One percent of direct labor costs are dedicated to training and 
development in order to improve the skills and abilities of our staff. During FY2019-
20 SCP added four staff: one in Customer Service, one in Power Services, and two in 
Programs. During FY2020-2021 we expect to staff the Advanced Energy Center with 
two additional full-time staff and several part-time interns. SCP also assumes a 
General Counsel or other senior Legal Director role early in this fiscal year budget.  

Outreach and Communications 

The attached draft budget assumes that nearly all marketing efforts will focus on the 
Advanced Energy Center and Outreach Communications and sponsorships.  Other 
marketing focuses include Advanced Energy Build and other programmatic support.  

86 of 113



 

SCP will continue to focus on increasing SCP’s reach and relevance to the Hispanic 
community and other key cultural/demographic sectors and also on supporting 
nonprofit events and efforts which provide exposure and visibility for SCP as a 
community partner committed to supporting our diverse communities. 

Similarly, SCP will continue to reinforce brand awareness through our consistent 
marketing, public relations and social media platforms, and will continue to provide 
leadership within the non-profit sector and the community choice industry.  

New focus this fiscal year include:  

• Broadening SCP’s community engagement, education, and outreach efforts to 
better reach all SCP customers and to build affiliations with local groups that 
can help build community trust and increase SCP customer participation. One 
staff member is dedicated to this strategy. A reduction in the Community 
Outreach budget helps to pay for those efforts.  

• Initiating a comprehensive customer satisfaction survey, and 
customer/demographic research (to be repeated annually).  

 
Outreach and Communications       Estimated Budget  
General Advertising, Media (includes production & placement), $692,700  
     Advertising Support and Market Research   
Campaigns & Program Support  175,000 
Consultants (includes cultural marketing efforts)  133,300 
Community Sponsorships & Outreach 100,000 
Collateral & Miscellaneous  29,000 
 
Outreach and Communications Total  $1,130,000 
 
Exposure through Community Outreach/Events 

Using historical data for events SCP has sponsored/attended in the past, we 
anticipate that our Community Outreach program will continue to provide exposure 
for SCP in terms of branding, general awareness and personal connections (through 
efforts such as tabling, plated dinners, networking events, etc.)  

Each year, SCP participates in a variety of efforts, including business to business, 
nonprofit, parades, farmers markets, festivals, galas, employee benefit fairs, radio 
appearances, events tailored to the Hispanic community, and more.  

87 of 113



 

Through the combination of events and efforts listed above, we estimate that we have 
participated in 60 events over the past fiscal year, visually exposing approximately 
50,000 people to our name/brand and/or contact with an SCP representative. We 
expect this level of exposure to customers will increase in FY20-21. 

Customer Service 

This subcategory includes required customer noticing and local business and 
industry development.   

Customer Noticing 

There are several kinds of official mailed notices SCP provides to its customers. 
Outside of enrollment rollouts, the following notices are mailed out to applicable 
customers:  

 Move-in notice postcard (weekly) 
 Move-in notice letter (weekly)  
 EverGreen confirmation notices (weekly) 
 NetGreen welcome (weekly) 
 Opt-out confirmation - immediate notice (weekly) 
 Opt-out confirmation – 6 month notice (weekly) 
 Late payment notice (monthly) 
 Pre-collections notice (monthly) 
 Joint Rate Comparison with SCP and PG&E information (annually) 
 California Energy Commission’s Power Content Label (annually) 
 As needed, special rate notices (e.g. NetGreen 2.0 transition) 

The budget reflects the approximately 1,250 letters mailed every week plus the 
required annual mailings.   

Business and Industry Development 

The Customer Service team also works with SCP’s local business and industry groups 
through memberships and sponsorships to increase awareness of SCP and improve 
relationships.  SCP participates in many events that raise money and awareness for 
local businesses, such as the food, wine, and agricultural industries. An aspect of SCP 
teams’ key business requires reoccurring meetings with other CCA counterparts, 

88 of 113



 

stakeholder groups and PG&E to coordinate joint business and facilitate unique client 
needs.  

Community engagement is a high priority and partnering with Santa Rosa Junior 
College to administer the SCP Spirit of Entrepreneurship Grant aims to enhance 
community relations and build stronger ties locally with the College, student 
population, and future work force of our community. This competitive grant is 
facilitated via SCP staff works with various student participants and Business 
department staff to select up to three top performing “pitches” to receive the grants.  

 Customer Noticing Budget Detail 
  Confirmation letters $  80,000 
  Annual Required Notices   105,000 
  Other Noticing      13,000 
  Customer Noticing Subtotal    $198,000 
   
 Business & Industry Development  
  Memberships/sponsorships    $ 40,000 
  Events (Participation)       40,000 
  Customer Appreciation/Development       35,000 
  SCP Grant Fund       60,000 
  Miscellaneous        10,000 
  Business & Industry Development Subtotal  $185,000 
  

Total Customer Service 
 

$343,000 

 

General and Administration  

General and Administration includes ordinary business expenses such as rent, 
meeting room rentals, parking and transit expenses, liability insurance, basic office 
supplies, office phones, internet service, data service, minor equipment costing less 
than $1,000, leases for printer/copiers, conferences, memberships, dues and 
subscriptions, travel, meals and miscellaneous operational expenses. There has been 
a small increase from the FY 19-20 budget in anticipation of the opening of the 
Advanced Energy Center this spring. 

 

89 of 113



 

 General and Administration Estimated Detail 
  Office space and meeting/event rentals 194,000 
  Insurance 9,500 
  Misc. expenses and office supplies 63,500 
  Updated software and IT security services 

Phones, internet, data and minor equipment 
55,000 
52,000 

  Conferences and professional development 20,000 
  Dues and subscriptions 145,000 
  Travel 21,000 
  Meals and entertainment 20,000 
  General and Administration Total 580,000 

 

Other Professional Services 

Legal 

The Legal category is split out from Regulatory and Compliance in this budget to add 
clarity.  Legal expenses will drop in this coming fiscal year due to significantly lower 
expected costs related to PG&E’s bankruptcy.  

Regulatory & Compliance 

This category includes technical research into CPUC rate cases, resource adequacy, 
PCIA and other key issues. It includes technical and legal consultants for compliance 
filing preparation, review and filings.  

Accounting.  Accounting includes services from three different providers. Maher 
Accountancy provides the day-to-day accounting for SCP, including generation of 
financial statements and consolidated reports. Maher’s current fee is $9,672 per 
month plus a one-time fee of $14,700.  The current contract with Maher will be 
renewed for the next fiscal year and we anticipate an increase, due to an expanded 
scope of work, including accounting services related to the CEC Lead Locally grant 
and NEM cashouts each spring. The County’s Auditor Controller Treasurer Tax 
Collector’s (ACTTC) office provides internal auditing and control for SCP and bills its 
time at cost, estimated to be less than $10,000 for the year. SCP also has an outside 
auditor review our financial statements.  We will be issuing an RFP for outside 
auditing services this year, but estimate the budget to be close to FY 19-20 with an 
increase for inflation.   

90 of 113



 

Legislative.  Legislative covers SCP’s Sacramento legislative lobbyist, and coverage 
for tracking and advancing bills in the legislative session that affect SCP and the 
energy industry directly. Contributions to the statewide CalCCA trade association 
continue to allow SCP to track and partake in legislative work that affects CCAs across 
the state.     

Other Consultants.  Other Consultants covers costs related to outside services 
needed for basic internal operations, such as: IT services/repairs, nighttime security 
for the building at 431 E Street and 741 4th Street, administration fees for our 
insurance benefits and retirement plans, consultants for mandatory training, and the 
collection agency SCP uses for past-due accounts.  

 

CalCCA 

The CalCCA trade association is an important entity for sharing the costs of legislative 
and regulatory work. The association has been instrumental in improving SCP’s 
effectiveness at the CPUC on matters including the PCIA, resource adequacy, and in 
the legislature on organizing and providing direction to lobbyists and requesting 
action. CalCCA now has seven full time staff, and we expect further improvements in 
the association’s service to SCP and the other public CCA power providers around 
California. 

 

Programs  

The list below indicates the programs we intend to administer in the upcoming fiscal 
year.  Many of these are continuing programs from the current year. 

 

91 of 113



 

 Current FY Budget Proposed FY 20-21 Budget 

ELECTRIC VEHICLES   

Charging Infrastructure -
Home charging station 
program. 

$500,000 $350,000 

CalEVIP - CEC grant program $500,000 (not used) $500,000 

Non-Profit EV Incentive – 
Provide an incentive for non-
profits to purchase EV and 
PHEV vehicles. 

$50,000 $50,000 

School Bus Electrification $0 $150,000 

E-Bike Incentive $0 $200,000 

FUEL SWITCHING   

On-Bill Financing Loans $0 $1,250,000 (revolving loan) 

Induction Cooktop Lending 
Program 

$10,000 $10,000 

AGGREGATION OF LOADS AND RESOURCES 

Demand Response Program $200,000 $300,000 

Smart Thermostat Incentives $0 $20,000 

DISTRIBUTED ENERGY RESOURCES 

SGIP Assistance Program $1,400,000 $750,000 

Municipal Storage Assistance $240,000 $65,000 

Solar/Storage at Schools $0 $500,000 

ENERGY EFFICIENCY IN BUILDINGS 

Advanced Energy Re-Build $2,000,000 $500,000 

Advanced Energy Build $0 $1,000,000 

Assistance to Commercial 
Customers 

$60,000 $60,000 

DIY Toolkits $30,000 $30,000 

92 of 113



 

 Current FY Budget Proposed FY 20-21 Budget 

EDUCATION 

Education in Schools (Sonoma 
Water) 

$275,000 $275,000 

SWITCH Program $75,000 $75,000 

Fuel Switching Education 
Website (Yellow Tin) 

$0 $100,000 

Misc Education/Tools $10,000 $10,000 

RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT 

Consultants $60,000 $60,000 

Contingency $0 $500,000 

CEC GRANT "LEAD LOCALLY" 

All grant expenses $8,960,000 $5,659,761 

PROGRAMS TOTAL  $12,469,761 

Note:  $3,829,861 of FY 20-21 budget expenses above are reimbursable from the CEC. 

 

Advanced Energy Center Leasehold Improvements 

A significant portion of the California Energy Commission grant that SCP received is 
targeted toward the creation of the Advanced Energy Center in downtown Santa 
Rosa.  Included in these costs are $964,000 in incentives for heat pump water heaters 
and residential battery storage that are part of SCP’s match dollars for the grant. 

SCP Headquarters Building – 741 E Street 

SCP has awarded a construction contract to rehabilitate the building it purchased in 
2017 in the amount of $9,405,000.  Most of these costs will be incurred in fiscal year 
20-21. 

 

  

93 of 113



 

OTHER USES 

Capital Outlay is for equipment costing in excess of $1,000, including 
computers, printers and furniture. However, SCP’s capital investment in its 
owned headquarters building is 98% of this line item for FY2019-20.   

 

DEBT SERVICE 

SCP currently carries no debt.  
 

NET INCREASE/ (DECREASE) IN AVAILABLE FUND BALANCE 

The allocation of surplus funds is governed by the adopted Financial Policy B2, which 
was recently modified by the Board of Directors to establish criteria for when 
increased in the fund balance should be dedicated to reserves and when those funds 
should be utilized for rate stabilization. This proposed budget assumes that no new 
contributions are made to reserves for the next several years. 

  

94 of 113



ATTACHMENT B 
Proposed Rates Effective July 1, 2020 

95 of 113



SC
P 
RA

TE
 S
CH

ED
U
LE

Se
as
on

Ch
ar
ge

 ty
pe

Ch
ar
ge

 u
ni
t

Ti
m
e 
of
 U
se

SC
P 
CU

RR
EN

T 
G
EN

ER
AT

IO
N
 

RA
TE

Ju
ly
 1
, 2

02
0 
SC

P 
PR

O
PO

SE
D
 

G
EN

ER
AT

IO
N
 R
AT

E
Ra

te
 

Ch
an

ge

Ju
ly
 1
, 2

02
0 
SC

P 
PR

O
PO

SE
D
 W

IT
H
 

PG
&
E 

SU
RC

H
AR

G
ES
 

M
ay
 1
, 2

02
0 
PG

&
E 

G
en

er
at
io
n 

RE
SI
D
EN

TI
AL

 C
U
ST
O
M
ER

S
E‐
1

Al
l

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
To

ta
l

0.
09

01
2

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
09

01
2

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
12

44
6

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
11

75
2

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

E‐
6

Su
m
m
er

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
n 
Pe

ak
0.
23

54
9

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
23

54
9

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
26

98
3

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
26

46
8

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

E‐
6

Su
m
m
er

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
Pa

rt
 P
ea

k
0.
11

32
7

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
11

32
7

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
14

76
1

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
14

17
5

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

E‐
6

Su
m
m
er

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
ff 
Pe

ak
0.
06

33
8

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
06

33
8

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
09

77
2

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
09

15
7

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

E‐
6

W
in
te
r

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
Pa

rt
 P
ea

k
0.
09

10
7

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
09

10
7

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
12

54
1

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
11

94
2

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

E‐
6

W
in
te
r

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
ff 
Pe

ak
0.
07

73
6

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
07

73
6

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
11

17
0

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
10

56
3

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

E‐
EV

‐A
Su

m
m
er

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
n 
Pe

ak
0.
25

12
9

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
25

12
9

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
28

56
3

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
27

69
2

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

E‐
EV

‐A
Su

m
m
er

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
Pa

rt
 P
ea

k
0.
10

67
7

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
10

67
7

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
14

11
1

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
13

34
5

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

E‐
EV

‐A
Su

m
m
er

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
ff 
Pe

ak
0.
03

99
0

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
03

99
0

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
07

42
4

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
06

70
7

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

E‐
EV

‐A
W
in
te
r

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
n 
Pe

ak
0.
07

65
8

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
07

65
8

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
11

09
2

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
10

34
8

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

E‐
EV

‐A
W
in
te
r

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
Pa

rt
 P
ea

k
0.
04

23
1

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
04

21
5

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

Ye
s

0.
07

64
9

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
06

46
5

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

E‐
EV

‐A
W
in
te
r

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
ff 
Pe

ak
0.
03

74
6

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
03

74
6

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
07

18
0

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
06

94
6

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

E‐
EV

‐B
Su

m
m
er

E n
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
n 
Pe

ak
0.
25

12
9

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
25

12
9

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
28

56
3

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
27

69
2

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

E‐
EV

‐B
Su

m
m
er

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
Pa

rt
 P
ea

k
0.
10

67
7

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
10

67
7

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
14

11
1

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
13

34
5

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

E‐
EV

‐B
Su

m
m
er

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
ff 
Pe

ak
0.
03

99
0

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
03

99
0

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
07

42
4

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
06

70
7

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

E‐
EV

‐B
W
in
te
r

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
n 
Pe

ak
0.
07

65
8

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
07

65
8

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
11

09
2

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
10

34
8

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

E‐
EV

‐B
W
in
te
r

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
Pa

rt
 P
ea

k
0.
04

23
1

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
04

19
9

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

Ye
s

0.
07

63
3

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
06

46
5

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

E‐
EV

‐B
W
in
te
r

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
ff 
Pe

ak
0.
03

74
6

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
03

74
6

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
07

18
0

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
06

94
6

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

E‐
EV

2‐
A

Su
m
m
er

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
n 
Pe

ak
0.
15

84
0

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
15

84
0

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
19

27
4

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
18

34
0

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

E‐
EV

2‐
A

Su
m
m
er

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
Pa

rt
 P
ea

k
0.
11

36
9

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
11

36
9

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
14

80
3

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
13

86
9

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

E‐
EV

2‐
A

Su
m
m
er

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
ff 
Pe

ak
0.
07

25
5

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
07

15
2

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

Ye
s

0.
10

58
6

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
09

75
5

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

E‐
EV

2‐
A

W
in
te
r

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
n 
Pe

ak
0.
10

15
2

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
10

15
2

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
13

58
6

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
12

65
3

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

E‐
EV

2‐
A

W
in
te
r

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
Pa

rt
 P
ea

k
0.
08

90
3

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
08

90
3

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
12

33
7

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
11

40
4

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

E‐
EV

2‐
A

W
in
te
r

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
ff 
Pe

ak
0.
06

55
5

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
06

45
3

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

Ye
s

0.
09

88
7

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
09

05
6

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

E‐
TO

U
‐A

Su
m
m
er

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
n 
Pe

ak
0.
17

38
0

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
17

38
0

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
20

81
4

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
20

08
7

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

E‐
TO

U
‐A

Su
m
m
er

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
ff 
Pe

ak
0.
09

82
2

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
09

82
2

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
13

25
6

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
12

53
0

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

E‐
TO

U
‐A

W
in
te
r

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
n 
Pe

ak
0.
08

64
6

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
08

64
6

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
12

08
0

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
11

35
3

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

E‐
TO

U
‐A

W
in
te
r

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
ff 
Pe

ak
0.
07

21
6

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
07

21
6

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
10

65
0

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
09

92
3

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

So
no

m
a 
Cl
ea

n 
Po

w
er

Ju
l 1

, 2
02

0 
Pr
op

os
ed

 R
at
es
 

96 of 113



SC
P 
RA

TE
 S
CH

ED
U
LE

Se
as
on

Ch
ar
ge

 ty
pe

Ch
ar
ge

 u
ni
t

Ti
m
e 
of
 U
se

SC
P 
CU

RR
EN

T 
G
EN

ER
AT

IO
N
 

RA
TE

Ju
ly
 1
, 2

02
0 
SC

P 
PR

O
PO

SE
D
 

G
EN

ER
AT

IO
N
 R
AT

E
Ra

te
 

Ch
an

ge

Ju
ly
 1
, 2

02
0 
SC

P 
PR

O
PO

SE
D
 W

IT
H
 

PG
&
E 

SU
RC

H
AR

G
ES
 

M
ay
 1
, 2

02
0 
PG

&
E 

G
en

er
at
io
n 

So
no

m
a 
Cl
ea

n 
Po

w
er

Ju
l 1

, 2
02

0 
Pr
op

os
ed

 R
at
es
 

RE
SI
D
EN

TI
AL

 C
U
ST
O
M
ER

S
E‐
TO

U
‐B

Su
m
m
er

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
n 
Pe

ak
0.
19

57
0

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
19

57
0

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
23

00
4

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
22

24
2

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

E‐
TO

U
‐B

Su
m
m
er

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
ff 
Pe

ak
0.
09

26
4

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
09

26
4

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
12

69
8

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
11

93
6

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

E‐
TO

U
‐B

W
in
te
r

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
n 
Pe

ak
0.
08

88
7

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
08

88
7

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
12

32
1

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
11

55
8

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

E‐
TO

U
‐B

W
in
te
r

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
ff 
Pe

ak
0.
07

00
7

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
07

00
7

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
10

44
1

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
09

67
8

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

E‐
TO

U
‐C
3

Su
m
m
er

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
n 
Pe

ak
0.
14

87
4

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
14

87
4

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
18

30
8

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
16

73
5

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

E‐
TO

U
‐C
3

Su
m
m
er

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
ff 
Pe

ak
0.
08

53
0

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
08

53
0

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
11

96
4

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
11

39
1

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

E‐
TO

U
‐C
3

W
in
te
r

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
n 
Pe

ak
0.
09

22
8

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
09

22
8

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
12

66
2

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
11

85
9

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

E‐
TO

U
‐C
3

W
in
te
r

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
ff 
Pe

ak
0.
07

49
5

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
07

49
5

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
10

92
9

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
10

35
6

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

E‐
TO

U
‐D

Su
m
m
er

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
n 
Pe

ak
0.
14

51
3

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
14

51
3

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
17

94
7

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
17

94
7

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

E‐
TO

U
‐D

Su
m
m
er

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
ff 
Pe

ak
0.
06

01
7

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
06

01
7

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
09

45
1

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
09

45
1

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

E‐
TO

U
‐D

W
in
te
r

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
n 
Pe

ak
0.
10

38
3

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
10

38
3

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
13

81
7

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
13

81
7

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

E‐
TO

U
‐D

W
in
te
r

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
ff 
Pe

ak
0.
08

87
5

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
08

87
5

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
12

30
9

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
12

30
9

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

97 of 113



SC
P 
RA

TE
 S
CH

ED
U
LE

Se
as
on

Ch
ar
ge

 ty
pe

Ch
ar
ge

 u
ni
t

Ti
m
e 
of
 U
se

SC
P 
CU

RR
EN

T 
G
EN

ER
AT

IO
N
 

RA
TE

Ju
ly
 1
, 2

02
0 
SC

P 
PR

O
PO

SE
D
 

G
EN

ER
AT

IO
N
 R
AT

E
Ra

te
 

Ch
an

ge

Ju
ly
 1
, 2

02
0 
SC

P 
PR

O
PO

SE
D
 W

IT
H
 

PG
&
E 

SU
RC

H
AR

G
ES
 

M
ay
 1
, 2

02
0 
PG

&
E 

G
en

er
at
io
n 

So
no

m
a 
Cl
ea

n 
Po

w
er

Ju
l 1

, 2
02

0 
Pr
op

os
ed

 R
at
es
 

CO
M
M
ER

CI
AL

, I
N
D
U
ST
RI
AL

 A
N
D
 G
EN

ER
AL

 S
ER

VI
CE

 C
U
ST
O
M
ER

S
A‐
1‐
A

Su
m
m
er

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
To

ta
l

0.
10

57
1

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
10

57
1

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
13

86
2

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
13

35
0

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

A‐
1‐
A

W
in
te
r

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
To

ta
l

0.
06

55
8

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
06

55
8

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
09

84
9

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
09

33
6

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

A‐
1‐
A‐
P

Su
m
m
er

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
To

ta
l

0.
10

57
1

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
10

57
1

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
13

86
2

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
13

35
0

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

A‐
1‐
A‐
P

W
in
te
r

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
To

ta
l

0.
06

55
8

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
06

55
8

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
09

84
9

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
09

33
6

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

A‐
1‐
B

Su
m
m
er

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
n 
Pe

ak
0.
12

03
4

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
12

03
4

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
15

32
5

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
14

85
1

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

A‐
1‐
B

Su
m
m
er

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
Pa

rt
 P
ea

k
0.
09

66
9

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
09

66
9

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
12

96
0

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
12

48
6

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

A‐
1‐
B

Su
m
m
er

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
ff 
Pe

ak
0.
06

93
3

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
06

93
3

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
10

22
4

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
09

75
0

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

A‐
1‐
B

W
in
te
r

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
Pa

rt
 P
ea

k
0.
09

64
9

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
09

64
9

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
12

94
0

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
12

46
6

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

A‐
1‐
B

W
in
te
r

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
ff 
Pe

ak
0.
07

55
8

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
07

55
8

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
10

84
9

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
10

37
5

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

A‐
1‐
B‐
P

Su
m
m
er

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
n 
Pe

ak
0.
12

03
4

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
12

03
4

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
15

32
5

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
14

85
1

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

A‐
1‐
B‐
P

Su
m
m
er

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
Pa

rt
 P
ea

k
0.
09

66
9

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
09

66
9

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
12

96
0

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
12

48
6

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

A‐
1‐
B‐
P

Su
m
m
er

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
ff 
Pe

ak
0.
06

93
3

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
06

93
3

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
10

22
4

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
09

75
0

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

A‐
1‐
B‐
P

W
in
te
r

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
Pa

rt
 P
ea

k
0.
09

64
9

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
09

64
9

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
12

94
0

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
12

46
6

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

A‐
1‐
B‐
P

W
in
te
r

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
ff 
Pe

ak
0.
07

55
8

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
07

55
8

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
10

84
9

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
10

37
5

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

A‐
10

‐A
Su

m
m
er

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
To

ta
l

0.
09

38
6

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
09

38
6

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
12

93
0

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
12

33
1

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

A‐
10

‐A
W
in
te
r

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
To

ta
l

0.
06

65
5

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
06

65
5

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
10

19
9

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
09

60
0

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

A‐
10

‐A
Su

m
m
er

De
m
an

d
$/
kW

To
ta
l

5.
74

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

5.
74

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

5.
74

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

5.
78

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

A‐
10

‐A
‐P

Su
m
m
er

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
To

ta
l

0.
08

42
0

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
08

42
0

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
11

96
4

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
11

31
1

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

A‐
10

‐A
‐P

W
in
te
r

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
To

ta
l

0.
06

04
5

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
06

04
5

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
09

58
9

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
08

93
6

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

A‐
10

‐A
‐P

Su
m
m
er

De
m
an

d
$/
kW

To
ta
l

5.
01

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

5.
01

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

5.
01

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

5.
02

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

A‐
10

‐B
Su

m
m
er

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
n 
Pe

ak
0.
14

76
2

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
14

76
2

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
18

30
6

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
17

72
0

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

A‐
10

‐B
Su

m
m
er

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
Pa

rt
 P
ea

k
0.
09

24
9

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
09

24
9

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
12

79
3

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
12

20
7

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

A‐
10

‐B
Su

m
m
er

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
ff 
Pe

ak
0.
06

44
2

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
06

44
2

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
09

98
6

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
09

40
0

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

A‐
10

‐B
W
in
te
r

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
Pa

rt
 P
ea

k
0.
07

65
5

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
07

65
5

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
11

19
9

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
10

61
3

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

A‐
10

‐B
W
in
te
r

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
ff 
Pe

ak
0.
05

94
9

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
05

94
9

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
09

49
3

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
08

90
7

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

A‐
10

‐B
Su

m
m
er

De
m
an

d
$/
kW

To
ta
l

5.
74

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

5.
74

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

5.
74

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

5.
78

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

A‐
10

‐B
‐P

Su
m
m
er

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
n 
Pe

ak
0.
13

56
6

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
13

56
6

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
17

11
0

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
16

53
1

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

A‐
10

‐B
‐P

Su
m
m
er

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
Pa

rt
 P
ea

k
0.
08

51
0

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
08

51
0

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
12

05
4

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
11

47
5

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

A‐
10

‐B
‐P

Su
m
m
er

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
ff 
Pe

ak
0.
05

84
7

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
05

84
7

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
09

39
1

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
08

81
2

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

A‐
10

‐B
‐P

W
in
te
r

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
Pa

rt
 P
ea

k
0.
07

14
0

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
07

14
0

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
10

68
4

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
10

10
5

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

A‐
10

‐B
‐P

W
in
te
r

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
ff 
Pe

ak
0.
05

55
2

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
05

55
2

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
09

09
6

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
08

51
7

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

A‐
10

‐B
‐P

Su
m
m
er

De
m
an

d
$/
kW

To
ta
l

5.
01

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

5.
01

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

5.
01

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

5.
02

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

98 of 113



SC
P 
RA

TE
 S
CH

ED
U
LE

Se
as
on

Ch
ar
ge

 ty
pe

Ch
ar
ge

 u
ni
t

Ti
m
e 
of
 U
se

SC
P 
CU

RR
EN

T 
G
EN

ER
AT

IO
N
 

RA
TE

Ju
ly
 1
, 2

02
0 
SC

P 
PR

O
PO

SE
D
 

G
EN

ER
AT

IO
N
 R
AT

E
Ra

te
 

Ch
an

ge

Ju
ly
 1
, 2

02
0 
SC

P 
PR

O
PO

SE
D
 W

IT
H
 

PG
&
E 

SU
RC

H
AR

G
ES
 

M
ay
 1
, 2

02
0 
PG

&
E 

G
en

er
at
io
n 

So
no

m
a 
Cl
ea

n 
Po

w
er

Ju
l 1

, 2
02

0 
Pr
op

os
ed

 R
at
es
 

CO
M
M
ER

CI
AL

, I
N
D
U
ST
RI
AL

 A
N
D
 G
EN

ER
AL

 S
ER

VI
CE

 C
U
ST
O
M
ER

S
A‐
6

Su
m
m
er

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
n 
Pe

ak
0.
36

01
0

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
36

01
0

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
39

30
1

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
38

98
4

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

A‐
6

Su
m
m
er

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
Pa

rt
 P
ea

k
0.
12

05
1

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
12

05
1

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
15

34
2

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
15

02
6

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

A‐
6

Su
m
m
er

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
ff 
Pe

ak
0.
06

22
2

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
06

22
2

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
09

51
3

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
09

19
6

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

A‐
6

W
in
te
r

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
Pa

rt
 P
ea

k
0.
08

76
8

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
08

76
8

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
12

05
9

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
11

74
3

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

A‐
6

W
in
te
r

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
ff 
Pe

ak
0.
07

01
9

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
07

01
9

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
10

31
0

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
09

99
3

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

A‐
6‐
P

Su
m
m
er

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
n 
Pe

ak
0.
36

01
0

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
36

01
0

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
39

30
1

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
38

98
4

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

A‐
6‐
P

Su
m
m
er

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
Pa

rt
 P
ea

k
0.
12

05
1

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
12

05
1

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
15

34
2

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
15

02
6

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

A‐
6‐
P

Su
m
m
er

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
ff 
Pe

ak
0.
06

22
2

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
06

22
2

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
09

51
3

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
09

19
6

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

A‐
6‐
P

W
in
te
r

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
Pa

rt
 P
ea

k
0.
08

76
8

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
08

76
8

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
12

05
9

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
11

74
3

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

A‐
6‐
P

W
in
te
r

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
ff 
Pe

ak
0.
07

01
9

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
07

01
9

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
10

31
0

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
09

99
3

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

E‐
19

‐S
Su

m
m
er

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
n 
Pe

ak
0.
12

06
4

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
12

06
4

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
15

31
3

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
14

78
5

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

E‐
19

‐S
Su

m
m
er

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
Pa

rt
 P
ea

k
0.
07

29
3

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
07

29
3

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
10

54
2

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
10

01
4

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

E‐
19

‐ S
Su

m
m
er

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
ff 
Pe

ak
0.
04

13
4

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
04

08
0

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

Ye
s

0.
07

32
9

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
06

85
4

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

E‐
19

‐S
W
in
te
r

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
Pa

rt
 P
ea

k
0.
06

64
0

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
06

64
0

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
09

88
9

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
09

36
0

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

E‐
19

‐S
W
in
te
r

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
ff 
Pe

ak
0.
04

91
8

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
04

90
3

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

Ye
s

0.
08

15
2

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
07

63
8

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

E‐
19

‐S
Su

m
m
er

De
m
an

d
$/
kW

O
n 
Pe

ak
14

.8
8

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   

14
.8
8

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

14
.9
1

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

14
.8
8

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

E‐
19

‐S
Su

m
m
er

De
m
an

d
$/
kW

Pa
rt
 P
ea

k
3.
68

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

3.
68

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

3.
71

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

3.
68

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

E‐
19

‐P
Su

m
m
er

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
n 
Pe

ak
0.
10

93
2

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
10

93
2

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
14

18
1

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
13

63
7

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

E‐
19

‐P
Su

m
m
er

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
Pa

rt
 P
ea

k
0.
06

43
1

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
06

43
1

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
09

68
0

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
09

14
0

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

E‐
19

‐P
Su

m
m
er

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
ff 
Pe

ak
0.
03

53
7

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
03

44
3

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

Ye
s

0.
06

69
2

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
06

24
9

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

E‐
19

‐P
W
in
te
r

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
Pa

rt
 P
ea

k
0.
05

82
3

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
05

82
3

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
09

07
2

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
08

53
3

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

E‐
19

‐P
W
in
te
r

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
ff 
Pe

ak
0.
04

25
2

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
04

19
2

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

Ye
s

0.
07

44
1

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
06

96
3

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

E‐
19

‐P
Su

m
m
er

De
m
an

d
$/
kW

O
n 
Pe

ak
13

.2
4

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   

13
.2
4

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

13
.2
7

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

13
.2
3

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

E‐
19

‐P
Su

m
m
er

De
m
an

d
$/
kW

Pa
rt
 P
ea

k
3.
22

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

3.
22

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

3.
25

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

3.
22

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

E‐
19

‐T
S u

m
m
er

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
n 
Pe

ak
0.
06

69
7

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
06

69
7

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
09

94
6

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
09

41
6

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

E‐
19

‐T
Su

m
m
er

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
Pa

rt
 P
ea

k
0.
05

21
9

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
05

21
7

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

Ye
s

0.
08

46
6

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
07

93
9

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

E‐
19

‐T
Su

m
m
er

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
ff 
Pe

ak
0.
03

26
5

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
03

16
4

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

Ye
s

0.
06

41
3

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
05

98
4

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

E‐
19

‐T
W
in
te
r

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
Pa

rt
 P
ea

k
0.
05

45
2

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
05

45
2

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
08

70
1

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
08

17
1

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

E‐
19

‐T
W
in
te
r

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
ff 
Pe

ak
0.
03

95
0

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
03

88
5

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

Ye
s

0.
07

13
4

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
06

67
0

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

E‐
19

‐T
Su

m
m
er

De
m
an

d
$/
kW

O
n 
Pe

ak
14

.5
6

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   

14
.5
6

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

14
.5
9

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

14
.5
6

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

E‐
19

‐T
Su

m
m
er

De
m
an

d
$/
kW

Pa
rt
 P
ea

k
3.
65

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

3.
65

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

3.
68

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

3.
65

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

E‐
19

‐R
‐S

Su
m
m
er

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
n 
Pe

ak
0.
28

10
2

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
28

10
2

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
31

35
1

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
30

82
4

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

E‐
19

‐R
‐S

Su
m
m
er

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
Pa

rt
 P
ea

k
0.
11

31
8

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
11

31
8

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
14

56
7

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
14

04
1

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

E‐
19

‐R
‐S

Su
m
m
er

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
ff 
Pe

ak
0.
04

57
7

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
04

55
4

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

Ye
s

0.
07

80
3

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
07

29
9

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

E‐
19

‐R
‐S

W
in
te
r

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
Pa

rt
 P
ea

k
0.
06

99
4

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
06

99
4

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
10

24
3

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
09

71
6

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

E‐
19

‐R
‐S

W
in
te
r

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
ff 
Pe

ak
0.
05

33
3

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
05

33
3

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
08

58
2

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
08

05
6

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

99 of 113



SC
P 
RA

TE
 S
CH

ED
U
LE

Se
as
on

Ch
ar
ge

 ty
pe

Ch
ar
ge

 u
ni
t

Ti
m
e 
of
 U
se

SC
P 
CU

RR
EN

T 
G
EN

ER
AT

IO
N
 

RA
TE

Ju
ly
 1
, 2

02
0 
SC

P 
PR

O
PO

SE
D
 

G
EN

ER
AT

IO
N
 R
AT

E
Ra

te
 

Ch
an

ge

Ju
ly
 1
, 2

02
0 
SC

P 
PR

O
PO

SE
D
 W

IT
H
 

PG
&
E 

SU
RC

H
AR

G
ES
 

M
ay
 1
, 2

02
0 
PG

&
E 

G
en

er
at
io
n 

So
no

m
a 
Cl
ea

n 
Po

w
er

Ju
l 1

, 2
02

0 
Pr
op

os
ed

 R
at
es
 

CO
M
M
ER

CI
AL

, I
N
D
U
ST
RI
AL

 A
N
D
 G
EN

ER
AL

 S
ER

VI
CE

 C
U
ST
O
M
ER

S
E‐
19

‐R
‐P

Su
m
m
er

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
n 
Pe

ak
0.
26

64
2

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
26

64
2

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
29

89
1

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
29

31
6

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

E‐
19

‐R
‐P

Su
m
m
er

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
Pa

rt
 P
ea

k
0.
10

32
1

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
10

32
1

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
13

57
0

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
12

99
5

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

E‐
19

‐R
‐P

Su
m
m
er

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
ff 
Pe

ak
0.
03

97
0

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
03

86
4

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

Ye
s

0.
07

11
3

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
06

64
4

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

E‐
19

‐R
‐P

W
in
te
r

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
Pa

rt
 P
ea

k
0.
06

17
5

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
06

17
5

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
09

42
4

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
08

84
9

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

E‐
19

‐R
‐P

W
in
te
r

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
ff 
Pe

ak
0.
04

66
0

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
04

58
9

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

Ye
s

0.
07

83
8

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
07

33
4

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

E‐
19

‐R
‐T

Su
m
m
er

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
n 
Pe

ak
0.
25

82
1

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
25

82
1

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
29

07
0

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
28

40
8

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

E‐
19

‐R
‐T

Su
m
m
er

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
Pa

rt
 P
ea

k
0.
10

21
1

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
10

21
1

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
13

46
0

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
12

79
8

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

E‐
19

‐R
‐T

Su
m
m
er

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
ff 
Pe

ak
0.
03

94
6

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
03

74
1

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

Ye
s

0.
06

99
0

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
06

53
3

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

E‐
19

‐R
‐T

W
in
te
r

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
Pa

rt
 P
ea

k
0.
06

05
5

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
05

95
6

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

Ye
s

0.
09

20
5

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
08

64
3

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

E‐
19

‐R
‐T

W
in
te
r

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
ff 
Pe

ak
0.
04

60
7

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
04

43
6

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

Ye
s

0.
07

68
5

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
07

19
5

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

E‐
20

‐S
Su

m
m
er

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
n 
Pe

ak
0.
11

13
4

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
11

13
4

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
14

25
8

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
13

74
0

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

E‐
20

‐S
Su

m
m
er

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
Pa

rt
 P
ea

k
0.
06

79
1

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
06

79
1

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
09

91
5

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
09

40
1

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

E‐
20

‐S
S u

m
m
er

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
ff 
Pe

ak
0.
03

80
8

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
03

74
7

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

Ye
s

0.
06

87
1

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
06

42
2

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

E‐
20

‐S
W
in
te
r

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
Pa

rt
 P
ea

k
0.
06

15
9

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
06

15
9

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
09

28
3

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
08

77
1

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

E‐
20

‐S
W
in
te
r

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
ff 
Pe

ak
0.
04

54
4

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
04

51
9

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

Ye
s

0.
07

64
3

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
07

15
7

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

E‐
20

‐S
Su

m
m
er

De
m
an

d
$/
kW

O
n 
Pe

ak
14

.4
3

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   

14
.4
3

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

14
.4
6

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

14
.4
1

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

E‐
20

‐S
Su

m
m
er

De
m
an

d
$/
kW

Pa
rt
 P
ea

k
3.
56

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

3.
56

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

3.
59

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

3.
56

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

E‐
20

‐P
Su

m
m
er

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
n 
Pe

ak
0.
11

57
8

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
11

57
8

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
14

58
2

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
14

01
2

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

E‐
20

‐P
Su

m
m
er

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
Pa

rt
 P
ea

k
0.
06

79
9

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
06

79
9

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
09

80
3

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
09

24
3

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

E‐
20

‐P
Su

m
m
er

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
ff 
Pe

ak
0.
03

85
9

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
03

74
6

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

Ye
s

0.
06

75
0

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
06

30
9

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

E‐
20

‐P
W
in
te
r

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
Pa

rt
 P
ea

k
0.
06

16
9

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
06

16
7

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

Ye
s

0.
09

17
1

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
08

61
4

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

E‐
20

‐P
W
in
te
r

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
ff 
Pe

ak
0.
04

58
1

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
04

50
3

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

Ye
s

0.
07

50
7

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
07

03
0

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

E‐
20

‐P
Su

m
m
er

De
m
an

d
$/
kW

O
n 
Pe

ak
15

.8
1

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   

15
.8
1

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

15
.8
4

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

15
.7
8

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

E‐
20

‐P
Su

m
m
er

De
m
an

d
$/
kW

Pa
rt
 P
ea

k
3.
74

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

3.
74

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

3.
77

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

3.
73

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

E‐
20

‐T
Su

m
m
er

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
n 
Pe

ak
0.
06

93
2

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
06

93
2

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
09

71
8

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
09

22
5

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

E‐
20

‐T
S u

m
m
er

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
Pa

rt
 P
ea

k
0.
05

48
1

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
05

48
1

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
08

26
7

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
07

77
8

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

E‐
20

‐T
Su

m
m
er

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
ff 
Pe

ak
0.
03

56
2

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
03

49
1

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

Ye
s

0.
06

27
7

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
05

86
2

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

E‐
20

‐T
W
in
te
r

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
Pa

rt
 P
ea

k
0.
05

70
9

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
05

70
9

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
08

49
5

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
08

00
5

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

E‐
20

‐T
W
in
te
r

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
ff 
Pe

ak
0.
04

23
5

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
04

19
7

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

Ye
s

0.
06

98
3

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
06

53
4

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

E‐
20

‐T
Su

m
m
er

De
m
an

d
$/
kW

O
n 
Pe

ak
18

.8
4

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   

18
.8
4

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

18
.8
7

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

18
.8
0

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

E‐
20

‐T
Su

m
m
er

De
m
an

d
$/
kW

Pa
rt
 P
ea

k
4.
49

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

4.
49

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

4.
52

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

4.
48

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

E‐
20

‐R
‐S

Su
m
m
er

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
n 
Pe

ak
0.
25

49
9

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
25

49
9

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
28

62
3

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
28

01
8

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

E‐
20

‐R
‐S

Su
m
m
er

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
Pa

rt
 P
ea

k
0.
10

50
6

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
10

50
6

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
13

63
0

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
13

02
6

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

E‐
20

‐R
‐S

Su
m
m
er

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
ff 
Pe

ak
0.
04

18
5

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
04

05
0

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

Ye
s

0.
07

17
4

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
06

70
5

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

E‐
20

‐R
‐S

W
in
te
r

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
Pa

rt
 P
ea

k
0.
06

45
3

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
06

43
1

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

Ye
s

0.
09

55
5

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
08

97
2

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

E‐
20

‐R
‐S

W
in
te
r

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
ff 
Pe

ak
0.
04

89
5

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
04

79
4

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

Ye
s

0.
07

91
8

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
07

41
4

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

100 of 113



SC
P 
RA

TE
 S
CH

ED
U
LE

Se
as
on

Ch
ar
ge

 ty
pe

Ch
ar
ge

 u
ni
t

Ti
m
e 
of
 U
se

SC
P 
CU

RR
EN

T 
G
EN

ER
AT

IO
N
 

RA
TE

Ju
ly
 1
, 2

02
0 
SC

P 
PR

O
PO

SE
D
 

G
EN

ER
AT

IO
N
 R
AT

E
Ra

te
 

Ch
an

ge

Ju
ly
 1
, 2

02
0 
SC

P 
PR

O
PO

SE
D
 W

IT
H
 

PG
&
E 

SU
RC

H
AR

G
ES
 

M
ay
 1
, 2

02
0 
PG

&
E 

G
en

er
at
io
n 

So
no

m
a 
Cl
ea

n 
Po

w
er

Ju
l 1

, 2
02

0 
Pr
op

os
ed

 R
at
es
 

CO
M
M
ER

CI
AL

, I
N
D
U
ST
RI
AL

 A
N
D
 G
EN

ER
AL

 S
ER

VI
CE

 C
U
ST
O
M
ER

S
E‐
20

‐R
‐P

Su
m
m
er

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
n 
Pe

ak
0.
27

32
2

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
27

32
2

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
30

32
6

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
29

74
9

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

E‐
20

‐R
‐P

Su
m
m
er

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
Pa

rt
 P
ea

k
0.
10

46
6

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
10

46
6

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
13

47
0

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
12

89
3

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

E‐
20

‐R
‐P

Su
m
m
er

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
ff 
Pe

ak
0.
04

17
9

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
04

06
4

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

Ye
s

0.
07

06
8

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
06

60
6

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

E‐
20

‐R
‐P

W
in
te
r

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
Pa

rt
 P
ea

k
0.
06

40
7

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
06

40
6

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

Ye
s

0.
09

41
0

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
08

83
4

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

E‐
20

‐R
‐P

W
in
te
r

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
ff 
Pe

ak
0.
04

87
6

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
04

79
6

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

Ye
s

0.
07

80
0

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
07

30
3

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

E‐
20

‐R
‐T

Su
m
m
er

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
n 
Pe

ak
0.
26

66
6

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
26

66
6

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
29

45
2

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
28

98
0

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

E‐
20

‐R
‐T

Su
m
m
er

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
Pa

rt
 P
ea

k
0.
09

80
2

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
09

80
2

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
12

58
8

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
12

11
7

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

E‐
20

‐R
‐T

Su
m
m
er

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
ff 
Pe

ak
0.
03

79
6

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
03

75
2

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

Ye
s

0.
06

53
8

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
06

11
0

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

E‐
20

‐R
‐T

W
in
te
r

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
Pa

rt
 P
ea

k
0.
05

86
7

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
05

86
7

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
08

65
3

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
08

18
1

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

E‐
20

‐R
‐T

W
in
te
r

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
ff 
Pe

ak
0.
04

44
5

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
04

43
3

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

Ye
s

0.
07

21
9

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
06

75
9

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

B‐
1

Su
m
m
er

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
n 
Pe

ak
0.
14

95
5

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
14

95
5

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
18

24
6

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
17

73
7

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

B‐
1

Su
m
m
er

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
Pa

rt
 P
ea

k
0.
10

03
2

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
10

03
2

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
13

32
3

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
12

81
4

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

B‐
1

Su
m
m
er

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
ff 
Pe

ak
0.
07

95
1

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
07

95
1

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
11

24
2

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
10

73
3

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

B‐
1

W
in
te
r

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
n 
Pe

ak
0.
09

43
0

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
09

43
0

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
12

72
1

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
12

21
2

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

B‐
1

W
in
te
r

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
ff 
Pe

ak
0.
07

81
8

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
07

81
8

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
11

10
9

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
10

60
0

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

B‐
1

W
in
te
r

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
Su

pe
r O

ff 
Pe

ak
0.
06

17
7

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
06

17
7

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
09

46
8

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
08

95
8

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

B‐
10

‐S
Su

m
m
er

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
n 
Pe

ak
0.
17

16
7

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
17

16
7

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
20

71
1

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
20

19
1

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

B‐
10

‐S
Su

m
m
er

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
Pa

rt
 P
ea

k
0.
10

99
8

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
10

99
8

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
14

54
2

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
14

02
2

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

B‐
10

‐S
Su

m
m
er

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
ff 
Pe

ak
0.
07

74
1

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
07

74
1

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
11

28
5

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
10

76
5

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

B‐
10

‐S
W
in
te
r

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
n 
Pe

ak
0.
11

36
3

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
11

36
3

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
14

90
7

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
14

38
6

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

B‐
10

‐S
W
in
te
r

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
ff 
Pe

ak
0.
07

81
5

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
07

81
5

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
11

35
9

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
10

83
8

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

B‐
10

‐S
W
in
te
r

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
Su

pe
r O

ff 
Pe

ak
0.
04

18
1

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
04

18
1

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
07

72
5

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
07

20
4

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

B‐
10

‐P
Su

m
m
er

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
n 
Pe

ak
0.
15

89
3

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
15

89
3

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
19

43
7

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
18

76
9

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

B‐
10

‐P
Su

m
m
er

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
Pa

rt
 P
ea

k
0.
10

06
3

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
10

06
3

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
13

60
7

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
12

93
8

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

B‐
10

‐P
Su

m
m
er

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
ff 
Pe

ak
0.
06

97
9

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
06

97
9

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
10

52
3

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
09

85
5

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

B‐
10

‐P
W
in
te
r

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
n 
Pe

ak
0.
10

43
0

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
10

43
0

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
13

97
4

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
13

30
5

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

B‐
10

‐P
W
in
te
r

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
ff 
Pe

ak
0.
07

06
7

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
07

06
7

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
10

61
1

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
09

94
2

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

B‐
10

‐P
W
in
te
r

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
Su

pe
r O

ff 
Pe

ak
0.
03

43
3

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
03

34
9

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

Ye
s

0.
06

89
3

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
06

30
8

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

B‐
6

Su
m
m
er

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
n 
Pe

ak
0.
15

45
5

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
15

45
5

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
18

74
6

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
18

19
7

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

B‐
6

Su
m
m
er

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
ff 
Pe

ak
0.
08

33
9

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
08

33
9

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
11

63
0

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
11

08
1

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

B‐
6

W
in
te
r

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
n 
Pe

ak
0.
09

10
3

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
09

10
3

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
12

39
4

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
11

84
5

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

B‐
6

W
in
te
r

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
ff 
Pe

ak
0.
07

39
8

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
07

39
8

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
10

68
9

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
10

13
9

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

B‐
6

W
in
te
r

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
Su

pe
r O

ff 
Pe

ak
0.
05

75
6

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
05

75
6

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
09

04
7

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
08

49
8

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

101 of 113



SC
P 
RA

TE
 S
CH

ED
U
LE

Se
as
on

Ch
ar
ge

 ty
pe

Ch
ar
ge

 u
ni
t

Ti
m
e 
of
 U
se

SC
P 
CU

RR
EN

T 
G
EN

ER
AT

IO
N
 

RA
TE

Ju
ly
 1
, 2

02
0 
SC

P 
PR

O
PO

SE
D
 

G
EN

ER
AT

IO
N
 R
AT

E
Ra

te
 

Ch
an

ge

Ju
ly
 1
, 2

02
0 
SC

P 
PR

O
PO

SE
D
 W

IT
H
 

PG
&
E 

SU
RC

H
AR

G
ES
 

M
ay
 1
, 2

02
0 
PG

&
E 

G
en

er
at
io
n 

So
no

m
a 
Cl
ea

n 
Po

w
er

Ju
l 1

, 2
02

0 
Pr
op

os
ed

 R
at
es
 

CO
M
M
ER

CI
AL

, I
N
D
U
ST
RI
AL

 A
N
D
 G
EN

ER
AL

 S
ER

VI
CE

 C
U
ST
O
M
ER

S
B‐
19

‐S
Su

m
m
er

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
n 
Pe

ak
0.
11

26
1

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
11

26
1

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
14

51
0

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
13

87
8

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

B‐
19

‐S
Su

m
m
er

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
Pa

rt
 P
ea

k
0.
08

26
0

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
08

26
0

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
11

50
9

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
10

89
9

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

B‐
19

‐S
Su

m
m
er

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
ff 
Pe

ak
0.
06

13
8

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
06

11
5

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

Ye
s

0.
09

36
4

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
08

79
2

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

B‐
19

‐S
W
in
te
r

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
n 
Pe

ak
0.
09

35
5

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
09

35
5

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
12

60
4

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
11

98
6

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

B‐
19

‐S
W
in
te
r

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
ff 
Pe

ak
0.
06

13
0

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
06

10
6

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

Ye
s

0.
09

35
5

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
08

78
4

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

B‐
19

‐S
W
in
te
r

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
Su

pe
r O

ff 
Pe

ak
0.
01

80
2

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
01

59
6

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

Ye
s

0.
04

84
5

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
04

48
8

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

B‐
19

‐S
Su

m
m
er

De
m
an

d
$/
kW

O
n 
Pe

ak
15

.0
3

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   

15
.0
3

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

15
.0
6

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

14
.9
2

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

B‐
19

‐S
Su

m
m
er

De
m
an

d
$/
kW

Pa
rt
 P
ea

k
2.
19

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

2.
19

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

2.
22

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

2.
17

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

B‐
19

‐S
W
in
te
r

De
m
an

d
$/
kW

O
n 
Pe

ak
1.
79

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

1.
79

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

1.
82

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

1.
77

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

B‐
19

‐P
Su

m
m
er

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
n 
Pe

ak
0.
09

59
3

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
09

59
3

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
12

84
2

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
12

29
8

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

B‐
19

‐P
Su

m
m
er

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
Pa

rt
 P
ea

k
0.
07

32
8

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
07

32
8

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
10

57
7

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
10

03
6

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

B‐
19

‐P
Su

m
m
er

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
ff 
Pe

ak
0.
05

35
9

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
05

35
4

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

Ye
s

0.
08

60
3

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
08

06
9

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

B‐
19

‐P
W
in
te
r

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
n 
Pe

ak
0.
08

36
5

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
08

36
5

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
11

61
4

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
11

07
2

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

B‐
19

‐P
W
in
te
r

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
ff 
Pe

ak
0.
05

37
2

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
05

36
7

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

Ye
s

0.
08

61
6

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
08

08
2

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

B‐
19

‐P
W
in
te
r

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
Su

pe
r O

ff 
Pe

ak
0.
01

11
3

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
00

90
1

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

Ye
s

0.
04

15
0

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
03

82
8

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

B‐
19

‐P
Su

m
m
er

De
m
an

d
$/
kW

O
n 
Pe

ak
12

.7
7

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   

12
.7
7

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

12
.8
0

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

12
.7
6

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

B‐
19

‐P
Su

m
m
er

De
m
an

d
$/
kW

Pa
rt
 P
ea

k
1.
87

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

1.
87

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

1.
90

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

1.
87

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

B‐
19

‐P
W
in
te
r

De
m
an

d
$/
kW

O
n 
Pe

ak
1.
31

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

1.
31

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

1.
34

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

1.
31

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

B‐
19

‐T
Su

m
m
er

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
n 
Pe

ak
0.
08

16
9

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
08

16
9

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
11

41
8

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
10

98
5

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

B‐
19

‐T
Su

m
m
er

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
Pa

rt
 P
ea

k
0.
07

25
4

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
07

25
4

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
10

50
3

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
10

06
1

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

B‐
19

‐T
Su

m
m
er

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
ff 
Pe

ak
0.
05

30
4

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
05

30
4

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
08

55
3

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
08

09
4

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

B‐
19

‐T
W
in
te
r

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
n 
Pe

ak
0.
08

29
1

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
08

29
1

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
11

54
0

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
11

10
8

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

B‐
19

‐T
W
in
te
r

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
ff 
Pe

ak
0.
05

33
0

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
05

33
0

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
08

57
9

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
08

12
0

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

B‐
19

‐T
W
in
te
r

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
Su

pe
r O

ff 
Pe

ak
0.
00

97
3

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
00

79
2

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

Ye
s

0.
04

04
1

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
03

72
5

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

B‐
19

‐T
Su

m
m
er

De
m
an

d
$/
kW

O
n 
Pe

ak
9.
67

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

9.
67

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

9.
70

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

9.
76

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

B‐
19

‐T
S u

m
m
er

De
m
an

d
$/
kW

Pa
rt
 P
ea

k
2.
42

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

2.
42

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

2.
45

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

2.
44

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

B‐
19

‐T
W
in
te
r

De
m
an

d
$/
kW

O
n 
Pe

ak
0.
93

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

0.
93

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

0.
96

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

0.
94

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

B‐
19

‐R
‐S

Su
m
m
er

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
n 
Pe

ak
0.
23

95
7

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
23

95
7

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
27

20
6

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
26

62
5

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

B‐
19

‐R
‐S

Su
m
m
er

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
Pa

rt
 P
ea

k
0.
10

40
0

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
10

40
0

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
13

64
9

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
13

06
8

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

B‐
19

‐R
‐S

Su
m
m
er

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
ff 
Pe

ak
0.
06

55
0

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
06

55
0

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
09

79
9

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
09

21
7

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

B‐
19

‐R
‐S

W
in
te
r

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
n 
Pe

ak
0.
10

77
4

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
10

77
4

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
14

02
3

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
13

44
2

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

B‐
19

‐R
‐S

W
in
te
r

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
ff 
Pe

ak
0.
06

54
3

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
06

54
3

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
09

79
2

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
09

21
0

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

B‐
19

‐R
‐S

W
in
te
r

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
Su

pe
r O

ff 
Pe

ak
0.
02

96
1

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
02

79
3

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

Ye
s

0.
06

04
2

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
05

62
8

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

B‐
19

‐R
‐P

Su
m
m
er

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
n 
Pe

ak
0.
21

58
8

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
21

58
8

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
24

83
7

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
24

25
9

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

B‐
19

‐R
‐P

Su
m
m
er

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
Pa

rt
 P
ea

k
0.
09

23
4

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
09

23
4

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
12

48
3

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
11

90
5

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

B‐
19

‐R
‐P

Su
m
m
er

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
ff 
Pe

ak
0.
05

69
4

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
05

69
0

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

Ye
s

0.
08

93
9

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
08

36
6

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

B‐
19

‐R
‐P

W
in
te
r

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
n 
Pe

ak
0.
09

47
1

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
09

47
1

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
12

72
0

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
12

14
2

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

B‐
19

‐R
‐P

W
in
te
r

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
ff 
Pe

ak
0.
05

70
5

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
05

67
7

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

Ye
s

0.
08

92
6

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
08

37
7

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

B‐
19

‐R
‐P

W
in
te
r

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
Su

pe
r O

ff 
Pe

ak
0.
02

12
3

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
01

91
6

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

Ye
s

0.
05

16
5

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
04

79
5

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

102 of 113



SC
P 
RA

TE
 S
CH

ED
U
LE

Se
as
on

Ch
ar
ge

 ty
pe

Ch
ar
ge

 u
ni
t

Ti
m
e 
of
 U
se

SC
P 
CU

RR
EN

T 
G
EN

ER
AT

IO
N
 

RA
TE

Ju
ly
 1
, 2

02
0 
SC

P 
PR

O
PO

SE
D
 

G
EN

ER
AT

IO
N
 R
AT

E
Ra

te
 

Ch
an

ge

Ju
ly
 1
, 2

02
0 
SC

P 
PR

O
PO

SE
D
 W

IT
H
 

PG
&
E 

SU
RC

H
AR

G
ES
 

M
ay
 1
, 2

02
0 
PG

&
E 

G
en

er
at
io
n 

So
no

m
a 
Cl
ea

n 
Po

w
er

Ju
l 1

, 2
02

0 
Pr
op

os
ed

 R
at
es
 

CO
M
M
ER

CI
AL

, I
N
D
U
ST
RI
AL

 A
N
D
 G
EN

ER
AL

 S
ER

VI
CE

 C
U
ST
O
M
ER

S
B‐
19

‐R
‐T

Su
m
m
er

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
n 
Pe

ak
0.
18

05
9

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
18

05
9

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
21

30
8

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
20

70
2

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

B‐
19

‐R
‐T

Su
m
m
er

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
Pa

rt
 P
ea

k
0.
09

90
9

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
09

90
9

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
13

15
8

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
12

55
2

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

B‐
19

‐R
‐T

Su
m
m
er

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
ff 
Pe

ak
0.
05

69
4

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
05

63
5

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

Ye
s

0.
08

88
4

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
08

33
7

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

B‐
19

‐R
‐T

W
in
te
r

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
n 
Pe

ak
0.
09

08
3

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
09

08
3

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
12

33
2

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
11

72
6

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

B‐
19

‐R
‐T

W
in
te
r

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
ff 
Pe

ak
0.
05

71
5

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
05

65
7

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

Ye
s

0.
08

90
6

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
08

35
8

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

B‐
19

‐R
‐T

W
in
te
r

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
Su

pe
r O

ff 
Pe

ak
0.
02

13
3

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
01

89
6

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

Ye
s

0.
05

14
5

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
04

77
6

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

B‐
19

‐S
‐S

Su
m
m
er

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
n 
Pe

ak
0.
23

95
7

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
23

95
7

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
27

20
6

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
26

62
5

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

B‐
19

‐S
‐S

Su
m
m
er

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
Pa

rt
 P
ea

k
0.
10

40
0

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
10

40
0

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
13

64
9

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
13

06
8

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

B‐
19

‐S
‐S

Su
m
m
er

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
ff 
Pe

ak
0.
06

55
0

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
06

55
0

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
09

79
9

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
09

21
7

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

B‐
19

‐S
‐S

W
in
te
r

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
n 
Pe

ak
0.
10

77
4

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
10

77
4

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
14

02
3

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
13

44
2

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

B‐
19

‐S
‐S

W
in
te
r

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
ff 
Pe

ak
0.
06

54
3

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
06

54
3

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
09

79
2

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
09

21
0

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

B‐
19

‐S
‐S

W
in
te
r

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
Su

pe
r O

ff 
Pe

ak
0.
02

96
1

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
02

79
3

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

Ye
s

0.
06

04
2

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
05

62
8

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

B‐
19

‐S
‐P

Su
m
m
er

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
n 
Pe

ak
0.
21

58
8

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
21

58
8

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
24

83
7

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
24

25
9

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

B‐
19

‐S
‐P

Su
m
m
er

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
Pa

rt
 P
ea

k
0.
09

23
4

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
09

23
4

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
12

48
3

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
11

90
5

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

B‐
19

‐S
‐P

Su
m
m
er

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
ff 
Pe

ak
0.
05

69
4

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
05

69
0

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

Ye
s

0.
08

93
9

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
08

36
6

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

B‐
19

‐S
‐P

W
in
te
r

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
n 
Pe

ak
0.
09

47
1

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
09

47
1

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
12

72
0

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
12

14
2

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

B‐
19

‐S
‐P

W
in
te
r

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
ff 
Pe

ak
0.
05

70
5

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
05

67
7

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

Ye
s

0.
08

92
6

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
08

37
7

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

B‐
19

‐S
‐P

W
in
te
r

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
Su

pe
r O

ff 
Pe

ak
0.
02

12
3

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
01

91
6

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

Ye
s

0.
05

16
5

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
04

79
5

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

B‐
19

‐S
‐T

Su
m
m
er

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
n 
Pe

ak
0.
18

05
9

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
18

05
9

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
21

30
8

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
20

70
2

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

B‐
19

‐S
‐T

Su
m
m
er

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
Pa

rt
 P
ea

k
0.
09

90
9

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
09

90
9

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
13

15
8

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
12

55
2

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

B‐
19

‐S
‐T

Su
m
m
er

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
ff 
Pe

ak
0.
05

69
4

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
05

63
5

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

Ye
s

0.
08

88
4

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
08

33
7

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

B‐
19

‐S
‐T

W
in
te
r

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
n 
Pe

ak
0.
09

08
3

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
09

08
3

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
12

33
2

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
11

72
6

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

B‐
19

‐S
‐T

W
in
te
r

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
ff 
Pe

ak
0.
05

71
5

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
05

65
7

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

Ye
s

0.
08

90
6

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
08

35
8

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

B‐
19

‐S
‐T

W
in
te
r

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
Su

pe
r O

ff 
Pe

ak
0.
02

13
3

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
01

89
6

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

Ye
s

0.
05

14
5

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
04

77
6

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

B‐
20

‐S
Su

m
m
er

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
n 
Pe

ak
0.
10

84
7

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
10

84
7

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
13

97
1

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
13

23
3

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

B‐
20

‐S
Su

m
m
er

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
Pa

rt
 P
ea

k
0.
08

10
8

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
08

07
3

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

Ye
s

0.
11

19
7

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
10

54
2

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

B‐
20

‐S
Su

m
m
er

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
ff 
Pe

ak
0.
05

94
5

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
05

84
2

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

Ye
s

0.
08

96
6

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
08

41
7

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

B‐
20

‐S
W
in
te
r

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
n 
Pe

ak
0.
09

21
5

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
09

21
5

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
12

33
9

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
11

63
0

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

B‐
20

‐S
W
in
te
r

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
ff 
Pe

ak
0.
05

92
8

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
05

82
4

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

Ye
s

0.
08

94
8

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
08

40
0

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

B‐
20

‐S
W
in
te
r

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
Su

pe
r O

ff 
Pe

ak
0.
01

52
3

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
01

28
1

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

Ye
s

0.
04

40
5

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
04

07
3

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

B‐
20

‐S
Su

m
m
er

De
m
an

d
$/
kW

O
n 
Pe

ak
14

.8
7

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   

14
.8
7

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

14
.8
7

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

14
.6
1

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

B‐
20

‐S
Su

m
m
er

De
m
an

d
$/
kW

Pa
rt
 P
ea

k
2.
16

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

2.
16

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

2.
16

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

2.
12

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

B‐
20

‐S
W
in
te
r

De
m
an

d
$/
kW

O
n 
Pe

ak
1.
90

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

1.
90

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

1.
90

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

1.
86

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

103 of 113



SC
P 
RA

TE
 S
CH

ED
U
LE

Se
as
on

Ch
ar
ge

 ty
pe

Ch
ar
ge

 u
ni
t

Ti
m
e 
of
 U
se

SC
P 
CU

RR
EN

T 
G
EN

ER
AT

IO
N
 

RA
TE

Ju
ly
 1
, 2

02
0 
SC

P 
PR

O
PO

SE
D
 

G
EN

ER
AT

IO
N
 R
AT

E
Ra

te
 

Ch
an

ge

Ju
ly
 1
, 2

02
0 
SC

P 
PR

O
PO

SE
D
 W

IT
H
 

PG
&
E 

SU
RC

H
AR

G
ES
 

M
ay
 1
, 2

02
0 
PG

&
E 

G
en

er
at
io
n 

So
no

m
a 
Cl
ea

n 
Po

w
er

Ju
l 1

, 2
02

0 
Pr
op

os
ed

 R
at
es
 

CO
M
M
ER

CI
AL

, I
N
D
U
ST
RI
AL

 A
N
D
 G
EN

ER
AL

 S
ER

VI
CE

 C
U
ST
O
M
ER

S
B‐
20

‐P
Su

m
m
er

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
n 
Pe

ak
0.
10

44
4

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
10

44
4

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
13

44
8

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
12

81
0

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

B‐
20

‐P
Su

m
m
er

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
Pa

rt
 P
ea

k
0.
07

58
4

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
07

58
4

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
10

58
8

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
09

97
1

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

B‐
20

‐P
Su

m
m
er

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
ff 
Pe

ak
0.
05

58
8

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
05

51
2

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

Ye
s

0.
08

51
6

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
07

99
1

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

B‐
20

‐P
W
in
te
r

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
Pa

rt
 P
ea

k
0.
08

62
4

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
08

62
4

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
11

62
8

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
11

00
3

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

B‐
20

‐P
W
in
te
r

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
ff 
Pe

ak
0.
05

59
4

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
05

51
8

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

Ye
s

0.
08

52
2

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
07

99
6

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

B‐
20

‐P
W
in
te
r

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
Su

pe
r O

ff 
Pe

ak
0.
01

29
6

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
01

03
8

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

Ye
s

0.
04

04
2

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
03

73
0

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

B‐
20

‐P
Su

m
m
er

De
m
an

d
$/
kW

O
n 
Pe

ak
16

.1
1

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   

16
.1
1

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

16
.1
1

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

15
.9
9

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

B‐
20

‐P
Su

m
m
er

De
m
an

d
$/
kW

Pa
rt
 P
ea

k
2.
21

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

2.
21

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

2.
21

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

2.
20

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

B‐
20

‐P
W
in
te
r

De
m
an

d
$/
kW

O
n 
Pe

ak
1.
85

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

1.
85

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

1.
85

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

1.
84

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

B‐
20

‐T
Su

m
m
er

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
n 
Pe

ak
0.
08

63
6

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
08

63
6

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
11

42
2

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
10

78
1

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

B‐
20

‐T
Su

m
m
er

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
Pa

rt
 P
ea

k
0.
06

88
4

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
06

84
4

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

Ye
s

0.
09

63
0

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
09

05
5

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

B‐
20

‐T
Su

m
m
er

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
ff 
Pe

ak
0.
04

92
7

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
04

82
2

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

Ye
s

0.
07

60
8

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
07

12
9

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

B‐
20

‐T
W
in
te
r

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
n 
Pe

ak
0.
08

55
2

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
08

55
2

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
11

33
8

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
10

69
8

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

B‐
20

‐T
W
in
te
r

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
ff 
Pe

ak
0.
04

57
3

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
04

45
5

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

Ye
s

0.
07

24
1

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
06

78
0

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

B‐
20

‐T
W
in
te
r

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
Su

pe
r O

ff 
Pe

ak
0.
00

59
9

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
00

34
7

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

Ye
s

0.
03

13
3

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
02

86
7

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

B‐
20

‐T
Su

m
m
er

De
m
an

d
$/
kW

O
n 
Pe

ak
18

.1
1

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   

18
.1
1

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

18
.1
1

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

17
.8
3

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

B‐
20

‐T
Su

m
m
er

De
m
an

d
$/
kW

Pa
rt
 P
ea

k
4.
31

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

4.
31

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

4.
31

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

4.
25

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

B‐
20

‐T
W
in
te
r

De
m
an

d
$/
kW

O
n 
Pe

ak
2.
42

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

2.
42

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

2.
42

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

2.
38

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

B‐
20

‐R
‐S

Su
m
m
er

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
n 
Pe

ak
0.
23

40
2

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
23

40
2

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
26

52
6

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
25

84
3

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

B‐
20

‐R
‐S

Su
m
m
er

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
Pa

rt
 P
ea

k
0.
10

12
7

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
10

12
7

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
13

25
1

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
12

56
8

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

B‐
20

‐R
‐S

Su
m
m
er

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
ff 
Pe

ak
0.
06

38
1

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
06

28
6

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

Ye
s

0.
09

41
0

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
08

82
2

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

B‐
20

‐R
‐S

W
in
te
r

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
n 
Pe

ak
0.
10

74
1

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
10

74
1

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
13

86
5

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
13

18
2

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

B‐
20

‐R
‐S

W
in
te
r

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
ff 
Pe

ak
0.
06

36
7

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
06

25
3

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

Ye
s

0.
09

37
7

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
08

80
9

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

B‐
20

‐R
‐S

W
in
te
r

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
Su

pe
r O

ff 
Pe

ak
0.
02

79
3

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
02

50
0

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

Ye
s

0.
05

62
4

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
05

23
4

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

B‐
20

‐R
‐P

Su
m
m
er

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
n 
Pe

ak
0.
22

31
4

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
22

31
4

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
25

31
8

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
24

75
5

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

B‐
20

‐R
‐P

Su
m
m
er

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
Pa

rt
 P
ea

k
0.
09

42
5

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
09

42
5

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
12

42
9

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
11

86
5

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

B‐
20

‐R
‐P

Su
m
m
er

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
ff 
Pe

ak
0.
05

95
4

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
05

95
4

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
08

95
8

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
08

39
5

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

B‐
20

‐R
‐P

W
in
te
r

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
n 
Pe

ak
0.
09

96
6

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
09

96
6

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
12

97
0

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
12

40
7

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

B‐
20

‐R
‐P

W
in
te
r

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
ff 
Pe

ak
0.
05

95
9

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
05

94
2

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

Ye
s

0.
08

94
6

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
08

40
0

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

B‐
20

‐R
‐P

W
in
te
r

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
Su

pe
r O

ff 
Pe

ak
0.
02

38
4

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
02

18
8

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

Ye
s

0.
05

19
2

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
04

82
5

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

B‐
20

‐R
‐T

Su
m
m
er

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
n 
Pe

ak
0.
22

25
9

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
22

25
9

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
25

04
5

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
24

45
0

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

B‐
20

‐R
‐T

Su
m
m
er

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
Pa

rt
 P
ea

k
0.
10

39
7

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
10

39
7

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
13

18
3

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
12

58
8

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

B‐
20

‐R
‐T

Su
m
m
er

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
ff 
Pe

ak
0.
05

37
2

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
05

27
7

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

Ye
s

0.
08

06
3

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
07

56
3

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

B‐
20

‐R
‐T

W
in
te
r

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
n 
Pe

ak
0.
10

38
1

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
10

38
1

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
13

16
7

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
12

57
2

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

B‐
20

‐R
‐T

W
in
te
r

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
ff 
Pe

ak
0.
05

08
0

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
04

97
1

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

Ye
s

0.
07

75
7

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
07

27
1

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

B‐
20

‐R
‐T

W
in
te
r

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
Su

pe
r O

ff 
Pe

ak
0.
01

80
0

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
01

52
7

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

Ye
s

0.
04

31
3

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
03

99
1

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

104 of 113



SC
P 
RA

TE
 S
CH

ED
U
LE

Se
as
on

Ch
ar
ge

 ty
pe

Ch
ar
ge

 u
ni
t

Ti
m
e 
of
 U
se

SC
P 
CU

RR
EN

T 
G
EN

ER
AT

IO
N
 

RA
TE

Ju
ly
 1
, 2

02
0 
SC

P 
PR

O
PO

SE
D
 

G
EN

ER
AT

IO
N
 R
AT

E
Ra

te
 

Ch
an

ge

Ju
ly
 1
, 2

02
0 
SC

P 
PR

O
PO

SE
D
 W

IT
H
 

PG
&
E 

SU
RC

H
AR

G
ES
 

M
ay
 1
, 2

02
0 
PG

&
E 

G
en

er
at
io
n 

So
no

m
a 
Cl
ea

n 
Po

w
er

Ju
l 1

, 2
02

0 
Pr
op

os
ed

 R
at
es
 

CO
M
M
ER

CI
AL

, I
N
D
U
ST
RI
AL

 A
N
D
 G
EN

ER
AL

 S
ER

VI
CE

 C
U
ST
O
M
ER

S
B‐
20

‐S
‐S

Su
m
m
er

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
n 
Pe

ak
0.
23

40
2

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
23

40
2

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
26

52
6

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
25

84
3

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

B‐
20

‐S
‐S

Su
m
m
er

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
Pa

rt
 P
ea

k
0.
10

12
7

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
10

12
7

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
13

25
1

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
12

56
8

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

B‐
20

‐S
‐S

Su
m
m
er

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
ff 
Pe

ak
0.
06

38
1

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
06

28
6

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

Ye
s

0.
09

41
0

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
08

82
2

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

B‐
20

‐S
‐S

W
in
te
r

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
n 
Pe

ak
0.
10

74
1

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
10

74
1

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
13

86
5

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
13

18
2

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

B‐
20

‐S
‐S

W
in
te
r

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
ff 
Pe

ak
0.
06

36
8

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
06

25
3

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

Ye
s

0.
09

37
7

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
08

80
9

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

B‐
20

‐S
‐S

W
in
te
r

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
Su

pe
r O

ff 
Pe

ak
0.
02

79
3

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
02

50
0

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

Ye
s

0.
05

62
4

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
05

23
4

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

B‐
20

‐S
‐P

Su
m
m
er

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
n 
Pe

ak
0.
22

31
4

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
22

31
4

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
25

31
8

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
24

75
5

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

B‐
20

‐S
‐P

Su
m
m
er

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
Pa

rt
 P
ea

k
0.
09

42
5

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
09

42
5

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
12

42
9

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
11

86
5

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

B‐
20

‐S
‐P

Su
m
m
er

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
ff 
Pe

ak
0.
05

95
4

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
05

95
4

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
08

95
8

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
08

39
5

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

B‐
20

‐S
‐P

W
in
te
r

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
n 
Pe

ak
0.
09

96
6

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
09

96
6

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
12

97
0

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
12

40
7

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

B‐
20

‐S
‐P

W
in
te
r

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
ff 
Pe

ak
0.
05

95
9

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
05

94
2

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

Ye
s

0.
08

94
6

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
08

40
0

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

B‐
20

‐S
‐P

W
in
te
r

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
Su

pe
r O

ff 
Pe

ak
0.
02

38
4

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
02

18
8

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

Ye
s

0.
05

19
2

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
04

82
5

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

B‐
20

‐S
‐T

Su
m
m
er

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
n 
Pe

ak
0.
22

25
9

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
22

25
9

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
25

04
5

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
24

45
0

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

B‐
20

‐S
‐T

Su
m
m
er

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
Pa

rt
 P
ea

k
0.
10

39
7

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
10

39
7

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
13

18
3

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
12

58
8

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

B‐
20

‐S
‐T

Su
m
m
er

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
ff 
Pe

ak
0.
05

37
2

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
05

27
7

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

Ye
s

0.
08

06
3

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
07

56
3

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

B‐
20

‐S
‐T

W
in
te
r

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
n 
Pe

ak
0.
10

38
1

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
10

38
1

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
13

16
7

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
12

57
2

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

B‐
20

‐S
‐T

W
in
te
r

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
ff 
Pe

ak
0.
05

08
0

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
04

97
1

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

Ye
s

0.
07

75
7

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
07

27
1

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

B‐
20

‐S
‐T

W
in
te
r

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
Su

pe
r O

ff 
Pe

ak
0.
01

80
0

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
01

52
7

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

Ye
s

0.
04

31
3

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
03

99
1

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

B‐
EV

‐1
Su

m
m
er

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
n 
Pe

ak
0.
23

51
7

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
23

51
7

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
26

29
9

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
26

29
9

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

B‐
EV

‐1
Su

m
m
er

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
ff 
Pe

ak
0.
05

26
1

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
05

26
1

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
08

04
3

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
08

04
3

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

B‐
EV

‐1
Su

m
m
er

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
Su

pe
r O

ff 
Pe

ak
0.
02

72
2

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
02

72
2

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
05

50
4

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
05

50
4

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

B‐
EV

‐1
W
in
te
r

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
n 
Pe

ak
0.
23

51
7

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
23

51
7

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
26

29
9

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
26

29
9

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

B‐
EV

‐1
W
in
te
r

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
ff 
Pe

ak
0.
05

26
1

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
05

26
1

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
08

04
3

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
08

04
3

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

B‐
EV

‐1
W
in
te
r

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
Su

pe
r O

ff 
Pe

ak
0.
02

72
2

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
02

72
2

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
05

50
4

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
05

50
4

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

B‐
EV

‐2
‐S

Su
m
m
er

E n
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
n 
Pe

ak
0.
24

91
4

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
24

91
4

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
28

22
6

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
28

22
6

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

B‐
EV

‐2
‐S

Su
m
m
er

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
ff 
Pe

ak
0.
04

57
8

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
04

57
8

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
07

89
0

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
07

89
0

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

B‐
EV

‐2
‐S

Su
m
m
er

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
Su

pe
r O

ff 
Pe

ak
0.
02

03
8

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
02

03
8

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
05

35
0

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
05

35
0

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

B‐
EV

‐2
‐S

W
in
te
r

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
n 
Pe

ak
0.
24

91
4

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
24

91
4

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
28

22
6

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
28

22
6

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

B‐
EV

‐2
‐S

W
in
te
r

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
ff 
Pe

ak
0.
04

57
8

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
04

57
8

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
07

89
0

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
07

89
0

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

B‐
EV

‐2
‐S

W
in
te
r

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
Su

pe
r O

ff 
Pe

ak
0.
02

03
8

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
02

03
8

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
05

35
0

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
05

35
0

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

B‐
EV

‐2
‐P

Su
m
m
er

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
n 
Pe

ak
0.
23

87
6

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
23

87
6

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
27

18
8

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
27

18
8

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

B‐
EV

‐2
‐P

Su
m
m
er

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
ff 
Pe

ak
0.
04

27
8

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
04

27
8

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
07

59
0

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
07

59
0

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

B‐
EV

‐2
‐P

Su
m
m
er

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
Su

pe
r O

ff 
Pe

ak
0.
01

85
8

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
01

85
8

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
05

17
0

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
05

17
0

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

B‐
EV

‐2
‐P

W
in
te
r

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
n 
Pe

ak
0.
23

87
6

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
23

87
6

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
27

18
8

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
27

18
8

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

B‐
EV

‐2
‐P

W
in
te
r

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
ff 
Pe

ak
0.
04

27
8

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
04

27
8

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
07

59
0

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
07

59
0

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

B‐
EV

‐2
‐P

W
in
te
r

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
Su

pe
r O

ff 
Pe

ak
0.
01

85
8

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
01

85
8

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
05

17
0

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
05

17
0

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

105 of 113



SC
P 
RA

TE
 S
CH

ED
U
LE

Se
as
on

Ch
ar
ge

 ty
pe

Ch
ar
ge

 u
ni
t

Ti
m
e 
of
 U
se

SC
P 
CU

RR
EN

T 
G
EN

ER
AT

IO
N
 

RA
TE

Ju
ly
 1
, 2

02
0 
SC

P 
PR

O
PO

SE
D
 

G
EN

ER
AT

IO
N
 R
AT

E
Ra

te
 

Ch
an

ge

Ju
ly
 1
, 2

02
0 
SC

P 
PR

O
PO

SE
D
 W

IT
H
 

PG
&
E 

SU
RC

H
AR

G
ES
 

M
ay
 1
, 2

02
0 
PG

&
E 

G
en

er
at
io
n 

So
no

m
a 
Cl
ea

n 
Po

w
er

Ju
l 1

, 2
02

0 
Pr
op

os
ed

 R
at
es
 

AG
RI
CU

LT
U
RA

L 
CU

ST
O
M
ER

S
AG

‐1
‐A

Su
m
m
er

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
To

ta
l

0.
08

87
4

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
08

87
4

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
11

94
7

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
11

29
8

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

AG
‐1
‐A

W
in
te
r

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
To

ta
l

0.
06

73
1

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
06

73
1

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
09

80
4

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
09

15
6

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

AG
‐1
‐A

Su
m
m
er

Co
nn

ec
te
d 
Lo
ad

$/
kW

To
ta
l

1.
56

00
0

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

1.
56

00
0

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

1.
59

07
3

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

1.
55

00
0

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

AG
‐1
‐B

Su
m
m
er

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
To

ta
l

0.
09

25
0

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
09

25
0

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
12

32
3

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
11

67
3

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

AG
‐1
‐B

W
in
te
r

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
To

ta
l

0.
06

78
5

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
06

78
5

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
09

85
8

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
09

20
7

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

AG
‐1
‐B

Su
m
m
er

De
m
an

d
$/
kW

To
ta
l

2.
35

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

2.
35

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

2.
38

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

2.
34

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

AG
‐1
‐B
‐P

Su
m
m
er

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
To

ta
l

0.
09

25
0

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
09

25
0

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
12

32
3

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
11

67
3

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

AG
‐1
‐B
‐P

W
in
te
r

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
To

ta
l

0.
06

78
5

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
06

78
5

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
09

85
8

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
09

20
7

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

AG
‐1
‐B
‐P

Su
m
m
er

De
m
an

d
$/
kW

To
ta
l

1.
48

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

1.
48

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

1.
51

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

1.
79

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

AG
‐R
‐A

Su
m
m
er

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
n 
Pe

ak
0.
27

82
8

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
27

82
8

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
30

90
1

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
30

26
0

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

AG
‐R
‐A

Su
m
m
er

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
ff 
Pe

ak
0.
05

49
3

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
05

49
3

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
08

56
6

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
07

92
4

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

AG
‐R
‐A

W
in
te
r

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
Pa

rt
 P
ea

k
0.
06

28
8

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
06

28
8

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
09

36
1

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
08

72
0

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

AG
‐R
‐A

W
i n
te
r

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
ff 
Pe

ak
0.
05

05
1

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
05

05
1

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
08

12
4

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
07

48
3

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

AG
‐R
‐A

Su
m
m
er

Co
nn

ec
te
d 
Lo
ad

$/
kW

To
ta
l

1.
54

00
0

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

1.
54

00
0

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

1.
54

00
0

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

1.
53

00
0

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

AG
‐R
‐B

Su
m
m
er

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
n 
Pe

ak
0.
24

98
5

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
24

98
5

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
28

05
8

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
27

42
1

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

AG
‐R
‐B

Su
m
m
er

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
ff 
Pe

ak
0.
05

42
3

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
05

42
3

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
08

49
6

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
07

85
8

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

AG
‐R
‐B

W
in
te
r

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
Pa

rt
 P
ea

k
0.
04

80
4

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
04

80
4

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
07

87
7

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
07

24
0

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

AG
‐R
‐B

W
in
te
r

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
ff 
Pe

ak
0.
03

78
5

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
03

78
5

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
06

85
8

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
06

22
1

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

AG
‐R
‐B

Su
m
m
er

De
m
an

d
$/
kW

To
ta
l

2.
28

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

2.
28

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

2.
28

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

2.
28

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

AG
‐R
‐B

Su
m
m
er

De
m
an

d
$/
kW

O
n 
Pe

ak
2.
57

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

2.
57

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

2.
57

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

2.
56

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

AG
‐V
‐A

Su
m
m
er

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
n 
Pe

ak
0.
24

09
3

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
24

09
3

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
27

16
6

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
26

52
5

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

AG
‐V
‐A

Su
m
m
er

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
ff 
Pe

ak
0.
05

18
7

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
05

18
7

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
08

26
0

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
07

61
9

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

AG
‐V
‐A

W
in
te
r

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
Pa

rt
 P
ea

k
0.
06

11
6

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
06

11
6

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
09

18
9

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
08

54
9

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

AG
‐V
‐A

W
in
te
r

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
ff 
Pe

ak
0.
04

90
5

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
04

90
5

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
07

97
8

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
07

33
7

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

AG
‐V
‐A

Su
m
m
er

C o
nn

ec
te
d 
Lo
ad

$/
kW

To
ta
l

1.
61

00
0

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

1.
61

00
0

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

1.
61

00
0

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

1.
60

00
0

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

AG
‐V
‐B

Su
m
m
er

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
n 
Pe

ak
0.
22

36
2

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
22

36
2

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
25

43
5

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
24

79
7

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

AG
‐V
‐B

Su
m
m
er

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
ff 
Pe

ak
0.
05

27
0

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
05

27
0

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
08

34
3

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
07

70
5

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

AG
‐V
‐B

W
in
te
r

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
Pa

rt
 P
ea

k
0.
04

87
6

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
04

87
6

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
07

94
9

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
07

31
1

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

AG
‐V
‐B

W
in
te
r

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
ff 
Pe

ak
0.
03

84
2

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
03

84
2

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
06

91
5

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
06

27
7

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

AG
‐V
‐B

Su
m
m
er

De
m
an

d
$/
kW

To
ta
l

2.
12

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

2.
12

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

2.
12

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

2.
11

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

AG
‐V
‐B

Su
m
m
er

De
m
an

d
$/
kW

O
n 
Pe

ak
2.
73

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

2.
73

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

2.
73

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

2.
72

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

AG
‐4
‐A

Su
m
m
er

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
n 
Pe

ak
0.
15

68
3

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
15

68
3

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
18

75
6

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
18

11
5

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

AG
‐4
‐A

Su
m
m
er

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
ff 
Pe

ak
0.
05

63
8

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
05

63
8

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
08

71
1

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
08

07
0

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

AG
‐4
‐A

W
in
te
r

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
Pa

rt
 P
ea

k
0.
06

09
4

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
06

09
4

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
09

16
7

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
08

52
6

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

AG
‐4
‐A

W
in
te
r

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
ff 
Pe

ak
0.
04

89
7

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
04

89
7

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
07

97
0

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
07

32
9

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

AG
‐4
‐A

Su
m
m
er

Co
nn

ec
te
d 
Lo
ad

$/
kW

To
ta
l

1.
58

00
0

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

1.
58

00
0

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

1.
58

00
0

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

1.
57

00
0

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

106 of 113



SC
P 
RA

TE
 S
CH

ED
U
LE

Se
as
on

Ch
ar
ge

 ty
pe

Ch
ar
ge

 u
ni
t

Ti
m
e 
of
 U
se

SC
P 
CU

RR
EN

T 
G
EN

ER
AT

IO
N
 

RA
TE

Ju
ly
 1
, 2

02
0 
SC

P 
PR

O
PO

SE
D
 

G
EN

ER
AT

IO
N
 R
AT

E
Ra

te
 

Ch
an

ge

Ju
ly
 1
, 2

02
0 
SC

P 
PR

O
PO

SE
D
 W

IT
H
 

PG
&
E 

SU
RC

H
AR

G
ES
 

M
ay
 1
, 2

02
0 
PG

&
E 

G
en

er
at
io
n 

So
no

m
a 
Cl
ea

n 
Po

w
er

Ju
l 1

, 2
02

0 
Pr
op

os
ed

 R
at
es
 

AG
RI
CU

LT
U
RA

L 
CU

ST
O
M
ER

S
AG

‐4
‐B

Su
m
m
er

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
n 
Pe

ak
0.
11

42
9

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
11

42
9

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
14

50
2

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
13

86
1

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

AG
‐4
‐B

Su
m
m
er

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
ff 
Pe

ak
0.
05

77
2

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
05

77
2

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
08

84
5

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
08

20
5

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

AG
‐4
‐B

W
in
te
r

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
Pa

rt
 P
ea

k
0.
05

57
8

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
05

57
8

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
08

65
1

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
08

01
1

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

AG
‐4
‐B

W
in
te
r

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
ff 
Pe

ak
0.
04

44
1

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
04

44
1

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
07

51
4

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
06

87
3

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

AG
‐4
‐B

Su
m
m
er

De
m
an

d
$/
kW

To
ta
l

2.
78

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

2.
78

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

2.
78

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

2.
77

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

AG
‐4
‐B

Su
m
m
er

De
m
an

d
$/
kW

O
n 
Pe

ak
2.
96

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

2.
96

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

2.
96

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

2.
95

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

AG
‐4
‐C

Su
m
m
er

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
n 
Pe

ak
0.
13

49
5

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
13

49
5

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
16

56
8

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
15

94
3

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

AG
‐4
‐C

Su
m
m
er

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
Pa

rt
 P
ea

k
0.
06

73
1

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
06

73
1

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
09

80
4

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
09

17
9

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

AG
‐4
‐C

Su
m
m
er

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
ff 
Pe

ak
0.
04

27
2

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
04

27
2

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
07

34
5

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
06

72
1

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

AG
‐4
‐C

W
in
te
r

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
Pa

rt
 P
ea

k
0.
04

97
1

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
04

97
1

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
08

04
4

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
07

41
9

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

AG
‐4
‐C

W
in
te
r

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
ff 
Pe

ak
0.
03

91
5

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
03

91
5

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
06

98
8

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
06

36
3

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

AG
‐4
‐C

Su
m
m
er

De
m
an

d
$/
kW

O
n 
Pe

ak
6.
87

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

6.
87

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

6.
87

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

6.
86

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

AG
‐4
‐C

Su
m
m
er

D e
m
an

d
$/
kW

Pa
rt
 P
ea

k
1.
17

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

1.
17

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

1.
17

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

1.
19

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

AG
‐4
‐D

Su
m
m
er

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
n 
Pe

ak
0.
15

68
3

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
15

68
3

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
18

75
6

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
18

11
5

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

AG
‐4
‐D

Su
m
m
er

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
ff 
Pe

ak
0.
05

63
8

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
05

63
8

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
08

71
1

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
08

07
0

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

AG
‐4
‐D

W
in
te
r

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
Pa

rt
 P
ea

k
0.
06

09
4

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
06

09
4

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
09

16
7

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
08

52
6

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

AG
‐4
‐D

W
in
te
r

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
ff 
Pe

ak
0.
04

89
7

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
04

89
7

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
07

97
0

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
07

32
9

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

AG
‐4
‐D

Su
m
m
er

Co
nn

ec
te
d 
Lo
ad

$/
kW

To
ta
l

1.
58

00
0

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

1.
58

00
0

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

1.
58

00
0

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

1.
57

00
0

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

AG
‐4
‐E

Su
m
m
er

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
n 
Pe

ak
0.
11

42
9

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
11

42
9

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
14

50
2

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
13

86
1

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

AG
‐4
‐E

Su
m
m
er

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
ff 
Pe

ak
0.
05

77
2

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
05

77
2

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
08

84
5

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
08

20
5

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

AG
‐4
‐E

W
in
te
r

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
Pa

rt
 P
ea

k
0.
05

57
8

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
05

57
8

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
08

65
1

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
08

01
1

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

AG
‐4
‐E

W
in
te
r

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
ff 
Pe

ak
0.
04

44
1

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
04

44
1

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
07

51
4

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
06

87
3

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

AG
‐4
‐E

Su
m
m
er

De
m
an

d
$/
kW

To
ta
l

2.
78

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

2.
78

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

2.
78

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

2.
77

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

AG
‐4
‐E

Su
m
m
er

De
m
an

d
$/
kW

O
n 
Pe

ak
2.
96

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

2.
96

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

2.
96

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

2.
95

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

AG
‐5
‐A

Su
m
m
er

E n
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
n 
Pe

ak
0.
14

39
9

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
14

39
9

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
17

47
2

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
16

82
8

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

AG
‐5
‐A

Su
m
m
er

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
ff 
Pe

ak
0.
06

10
7

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
06

10
7

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
09

18
0

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
08

53
6

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

AG
‐5
‐A

W
in
te
r

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
Pa

rt
 P
ea

k
0.
06

49
0

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
06

49
0

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
09

56
3

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
08

91
9

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

AG
‐5
‐A

W
in
te
r

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
ff 
Pe

ak
0.
05

24
1

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
05

24
1

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
08

31
4

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
07

67
0

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

AG
‐5
‐A

Su
m
m
er

Co
nn

ec
te
d 
Lo
ad

$/
kW

To
ta
l

4.
29

00
0

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

4.
29

00
0

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

4.
29

00
0

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

4.
27

00
0

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

AG
‐5
‐B

Su
m
m
er

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
n 
Pe

ak
0.
14

11
0

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
14

11
0

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
17

18
3

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
16

54
6

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

AG
‐5
‐B

Su
m
m
er

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
ff 
Pe

ak
0.
03

34
4

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
03

24
4

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

Ye
s

0.
06

31
7

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
05

78
0

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

AG
‐5
‐B

W
in
te
r

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
Pa

rt
 P
ea

k
0.
05

58
8

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
05

58
8

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
08

66
1

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
08

02
4

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

AG
‐5
‐B

W
in
te
r

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
ff 
Pe

ak
0.
02

41
6

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
02

27
0

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

Ye
s

0.
05

34
3

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
04

85
2

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

AG
‐5
‐B

Su
m
m
er

De
m
an

d
$/
kW

To
ta
l

5.
22

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

5.
22

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

5.
22

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

5.
20

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

AG
‐5
‐B

Su
m
m
er

De
m
an

d
$/
kW

O
n 
Pe

ak
6.
53

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

6.
53

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

6.
53

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

6.
51

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

107 of 113



SC
P 
RA

TE
 S
CH

ED
U
LE

Se
as
on

Ch
ar
ge

 ty
pe

Ch
ar
ge

 u
ni
t

Ti
m
e 
of
 U
se

SC
P 
CU

RR
EN

T 
G
EN

ER
AT

IO
N
 

RA
TE

Ju
ly
 1
, 2

02
0 
SC

P 
PR

O
PO

SE
D
 

G
EN

ER
AT

IO
N
 R
AT

E
Ra

te
 

Ch
an

ge

Ju
ly
 1
, 2

02
0 
SC

P 
PR

O
PO

SE
D
 W

IT
H
 

PG
&
E 

SU
RC

H
AR

G
ES
 

M
ay
 1
, 2

02
0 
PG

&
E 

G
en

er
at
io
n 

So
no

m
a 
Cl
ea

n 
Po

w
er

Ju
l 1

, 2
02

0 
Pr
op

os
ed

 R
at
es
 

AG
RI
CU

LT
U
RA

L 
CU

ST
O
M
ER

S
AG

‐5
‐C

Su
m
m
er

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
n 
Pe

ak
0.
11

33
1

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
11

33
1

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
14

40
4

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
13

79
2

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

AG
‐5
‐C

Su
m
m
er

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
Pa

rt
 P
ea

k
0.
05

65
2

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
05

65
2

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
08

72
5

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
08

11
3

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

AG
‐5
‐C

Su
m
m
er

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
ff 
Pe

ak
0.
03

53
8

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
03

47
0

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

Ye
s

0.
06

54
3

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
05

99
9

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

AG
‐5
‐C

W
in
te
r

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
Pa

rt
 P
ea

k
0.
04

17
1

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
04

13
6

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

Ye
s

0.
07

20
9

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
06

63
3

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

AG
‐5
‐C

W
in
te
r

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
ff 
Pe

ak
0.
03

21
0

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
03

12
7

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

Ye
s

0.
06

20
0

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
05

67
2

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

AG
‐5
‐C

Su
m
m
er

De
m
an

d
$/
kW

O
n 
Pe

ak
12

.1
1

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   

12
.1
1

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

12
.1
1

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

12
.1
2

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

AG
‐5
‐C

Su
m
m
er

De
m
an

d
$/
kW

Pa
rt
 P
ea

k
2.
28

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

2.
28

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

2.
28

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

2.
28

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

AG
‐5
‐D

Su
m
m
er

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
n 
Pe

ak
0.
14

39
9

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
14

39
9

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
17

47
2

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
16

82
8

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

AG
‐5
‐D

Su
m
m
er

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
ff 
Pe

ak
0.
06

10
7

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
06

10
7

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
09

18
0

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
08

53
6

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

AG
‐5
‐D

W
in
te
r

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
Pa

rt
 P
ea

k
0.
06

49
0

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
06

49
0

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
09

56
3

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
08

91
9

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

AG
‐5
‐D

W
in
te
r

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
ff 
Pe

ak
0.
05

24
1

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
05

24
1

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
08

31
4

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
07

67
0

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

AG
‐5
‐D

Su
m
m
er

Co
nn

ec
te
d 
Lo
ad

$/
kW

To
ta
l

4.
29

00
0

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

4.
29

00
0

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

4.
29

00
0

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

4.
27

00
0

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

AG
‐5
‐E

Su
m
m
er

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
n 
Pe

ak
0.
14

11
0

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
14

11
0

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
17

18
3

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
16

54
6

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

AG
‐5
‐E

Su
m
m
er

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
ff 
Pe

ak
0.
03

34
4

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
03

24
4

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

Ye
s

0.
06

31
7

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
05

78
0

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

AG
‐5
‐E

W
in
te
r

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
Pa

rt
 P
ea

k
0.
05

58
8

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
05

58
8

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
08

66
1

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
08

02
4

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

AG
‐5
‐E

W
in
te
r

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
ff 
Pe

ak
0.
02

41
6

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
02

27
0

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

Ye
s

0.
05

34
3

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
04

85
2

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

AG
‐5
‐E

Su
m
m
er

De
m
an

d
$/
kW

To
ta
l

5.
22

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

5.
22

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

5.
22

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

5.
20

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

AG
‐5
‐E

Su
m
m
er

De
m
an

d
$/
kW

O
n 
Pe

ak
6.
53

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

6.
53

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

6.
53

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

6.
51

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

AG
‐A
1‐
A‐
S

Su
m
m
er

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
n 
Pe

ak
0.
20

26
0

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
20

26
0

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
23

33
3

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
22

40
7

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

AG
‐A
1‐
A‐
S

Su
m
m
er

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
ff 
Pe

ak
0.
08

29
2

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
08

29
2

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
11

36
5

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
10

43
9

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

AG
‐A
1‐
A‐
S

W
in
te
r

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
n 
Pe

ak
0.
07

96
0

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
07

96
0

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
11

03
3

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
10

10
7

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

AG
‐A
1‐
A‐
S

W
in
te
r

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
ff 
Pe

ak
0.
05

31
5

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
05

31
5

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
08

38
8

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
07

46
2

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

AG
‐A
1‐
A‐
P

Su
m
m
er

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
n 
Pe

ak
0.
20

26
0

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
20

26
0

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
23

33
3

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
22

40
7

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

AG
‐A
1‐
A‐
P

Su
m
m
er

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
ff 
Pe

ak
0.
08

29
2

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
08

29
2

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
11

36
5

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
10

43
9

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

AG
‐A
1‐
A‐
P

W
in
te
r

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
n 
Pe

ak
0.
07

96
0

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
07

96
0

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
11

03
3

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
10

10
7

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

AG
‐A
1‐
A‐
P

W
in
te
r

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
ff 
Pe

ak
0.
05

31
5

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
05

31
5

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
08

38
8

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
07

46
2

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

AG
‐A
1‐
A‐
T

Su
m
m
er

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
n 
Pe

ak
0.
20

26
0

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
20

26
0

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
23

33
3

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
22

40
7

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

AG
‐A
1‐
A‐
T

Su
m
m
er

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
ff 
Pe

ak
0.
08

29
2

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
08

29
2

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
11

36
5

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
10

43
9

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

AG
‐A
1‐
A‐
T

W
in
te
r

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
n 
Pe

ak
0.
07

96
0

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
07

96
0

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
11

03
3

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
10

10
7

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

AG
‐A
1‐
A‐
T

W
in
te
r

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
ff 
Pe

ak
0.
05

31
5

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
05

31
5

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
08

38
8

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
07

46
2

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

AG
‐A
2‐
A‐
S

Su
m
m
er

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
n 
Pe

ak
0.
20

26
0

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
20

26
0

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
23

33
3

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
22

40
7

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

AG
‐A
2‐
A‐
S

Su
m
m
er

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
ff 
Pe

ak
0.
08

29
2

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
08

22
6

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

Ye
s

0.
11

29
9

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
10

43
9

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

AG
‐A
2‐
A‐
S

W
in
te
r

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
n 
Pe

ak
0.
07

96
0

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
07

92
9

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

Ye
s

0.
11

00
2

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
10

10
7

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

AG
‐A
2‐
A‐
S

W
in
te
r

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
ff 
Pe

ak
0.
05

31
5

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
05

13
7

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

Ye
s

0.
08

21
0

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
07

46
2

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

108 of 113



SC
P 
RA

TE
 S
CH

ED
U
LE

Se
as
on

Ch
ar
ge

 ty
pe

Ch
ar
ge

 u
ni
t

Ti
m
e 
of
 U
se

SC
P 
CU

RR
EN

T 
G
EN

ER
AT

IO
N
 

RA
TE

Ju
ly
 1
, 2

02
0 
SC

P 
PR

O
PO

SE
D
 

G
EN

ER
AT

IO
N
 R
AT

E
Ra

te
 

Ch
an

ge

Ju
ly
 1
, 2

02
0 
SC

P 
PR

O
PO

SE
D
 W

IT
H
 

PG
&
E 

SU
RC

H
AR

G
ES
 

M
ay
 1
, 2

02
0 
PG

&
E 

G
en

er
at
io
n 

So
no

m
a 
Cl
ea

n 
Po

w
er

Ju
l 1

, 2
02

0 
Pr
op

os
ed

 R
at
es
 

AG
RI
CU

LT
U
RA

L 
CU

ST
O
M
ER

S
AG

‐A
2‐
A‐
P

Su
m
m
er

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
n 
Pe

ak
0.
20

26
0

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
20

26
0

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
23

33
3

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
22

40
7

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

AG
‐A
2‐
A‐
P

Su
m
m
er

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
ff 
Pe

ak
0.
08

29
2

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
08

22
6

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

Ye
s

0.
11

29
9

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
10

43
9

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

AG
‐A
2‐
A‐
P

W
in
te
r

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
n 
Pe

ak
0.
07

96
0

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
07

92
9

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

Ye
s

0.
11

00
2

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
10

10
7

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

AG
‐A
2‐
A‐
P

W
in
te
r

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
ff 
Pe

ak
0.
05

31
5

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
05

13
7

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

Ye
s

0.
08

21
0

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
07

46
2

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

AG
‐A
2‐
A‐
T

Su
m
m
er

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
n 
Pe

ak
0.
20

26
0

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
20

26
0

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
23

33
3

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
22

40
7

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

AG
‐A
2‐
A‐
T

Su
m
m
er

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
ff 
Pe

ak
0.
08

29
2

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
08

22
6

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

Ye
s

0.
11

29
9

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
10

43
9

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

AG
‐A
2‐
A‐
T

W
in
te
r

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
n 
Pe

ak
0.
07

96
0

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
07

92
9

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

Ye
s

0.
11

00
2

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
10

10
7

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

AG
‐A
2‐
A‐
T

W
in
te
r

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
ff 
Pe

ak
0.
05

31
5

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
05

13
7

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

Ye
s

0.
08

21
0

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
07

46
2

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

AG
‐B
‐A
‐S

Su
m
m
er

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
n 
Pe

ak
0.
22

63
8

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
22

63
8

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
25

71
1

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
24

44
0

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

AG
‐B
‐A
‐S

Su
m
m
er

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
ff 
Pe

ak
0.
10

33
1

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
10

20
6

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

Ye
s

0.
13

27
9

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
12

13
3

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

AG
‐B
‐A
‐S

W
in
te
r

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
n 
Pe

ak
0.
09

79
7

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
09

65
2

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

Ye
s

0.
12

72
5

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
11

59
9

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

AG
‐B
‐A
‐S

W
in
te
r

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
ff 
Pe

ak
0.
07

17
7

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
06

88
6

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

Ye
s

0.
09

95
9

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
08

97
9

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

AG
‐B
‐A
‐P

Su
m
m
er

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
n 
Pe

ak
0.
22

63
8

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
22

63
8

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
25

71
1

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
24

44
0

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

AG
‐B
‐A
‐P

Su
m
m
er

E n
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
ff 
Pe

ak
0.
10

33
1

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
10

20
6

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

Ye
s

0.
13

27
9

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
12

13
3

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

AG
‐B
‐A
‐P

W
in
te
r

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
n 
Pe

ak
0.
09

79
7

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
09

65
2

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

Ye
s

0.
12

72
5

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
11

59
9

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

AG
‐B
‐A
‐P

W
in
te
r

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
ff 
Pe

ak
0.
07

17
7

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
06

88
6

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

Ye
s

0.
09

95
9

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
08

97
9

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

AG
‐B
‐A
‐T

Su
m
m
er

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
n 
Pe

ak
0.
22

63
8

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
22

63
8

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
25

71
1

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
24

44
0

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

AG
‐B
‐A
‐T

Su
m
m
er

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
ff 
Pe

ak
0.
10

33
1

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
10

20
6

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

Ye
s

0.
13

27
9

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
12

13
3

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

AG
‐B
‐A
‐T

W
in
te
r

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
n 
Pe

ak
0.
09

79
7

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
09

65
2

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

Ye
s

0.
12

72
5

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
11

59
9

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

AG
‐B
‐A
‐T

W
in
te
r

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
ff 
Pe

ak
0.
07

17
7

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
06

88
6

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

Ye
s

0.
09

95
9

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
08

97
9

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

AG
‐C
‐A
‐S

Su
m
m
er

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
n 
Pe

ak
0.
09

60
1

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
09

44
9

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

Ye
s

0.
12

52
2

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
11

60
4

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

AG
‐C
‐A
‐S

Su
m
m
er

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
ff 
Pe

ak
0.
06

65
3

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
06

30
4

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

Ye
s

0.
09

37
7

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
08

65
6

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

AG
‐C
‐A
‐S

W
in
te
r

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
n 
Pe

ak
0.
08

13
7

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
07

84
6

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

Ye
s

0.
10

91
9

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
10

14
0

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

AG
‐C
‐A
‐S

W
in
te
r

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
ff 
Pe

ak
0.
05

58
5

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
05

16
6

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

Ye
s

0.
08

23
9

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
07

58
8

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

AG
‐C
‐A
‐S

Su
m
m
er

De
m
an

d
$/
kW

O
n 
Pe

ak
13

.1
8

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   

13
.1
8

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

13
.1
8

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

12
.5
2

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

AG
‐C
‐A
‐P

Su
m
m
er

E n
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
n 
Pe

ak
0.
09

60
1

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
09

44
9

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

Ye
s

0.
12

52
2

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
11

60
4

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

AG
‐C
‐A
‐P

Su
m
m
er

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
ff 
Pe

ak
0.
06

65
3

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
06

30
4

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

Ye
s

0.
09

37
7

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
08

65
6

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

AG
‐C
‐A
‐P

W
in
te
r

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
n 
Pe

ak
0.
08

13
7

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
07

84
6

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

Ye
s

0.
10

91
9

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
10

14
0

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

AG
‐C
‐A
‐P

W
in
te
r

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
ff 
Pe

ak
0.
05

58
5

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
05

16
6

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

Ye
s

0.
08

23
9

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
07

58
8

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

AG
‐C
‐A
‐P

Su
m
m
er

De
m
an

d
$/
kW

O
n 
Pe

ak
13

.1
8

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   

13
.1
8

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

13
.1
8

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

12
.5
2

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

AG
‐C
‐A
‐T

Su
m
m
er

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
n 
Pe

ak
0.
09

60
1

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
09

44
9

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

Ye
s

0.
12

52
2

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
11

60
4

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

AG
‐C
‐A
‐T

Su
m
m
er

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
ff 
Pe

ak
0.
06

65
3

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
06

30
4

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

Ye
s

0.
09

37
7

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
08

65
6

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

AG
‐C
‐A
‐T

W
in
te
r

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
n 
Pe

ak
0.
08

13
7

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
07

84
6

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

Ye
s

0.
10

91
9

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
10

14
0

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

AG
‐C
‐A
‐T

W
in
te
r

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
ff 
Pe

ak
0.
05

58
5

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
05

16
6

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

Ye
s

0.
08

23
9

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
07

58
8

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

AG
‐C
‐A
‐T

Su
m
m
er

De
m
an

d
$/
kW

O
n 
Pe

ak
13

.1
8

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   

13
.1
8

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

13
.1
8

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

12
.5
2

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

109 of 113



SC
P 
RA

TE
 S
CH

ED
U
LE

Se
as
on

Ch
ar
ge

 ty
pe

Ch
ar
ge

 u
ni
t

Ti
m
e 
of
 U
se

SC
P 
CU

RR
EN

T 
G
EN

ER
AT

IO
N
 

RA
TE

Ju
ly
 1
, 2

02
0 
SC

P 
PR

O
PO

SE
D
 

G
EN

ER
AT

IO
N
 R
AT

E
Ra

te
 

Ch
an

ge

Ju
ly
 1
, 2

02
0 
SC

P 
PR

O
PO

SE
D
 W

IT
H
 

PG
&
E 

SU
RC

H
AR

G
ES
 

M
ay
 1
, 2

02
0 
PG

&
E 

G
en

er
at
io
n 

So
no

m
a 
Cl
ea

n 
Po

w
er

Ju
l 1

, 2
02

0 
Pr
op

os
ed

 R
at
es
 

AG
RI
CU

LT
U
RA

L 
CU

ST
O
M
ER

S
AG

‐F
‐A
1‐
S

Su
m
m
er

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
n 
Pe

ak
0.
16

81
0

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
16

81
0

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
19

88
3

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
18

97
0

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

AG
‐F
‐A
1‐
S

Su
m
m
er

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
ff 
Pe

ak
 (a

ll 
da

y 
W
ed

ne
sd
ay
s a

nd
 T
hu

rs
da

ys
)

0.
09

09
6

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
09

09
6

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
12

16
9

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
11

25
6

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

AG
‐F
‐A
1‐
S

W
in
te
r

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
n 
Pe

ak
0.
08

07
6

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
08

07
6

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
11

14
9

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
10

23
6

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

AG
‐F
‐A
1‐
S

W
in
te
r

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
ff 
Pe

ak
 (a

ll 
da

y 
W
ed

ne
sd
ay
s a

nd
 T
hu

rs
da

ys
)

0.
05

43
1

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
05

43
1

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
08

50
4

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
07

59
1

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

AG
‐F
‐A
2‐
S

Su
m
m
er

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
n 
Pe

ak
0.
16

81
0

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
16

81
0

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
19

88
3

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
18

97
0

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

AG
‐F
‐A
2‐
S

Su
m
m
er

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
ff 
Pe

ak
 (a

ll 
da

y 
Sa
tu
rd
ay
s a

nd
 S
un

da
ys
)

0.
09

09
6

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
09

09
6

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
12

16
9

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
11

25
6

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

AG
‐F
‐A
2‐
S

W
in
te
r

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
n 
Pe

ak
0.
08

07
6

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
08

07
6

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
11

14
9

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
10

23
6

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

AG
‐F
‐A
2‐
S

W
in
te
r

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
ff 
Pe

ak
 (a

ll 
da

y 
Sa
tu
rd
ay
s a

nd
 S
un

da
ys
)

0.
05

43
1

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
05

43
1

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
08

50
4

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
07

59
1

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

AG
‐F
‐A
3‐
S

Su
m
m
er

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
n 
Pe

ak
0.
16

81
0

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
16

81
0

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
19

88
3

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
18

97
0

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

AG
‐F
‐A
3‐
S

Su
m
m
er

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
ff 
Pe

ak
 (a

ll 
da

y 
M
on

da
ys
 a
nd

 F
rid

ay
s)

0.
09

09
6

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
09

09
6

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
12

16
9

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
11

25
6

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

AG
‐F
‐A
3‐
S

W
in
te
r

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
n 
Pe

ak
0.
08

07
6

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
08

07
6

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
11

14
9

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
10

23
6

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

AG
‐F
‐A
3‐
S

W
in
te
r

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
ff 
Pe

ak
 (a

ll 
da

y 
M
on

da
ys
 a
nd

 F
rid

ay
s)

0.
05

43
1

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
05

43
1

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
08

50
4

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
07

59
1

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

AG
‐F
‐A
1‐
P

Su
m
m
er

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
n 
Pe

ak
0.
16

81
0

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
16

81
0

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
19

88
3

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
18

97
0

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

AG
‐F
‐A
1‐
P

Su
m
m
er

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
ff 
Pe

ak
 (a

ll 
da

y 
W
ed

ne
sd
ay
s a

nd
 T
hu

rs
da

ys
)

0.
09

09
6

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
09

09
6

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
12

16
9

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
11

25
6

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

AG
‐F
‐A
1‐
P

W
in
te
r

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
n 
Pe

ak
0.
08

07
6

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
08

07
6

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
11

14
9

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
10

23
6

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

AG
‐F
‐A
1‐
P

W
in
te
r

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
ff 
Pe

ak
 (a

ll 
da

y 
W
ed

ne
sd
ay
s a

nd
 T
hu

rs
da

ys
)

0.
05

43
1

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
05

43
1

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
08

50
4

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
07

59
1

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

AG
‐F
‐A
2‐
P

Su
m
m
er

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
n 
Pe

ak
0.
16

81
0

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
16

81
0

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
19

88
3

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
18

97
0

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

AG
‐F
‐A
2‐
P

Su
m
m
er

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
ff 
Pe

ak
 (a

ll 
da

y 
Sa
tu
rd
ay
s a

nd
 S
un

da
ys
)

0.
09

09
6

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
09

09
6

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
12

16
9

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
11

25
6

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

AG
‐F
‐A
2‐
P

W
in
te
r

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
n 
Pe

ak
0.
08

07
6

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
08

07
6

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
11

14
9

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
10

23
6

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

AG
‐F
‐A
2‐
P

W
in
te
r

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
ff 
Pe

ak
 (a

ll 
da

y 
Sa
tu
rd
ay
s a

nd
 S
un

da
ys
)

0.
05

43
1

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
05

43
1

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
08

50
4

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
07

59
1

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

AG
‐F
‐A
3‐
P

Su
m
m
er

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
n 
Pe

ak
0.
16

81
0

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
16

81
0

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
19

88
3

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
18

97
0

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

AG
‐F
‐A
3‐
P

Su
m
m
er

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
ff 
Pe

ak
 (a

ll 
da

y 
M
on

da
ys
 a
nd

 F
rid

ay
s)

0.
09

09
6

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
09

09
6

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
12

16
9

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
11

25
6

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

AG
‐F
‐A
3‐
P

W
in
te
r

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
n 
Pe

ak
0.
08

07
6

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
08

07
6

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
11

14
9

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
10

23
6

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

AG
‐F
‐A
3‐
P

W
in
te
r

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
ff 
Pe

ak
 (a

ll 
da

y 
M
on

da
ys
 a
nd

 F
rid

ay
s)

0.
05

43
1

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
05

43
1

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
08

50
4

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
07

59
1

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

AG
‐F
‐A
1‐
T

Su
m
m
er

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
n 
Pe

ak
0.
16

81
0

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
16

81
0

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
19

88
3

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
18

97
0

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

AG
‐F
‐A
1‐
T

Su
m
m
er

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
ff 
Pe

ak
 (a

ll 
da

y 
W
ed

ne
sd
ay
s a

nd
 T
hu

rs
da

ys
)

0.
09

09
6

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
09

09
6

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
12

16
9

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
11

25
6

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

AG
‐F
‐A
1‐
T

W
in
te
r

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
n 
Pe

ak
0.
08

07
6

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
08

07
6

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
11

14
9

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
10

23
6

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

AG
‐F
‐A
1‐
T

W
in
te
r

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
ff 
Pe

ak
 (a

ll 
da

y 
W
ed

ne
sd
ay
s a

nd
 T
hu

rs
da

ys
)

0.
05

43
1

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
05

43
1

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
08

50
4

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
07

59
1

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

AG
‐F
‐A
2‐
T

Su
m
m
er

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
n 
Pe

ak
0.
16

81
0

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
16

81
0

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
19

88
3

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
18

97
0

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

AG
‐F
‐A
2‐
T

Su
m
m
er

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
ff 
Pe

ak
 (a

ll 
da

y 
Sa
tu
rd
ay
s a

nd
 S
un

da
ys
)

0.
09

09
6

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
09

09
6

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
12

16
9

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
11

25
6

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

AG
‐F
‐A
2‐
T

W
in
te
r

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
n 
Pe

ak
0.
08

07
6

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
08

07
6

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
11

14
9

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
10

23
6

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

AG
‐F
‐A
2‐
T

W
in
te
r

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
ff 
Pe

ak
 (a

ll 
da

y 
Sa
tu
rd
ay
s a

nd
 S
un

da
ys
)

0.
05

43
1

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
05

43
1

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
08

50
4

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
07

59
1

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

110 of 113



SC
P 
RA

TE
 S
CH

ED
U
LE

Se
as
on

Ch
ar
ge

 ty
pe

Ch
ar
ge

 u
ni
t

Ti
m
e 
of
 U
se

SC
P 
CU

RR
EN

T 
G
EN

ER
AT

IO
N
 

RA
TE

Ju
ly
 1
, 2

02
0 
SC

P 
PR

O
PO

SE
D
 

G
EN

ER
AT

IO
N
 R
AT

E
Ra

te
 

Ch
an

ge

Ju
ly
 1
, 2

02
0 
SC

P 
PR

O
PO

SE
D
 W

IT
H
 

PG
&
E 

SU
RC

H
AR

G
ES
 

M
ay
 1
, 2

02
0 
PG

&
E 

G
en

er
at
io
n 

So
no

m
a 
Cl
ea

n 
Po

w
er

Ju
l 1

, 2
02

0 
Pr
op

os
ed

 R
at
es
 

AG
RI
CU

LT
U
RA

L 
CU

ST
O
M
ER

S
AG

‐F
‐A
3‐
T

Su
m
m
er

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
n 
Pe

ak
0.
16

81
0

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
16

81
0

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
19

88
3

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
18

97
0

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

AG
‐F
‐A
3‐
T

Su
m
m
er

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
ff 
Pe

ak
 (a

ll 
da

y 
M
on

da
ys
 a
nd

 F
rid

ay
s)

0.
09

09
6

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
09

09
6

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
12

16
9

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
11

25
6

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

AG
‐F
‐A
3‐
T

W
in
te
r

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
n 
Pe

ak
0.
08

07
6

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
08

07
6

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
11

14
9

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
10

23
6

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

AG
‐F
‐A
3‐
T

W
in
te
r

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
ff 
Pe

ak
 (a

ll 
da

y 
M
on

da
ys
 a
nd

 F
rid

ay
s)

0.
05

43
1

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
05

43
1

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
08

50
4

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
07

59
1

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

AG
‐F
‐B
1‐
S

Su
m
m
er

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
n 
Pe

ak
0.
19

31
4

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
19

31
4

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
22

38
7

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
21

20
1

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

AG
‐F
‐B
1‐
S

Su
m
m
er

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
ff 
Pe

ak
 (a

ll 
da

y 
W
ed

ne
sd
ay
s a

nd
 T
hu

rs
da

ys
)

0.
11

18
3

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
11

16
6

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

Ye
s

0.
14

23
9

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
13

07
0

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

AG
‐F
‐B
1‐
S

W
in
te
r

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
n 
Pe

ak
0.
09

97
7

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
09

97
7

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
13

05
0

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
11

86
4

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

AG
‐F
‐B
1‐
S

W
in
te
r

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
ff 
Pe

ak
 (a

ll 
da

y 
W
ed

ne
sd
ay
s a

nd
 T
hu

rs
da

ys
)

0.
07

33
2

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
07

11
2

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

Ye
s

0.
10

18
5

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
09

21
9

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

AG
‐F
‐B
2‐
S

Su
m
m
er

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
n 
Pe

ak
0.
19

31
4

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
19

31
4

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
22

38
7

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
21

20
1

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

AG
‐F
‐B
2‐
S

Su
m
m
er

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
ff 
Pe

ak
 (a

ll 
da

y 
Sa
tu
rd
ay
s a

nd
 S
un

da
ys
)

0.
11

18
3

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
11

16
6

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

Ye
s

0.
14

23
9

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
13

07
0

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

AG
‐F
‐B
2‐
S

W
in
te
r

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
n 
Pe

ak
0.
09

97
7

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
09

97
7

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
13

05
0

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
11

86
4

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

AG
‐F
‐B
2‐
S

W
in
te
r

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
ff 
Pe

ak
 (a

ll 
da

y 
Sa
tu
rd
ay
s a

nd
 S
un

da
ys
)

0.
07

33
2

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
07

11
2

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

Ye
s

0.
10

18
5

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
09

21
9

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

AG
‐F
‐B
3‐
S

Su
m
m
er

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
n 
Pe

ak
0.
19

31
4

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
19

31
4

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
22

38
7

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
21

20
1

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

AG
‐F
‐B
3‐
S

Su
m
m
er

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
ff 
Pe

ak
 (a

ll 
da

y 
M
on

da
ys
 a
nd

 F
rid

ay
s)

0.
11

18
3

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
11

16
6

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

Ye
s

0.
14

23
9

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
13

07
0

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

AG
‐F
‐B
3‐
S

W
in
te
r

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
n 
Pe

ak
0.
09

97
7

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
09

97
7

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
13

05
0

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
11

86
4

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

AG
‐F
‐B
3‐
S

W
in
te
r

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
ff 
Pe

ak
 (a

ll 
da

y 
M
on

da
ys
 a
nd

 F
rid

ay
s)

0.
07

33
2

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
07

11
2

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

Ye
s

0.
10

18
5

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
09

21
9

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

AG
‐F
‐B
1‐
P

Su
m
m
er

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
n 
Pe

ak
0.
19

31
4

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
19

31
4

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
22

38
7

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
21

20
1

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

AG
‐F
‐B
1‐
P

Su
m
m
er

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
ff 
Pe

ak
 (a

ll 
da

y 
W
ed

ne
sd
ay
s a

nd
 T
hu

rs
da

ys
)

0.
11

18
3

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
11

16
6

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

Ye
s

0.
14

23
9

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
13

07
0

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

AG
‐F
‐B
1‐
P

W
in
te
r

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
n 
Pe

ak
0.
09

97
7

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
09

97
7

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
13

05
0

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
11

86
4

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

AG
‐F
‐B
1‐
P

W
in
te
r

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
ff 
Pe

ak
 (a

ll 
da

y 
W
ed

ne
sd
ay
s a

nd
 T
hu

rs
da

ys
)

0.
07

33
2

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
07

11
2

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

Ye
s

0.
10

18
5

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
09

21
9

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

AG
‐F
‐B
2‐
P

Su
m
m
er

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
n 
Pe

ak
0.
19

31
4

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
19

31
4

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
22

38
7

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
21

20
1

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

AG
‐F
‐B
2‐
P

Su
m
m
er

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
ff 
Pe

ak
 (a

ll 
da

y 
Sa
tu
rd
ay
s a

nd
 S
un

da
ys
)

0.
11

18
3

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
11

16
6

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

Ye
s

0.
14

23
9

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
13

07
0

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

AG
‐F
‐B
2‐
P

W
in
te
r

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
n 
Pe

ak
0.
09

97
7

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
09

97
7

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
13

05
0

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
11

86
4

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

AG
‐F
‐B
2‐
P

W
in
te
r

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
ff 
Pe

ak
 (a

ll 
da

y 
Sa
tu
rd
ay
s a

nd
 S
un

da
ys
)

0.
07

33
2

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
07

11
2

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

Ye
s

0.
10

18
5

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
09

21
9

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

AG
‐F
‐B
3‐
P

Su
m
m
er

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
n 
Pe

ak
0.
19

31
4

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
19

31
4

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
22

38
7

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
21

20
1

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

AG
‐F
‐B
3‐
P

Su
m
m
er

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
ff 
Pe

ak
 (a

ll 
da

y 
M
on

da
ys
 a
nd

 F
rid

ay
s)

0.
11

18
3

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
11

16
6

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

Ye
s

0.
14

23
9

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
13

07
0

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

AG
‐F
‐B
3‐
P

W
in
te
r

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
n 
Pe

ak
0.
09

97
7

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
09

97
7

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
13

05
0

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
11

86
4

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

AG
‐F
‐B
3‐
P

W
in
te
r

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
ff 
Pe

ak
 (a

ll 
da

y 
M
on

da
ys
 a
nd

 F
rid

ay
s)

0.
07

33
2

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
07

11
2

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

Ye
s

0.
10

18
5

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
09

21
9

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

AG
‐F
‐B
1‐
T

Su
m
m
er

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
n 
Pe

ak
0.
19

31
4

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
19

31
4

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
22

38
7

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
21

20
1

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

AG
‐F
‐B
1‐
T

Su
m
m
er

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
ff 
Pe

ak
 (a

ll 
da

y 
W
ed

ne
sd
ay
s a

nd
 T
hu

rs
da

ys
)

0.
11

18
3

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
11

16
6

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

Ye
s

0.
14

23
9

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
13

07
0

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

AG
‐F
‐B
1‐
T

W
in
te
r

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
n 
Pe

ak
0.
09

97
7

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
09

97
7

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
13

05
0

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
11

86
4

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

AG
‐F
‐B
1‐
T

W
in
te
r

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
ff 
Pe

ak
 (a

ll 
da

y 
W
ed

ne
sd
ay
s a

nd
 T
hu

rs
da

ys
)

0.
07

33
2

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
07

11
2

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

Ye
s

0.
10

18
5

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
09

21
9

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

111 of 113



SC
P 
RA

TE
 S
CH

ED
U
LE

Se
as
on

Ch
ar
ge

 ty
pe

Ch
ar
ge

 u
ni
t

Ti
m
e 
of
 U
se

SC
P 
CU

RR
EN

T 
G
EN

ER
AT

IO
N
 

RA
TE

Ju
ly
 1
, 2

02
0 
SC

P 
PR

O
PO

SE
D
 

G
EN

ER
AT

IO
N
 R
AT

E
Ra

te
 

Ch
an

ge

Ju
ly
 1
, 2

02
0 
SC

P 
PR

O
PO

SE
D
 W

IT
H
 

PG
&
E 

SU
RC

H
AR

G
ES
 

M
ay
 1
, 2

02
0 
PG

&
E 

G
en

er
at
io
n 

So
no

m
a 
Cl
ea

n 
Po

w
er

Ju
l 1

, 2
02

0 
Pr
op

os
ed

 R
at
es
 

AG
RI
CU

LT
U
RA

L 
CU

ST
O
M
ER

S
AG

‐F
‐B
2‐
T

Su
m
m
er

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
n 
Pe

ak
0.
19

31
4

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
19

31
4

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
22

38
7

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
21

20
1

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

AG
‐F
‐B
2‐
T

Su
m
m
er

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
ff 
Pe

ak
 (a

ll 
da

y 
Sa
tu
rd
ay
s a

nd
 S
un

da
ys
)

0.
11

18
3

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
11

16
6

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

Ye
s

0.
14

23
9

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
13

07
0

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

AG
‐F
‐B
2‐
T

W
in
te
r

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
n 
Pe

ak
0.
09

97
7

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
09

97
7

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
13

05
0

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
11

86
4

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

AG
‐F
‐B
2‐
T

W
in
te
r

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
ff 
Pe

ak
 (a

ll 
da

y 
Sa
tu
rd
ay
s a

nd
 S
un

da
ys
)

0.
07

33
2

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
07

11
2

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

Ye
s

0.
10

18
5

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
09

21
9

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

AG
‐F
‐B
3‐
T

Su
m
m
er

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
n 
Pe

ak
0.
19

31
4

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
19

31
4

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
22

38
7

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
21

20
1

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

AG
‐F
‐B
3‐
T

Su
m
m
er

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
ff 
Pe

ak
 (a

ll 
da

y 
M
on

da
ys
 a
nd

 F
rid

ay
s)

0.
11

18
3

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
11

16
6

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

Ye
s

0.
14

23
9

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
13

07
0

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

AG
‐F
‐B
3‐
T

W
in
te
r

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
n 
Pe

ak
0.
09

97
7

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
09

97
7

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
13

05
0

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
11

86
4

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

AG
‐F
‐B
3‐
T

W
in
te
r

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
ff 
Pe

ak
 (a

ll 
da

y 
M
on

da
ys
 a
nd

 F
rid

ay
s)

0.
07

33
2

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
07

11
2

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

Ye
s

0.
10

18
5

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
09

21
9

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

AG
‐F
‐C
1‐
S

Su
m
m
er

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
n 
Pe

ak
0.
10

01
5

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
10

01
5

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
13

08
8

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
12

35
4

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

AG
‐F
‐C
1‐
S

Su
m
m
er

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
ff 
Pe

ak
 (a

ll 
da

y 
W
ed

ne
sd
ay
s a

nd
 T
hu

rs
da

ys
)

0.
07

01
4

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
07

01
4

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
10

08
7

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
09

35
3

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

AG
‐F
‐C
1‐
S

W
in
te
r

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
n 
Pe

ak
0.
08

57
3

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
08

57
3

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
11

64
6

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
10

91
2

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

AG
‐F
‐C
1‐
S

W
in
te
r

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
ff 
Pe

ak
 (a

ll 
da

y 
W
ed

ne
sd
ay
s a

nd
 T
hu

rs
da

ys
)

0.
05

92
8

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
05

88
3

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

Ye
s

0.
08

95
6

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
08

26
7

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

AG
‐F
‐C
1‐
S

Su
m
m
er

De
m
an

d
$/
kW

O
n 
Pe

ak
13

.1
8

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   

13
.1
8

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

13
.1
8

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

12
.5
2

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

AG
‐F
‐C
2‐
S

Su
m
m
er

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
n 
Pe

ak
0.
10

01
5

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
10

01
5

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
13

08
8

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
12

35
4

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

AG
‐F
‐C
2‐
S

Su
m
m
er

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
ff 
Pe

ak
 (a

ll 
da

y 
Sa
tu
rd
ay
s a

nd
 S
un

da
ys
)

0.
07

01
4

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
07

01
4

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
10

08
7

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
09

35
3

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

AG
‐F
‐C
2‐
S

W
in
te
r

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
n 
Pe

ak
0.
08

57
3

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
08

57
3

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
11

64
6

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
10

91
2

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

AG
‐F
‐C
2‐
S

W
in
te
r

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
ff 
Pe

ak
 (a

ll 
da

y 
Sa
tu
rd
ay
s a

nd
 S
un

da
ys
)

0.
05

92
8

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
05

88
3

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

Ye
s

0.
08

95
6

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
08

26
7

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

AG
‐F
‐C
2‐
S

Su
m
m
er

De
m
an

d
$/
kW

O
n 
Pe

ak
13

.1
8

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   

13
.1
8

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

13
.1
8

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

12
.5
2

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

AG
‐F
‐C
3‐
S

Su
m
m
er

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
n 
Pe

ak
0.
10

01
5

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
10

01
5

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
13

08
8

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
12

35
4

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

AG
‐F
‐C
3‐
S

Su
m
m
er

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
ff 
Pe

ak
 (a

ll 
da

y 
M
on

da
ys
 a
nd

 F
rid

ay
s)

0.
07

01
4

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
07

01
4

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
10

08
7

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
09

35
3

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

AG
‐F
‐C
3‐
S

W
in
te
r

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
n 
Pe

ak
0.
08

57
3

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
08

57
3

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
11

64
6

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
10

91
2

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

AG
‐F
‐C
3‐
S

W
in
te
r

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
ff 
Pe

ak
 (a

ll 
da

y 
M
on

da
ys
 a
nd

 F
rid

ay
s)

0.
05

92
8

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
05

88
3

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

Ye
s

0.
08

95
6

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
08

26
7

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

AG
‐F
‐C
3‐
S

Su
m
m
er

De
m
an

d
$/
kW

O
n 
Pe

ak
13

.1
8

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   

13
.1
8

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

13
.1
8

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

12
.5
2

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

AG
‐F
‐C
1‐
P

Su
m
m
er

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
n 
Pe

ak
0.
10

01
5

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
10

01
5

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
13

08
8

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
12

35
4

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

AG
‐F
‐C
1‐
P

Su
m
m
er

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
ff 
Pe

ak
 (a

ll 
da

y 
W
ed

ne
sd
ay
s a

nd
 T
hu

rs
da

ys
)

0.
07

01
4

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
07

01
4

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
10

08
7

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
09

35
3

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

AG
‐F
‐C
1‐
P

W
in
te
r

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
n 
Pe

ak
0.
08

57
3

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
08

57
3

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
11

64
6

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
10

91
2

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

AG
‐F
‐C
1‐
P

W
in
te
r

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
ff 
Pe

ak
 (a

ll 
da

y 
W
ed

ne
sd
ay
s a

nd
 T
hu

rs
da

ys
)

0.
05

92
8

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
05

88
3

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

Ye
s

0.
08

95
6

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
08

26
7

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

AG
‐F
‐C
1‐
P

Su
m
m
er

De
m
an

d
$/
kW

O
n 
Pe

ak
13

.1
8

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   

13
.1
8

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

13
.1
8

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

12
.5
2

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

AG
‐F
‐C
2‐
P

Su
m
m
er

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
n 
Pe

ak
0.
10

01
5

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
10

01
5

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
13

08
8

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
12

35
4

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

AG
‐F
‐C
2‐
P

Su
m
m
er

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
ff 
Pe

ak
 (a

ll 
da

y 
Sa
tu
rd
ay
s a

nd
 S
un

da
ys
)

0.
07

01
4

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
07

01
4

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
10

08
7

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
09

35
3

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

AG
‐F
‐C
2‐
P

W
in
te
r

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
n 
Pe

ak
0.
08

57
3

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
08

57
3

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
11

64
6

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
10

91
2

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

AG
‐F
‐C
2‐
P

W
in
te
r

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
ff 
Pe

ak
 (a

ll 
da

y 
Sa
tu
rd
ay
s a

nd
 S
un

da
ys
)

0.
05

92
8

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
05

88
3

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

Ye
s

0.
08

95
6

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
08

26
7

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

AG
‐F
‐C
2‐
P

Su
m
m
er

De
m
an

d
$/
kW

O
n 
Pe

ak
13

.1
8

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   

13
.1
8

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

13
.1
8

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

12
.5
2

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

112 of 113



SC
P 
RA

TE
 S
CH

ED
U
LE

Se
as
on

Ch
ar
ge

 ty
pe

Ch
ar
ge

 u
ni
t

Ti
m
e 
of
 U
se

SC
P 
CU

RR
EN

T 
G
EN

ER
AT

IO
N
 

RA
TE

Ju
ly
 1
, 2

02
0 
SC

P 
PR

O
PO

SE
D
 

G
EN

ER
AT

IO
N
 R
AT

E
Ra

te
 

Ch
an

ge

Ju
ly
 1
, 2

02
0 
SC

P 
PR

O
PO

SE
D
 W

IT
H
 

PG
&
E 

SU
RC

H
AR

G
ES
 

M
ay
 1
, 2

02
0 
PG

&
E 

G
en

er
at
io
n 

So
no

m
a 
Cl
ea

n 
Po

w
er

Ju
l 1

, 2
02

0 
Pr
op

os
ed

 R
at
es
 

AG
RI
CU

LT
U
RA

L 
CU

ST
O
M
ER

S
AG

‐F
‐C
3‐
P

Su
m
m
er

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
n 
Pe

ak
0.
10

01
5

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
10

01
5

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
13

08
8

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
12

35
4

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

AG
‐F
‐C
3‐
P

Su
m
m
er

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
ff 
Pe

ak
 (a

ll 
da

y 
M
on

da
ys
 a
nd

 F
rid

ay
s)

0.
07

01
4

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
07

01
4

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
10

08
7

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
09

35
3

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

AG
‐F
‐C
3‐
P

W
in
te
r

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
n 
Pe

ak
0.
08

57
3

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
08

57
3

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
11

64
6

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
10

91
2

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

AG
‐F
‐C
3‐
P

W
in
te
r

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
ff 
Pe

ak
 (a

ll 
da

y 
M
on

da
ys
 a
nd

 F
rid

ay
s)

0.
05

92
8

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
05

88
3

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

Ye
s

0.
08

95
6

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
08

26
7

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

AG
‐F
‐C
3‐
P

Su
m
m
er

De
m
an

d
$/
kW

O
n 
Pe

ak
13

.1
8

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   

13
.1
8

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

13
.1
8

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

12
.5
2

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

AG
‐F
‐C
1‐
T

Su
m
m
er

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
n 
Pe

ak
0.
10

01
5

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
10

01
5

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
13

08
8

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
12

35
4

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

AG
‐F
‐C
1‐
T

Su
m
m
er

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
ff 
Pe

ak
 (a

ll 
da

y 
W
ed

ne
sd
ay
s a

nd
 T
hu

rs
da

ys
)

0.
07

01
4

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
07

01
4

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
10

08
7

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
09

35
3

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

AG
‐F
‐C
1‐
T

W
in
te
r

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
n 
Pe

ak
0.
08

57
3

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
08

57
3

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
11

64
6

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
10

91
2

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

AG
‐F
‐C
1‐
T

W
in
te
r

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
ff 
Pe

ak
 (a

ll 
da

y 
W
ed

ne
sd
ay
s a

nd
 T
hu

rs
da

ys
)

0.
05

92
8

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
05

88
3

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

Ye
s

0.
08

95
6

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
08

26
7

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

AG
‐F
‐C
1‐
T

Su
m
m
er

De
m
an

d
$/
kW

O
n 
Pe

ak
13

.1
8

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   

13
.1
8

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

13
.1
8

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

12
.5
2

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

AG
‐F
‐C
2‐
T

Su
m
m
er

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
n 
Pe

ak
0.
10

01
5

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
10

01
5

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
13

08
8

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
12

35
4

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

AG
‐F
‐C
2‐
T

Su
m
m
er

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
ff 
Pe

ak
 (a

ll 
da

y 
Sa
tu
rd
ay
s a

nd
 S
un

da
ys
)

0.
07

01
4

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
07

01
4

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
10

08
7

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
09

35
3

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

AG
‐F
‐C
2‐
T

W
in
te
r

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
n 
Pe

ak
0.
08

57
3

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
08

57
3

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
11

64
6

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
10

91
2

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

AG
‐F
‐C
2‐
T

W
in
te
r

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
ff 
Pe

ak
 (a

ll 
da

y 
Sa
tu
rd
ay
s a

nd
 S
un

da
ys
)

0.
05

92
8

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
05

88
3

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

Ye
s

0.
08

95
6

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
08

26
7

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

AG
‐F
‐C
2‐
T

Su
m
m
er

De
m
an

d
$/
kW

O
n 
Pe

ak
13

.1
8

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   

13
.1
8

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

13
.1
8

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

12
.5
2

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

AG
‐F
‐C
3‐
T

Su
m
m
er

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
n 
Pe

ak
0.
10

01
5

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
10

01
5

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
13

08
8

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
12

35
4

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

AG
‐F
‐C
3‐
T

Su
m
m
er

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
ff 
Pe

ak
 (a

ll 
da

y 
M
on

da
ys
 a
nd

 F
rid

ay
s)

0.
07

01
4

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
07

01
4

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
10

08
7

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
09

35
3

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

AG
‐F
‐C
3‐
T

W
in
te
r

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
n 
Pe

ak
0.
08

57
3

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
08

57
3

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
11

64
6

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
10

91
2

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

AG
‐F
‐C
3‐
T

W
in
te
r

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
O
ff 
Pe

ak
 (a

ll 
da

y 
M
on

da
ys
 a
nd

 F
rid

ay
s)

0.
05

92
8

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
05

88
3

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

Ye
s

0.
08

95
6

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
08

26
7

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

AG
‐F
‐C
3‐
T

Su
m
m
er

De
m
an

d
$/
kW

O
n 
Pe

ak
13

.1
8

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   

13
.1
8

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

13
.1
8

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

12
.5
2

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

ST
RE

ET
 A
N
D
 O
U
TD

O
O
R 
LI
G
H
TI
N
G

SL
‐1

Al
l

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
To

ta
l

0.
07

00
9

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
07

00
9

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
09

74
7

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
09

36
3

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

O
L‐
1

Al
l

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
To

ta
l

0.
07

00
9

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
07

00
9

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
09

74
7

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
09

36
3

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

TC
‐1

Al
l

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
To

ta
l

0.
07

70
9

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

0.
07

70
9

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
11

00
0

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

0.
10

44
8

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

EV
ER

G
RE

EN
‐ 1

00
%
 L
O
CA

L 
RE

N
EW

AB
LE
 O
PT

IO
N

Cu
st
om

er
s e

le
ct
in
g 
th
e 
10

0%
 L
oc
al
 R
en

ew
ab

le
 se

rv
ic
e 
op

tio
n 
w
ill
 p
ay
 th

e 
ot
he

rw
ise

 a
pp

lic
ab

le
 S
CP

 ra
te
 p
lu
s t
he

 1
00

%
 R
en

ew
ab

le
 E
ne

rg
y 
Ch

ar
ge
.

Al
l

En
er
gy

$/
kW

h
To

ta
l

$0
.0
25

00
$0

.0
25

00

113 of 113




